» o

\ s
» CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

N

Notice of public meeting of
Communities and Environment Policy and Scrutiny Committee

To: Councillors Gunnell (Chair), Richardson (Vice-Chair),
Dew, Funnell, Hunter, Kramm and Mason

Date: Wednesday, 25 January 2017

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G039)
AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare:

e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests

e any prejudicial interests or

e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.

2.  Minutes (Pages 1 - 10)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Communities and
Environment Policy and Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 16
November 2016 and the Ward Funding Scrutiny Review Task
Group meeting held on 4 January 2017.

3. Public Participation
At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so. The deadline for
registering is Tuesday 24 January 2017 at 5.00pm.

www.york.gov.uk



Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings

Please note this meeting may be filmed and webcast and that
includes any registered public speakers, who have given their
permission. This broadcast can be viewed at:
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officer (contact details are at the
foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting. The Council’s
protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of Meetings
ensures that these practices are carried out in a manner both
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all those present. It
can be viewed at:
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_f
or_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of council_meetings_ 201

60809.pdf

Update on Mixed Recycling & Waste Collection - Executive
Member for Environment (Pages 11 - 26)

This report updates Members on the progress that has been
made in obtaining new vehicles to replace the aging FAME
lorries and the changes to waste collection and recycling.

CYC Second Qtr Finance & Performance Monitoring Report
(Pages 27 - 36)

This report provides details of the 2016/17 forecast outturn
position for both finance and performance across services within
Economy & Place and Health, Housing & Adult Social Care.

Update on Current Community Safety Plan & Hate Crime
Strategy (Pages 37 - 42)

This report provides an update on tackling Hate Crime and the
development of the Community Safety Plan.

Safer York Partnership Bi-annual Performance Report
(Pages 43 - 52)

This report provides a brief overview of the detailed data
contained within the Safer York Partnership bi-annual
performance report as produced by City of York Council’s Policy
and Performance Team.


http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf

10.

11.

Report on Domestic Abuse & Drug Related Crime
(Pages 53 - 66)

This report provides an update on domestic abuse and drug
related Crime.

Ward Funding Scrutiny Review - Draft Final Report
(Pages 67 - 146)

This draft final report details the work undertaken by the Ward
Funding Scrutiny Review Task Group, and presents their draft
review recommendations for this Committee’s consideration.

Work Plan 2016/17 (Pages 147 - 148)
Members are asked to consider the Committee’s work plan for
the municipal year 2016/17.

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer

Name: Laura Clark
Contact Details:

e Telephone — (01904) 554538

E-mail: Laura.Clark@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting, on the
details above.

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports

For receiving reports on special formats



mailto:Laura.Clark@york.gov.uk

This information can be provided in your own language.
HEMTEAEMIESRHEREFSRE (cantonese)
g3 7 I [Heee oiEy R (@S ANt@ | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze byC dostarczona w twoim

: (Polish)
wiasnym jezyku.

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G el D G T e, rdw
4T (01904) 551550




Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City Of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Communities and Environment Policy and
Scrutiny Committee

Date 16 November 2016

Present Councillors Gunnell (Chair), Richardson
(Vice-Chair), Funnell, Hunter, Kramm,
K Myers (Substitute for Councillor Dew) and
Fenton (Substitute for Councillor Mason)

Apologies Councillors Mason and Dew

26. Declarations of Interest

Members were asked to declare any personal interests not
included on the Register of Interests, or any prejudicial or
disclosable pecuniary interests that they might have in respect
of the business on the agenda.

Councillors Kramm and Richardson declared that they were
both members of the North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue

Authority.

27. Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the of the Committee meeting
held on 21 September 2016 were approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chair.

28. Public Participation

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at
the meeting under the Council’s public participation scheme.

29. Attendance of North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service and
Update on the Fire Authority

Members considered a report regarding Service Delivery activity
involving North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service (NYFRS)
that had occurred between 1 April and 30 September 2016. It



30.

Page 2

also provided an update on other relevant issues from within the
York and Selby District.

A representative from NYFRS gave a brief background to the
report. In response to Member questions he stated:

e ‘Matrix deployment’ referred to mobile radar boxes set up
in order to assist Police and Road Safety Task Groups
with logging speeds in areas where complaints had been
made.

¢ In order to promote the use of smoke detectors the Fire
Service had undertaken a range of advertising, particularly
in areas where fires had recently occurred. New software
would shortly be available which would assist by
pinpointing those most vulnerable to fire.

e The Fire Service were not legislated to attend water
related incidents however, as there were more water than
fire related deaths in York, the Fire Service were well
equipped to deal with incidents.

e The Fire Service were working with the Safer York
Partnership to set up a Water Safety Forum in order to
harness the benefits of joint working.

Members agreed it would be worthwhile to have an update from
the NYFRS on a six monthly basis. This would be added to the
Work Plan.

Resolved: That Members noted the report and update.
Reason: To update the scrutiny committee on the activities of

the North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service and
the Fire Authority.

Update on the 2016 Work of AVANTE & Operation Erase
Members received an update on the work of the Operation
Erase (Saturday daytime alcohol-related disorder) and AVANTE
(Alcohal, Violence and Night-time Economy) Task Groups.

Officers briefly discussed the background to this report and
highlighted some of the work being done.

In response to Member questions they confirmed:



31.

Page 3

e Whilst not criminality, the level of ‘unacceptable’ behaviour
on Saturday afternoons did have an impact on the public
perception of York.

e There had been a reduction of 3% in Alcohol related
occurrences in the Cumulative Impact Zone (Cl12Z).

e BID rangers had been well received and were proving
effective. They were tackling incidents that fell below the
level of criminality, such as nuisance begging, without
having to escalate to the point of contacting police officers.

¢ In relation to attacks on Accident and Emergency (A&E)
Staff, if someone had been arrested and brought to A&E a
Police Officer would remain during treatment.

The North Yorkshire Police representative stated that whilst
Operation Erase had seen a reduction in Anti-Social Behaviour
(ASB) figures it was increasingly hard to ‘hold the line’ when
new licences were still being granted within the CIZ. Members
suggested that a scoping report could be produced looking at
the CIZ as a Scrutiny topic.

Members requested that the Community Safety Manager
circulate comparative figures for last three years of the number
of licensed premises within the Cumulative Impact Zone,
including off-licenses.

Resolved: That Members noted the contents of the report.

Reason: To update the scrutiny committee on the work of the
Operation Erase and AVANTE Task Groups.

Update on the 2017-19 Hate Crime Strategy

Members received a report which provided an update on the
delivery of the current Hate Crime Strategy for York, and an

outline of the planned work for delivery of a new Hate Crime
Strategy for 2017-19.

Officers gave a brief background to the report and the work of
the Community Safety Unit, based at West Offices.

In response to Member questions Officers stated:



32.

Page 4

¢ In relation to third-party reporting centres, community
groups had confirmed they were happy with the current
provision.

e Looking at the use of online reporting, such as Stop Hate
UK and the NYP website, was a way of being responsive
to the needs of individuals.

¢ When crimes were reported and indicated an aggravating
factor, they would be logged as a hate crime which could
lead to a more severe sentence.

The Hate Crime Task Group would be holding an initial meeting
on 29 November, in order to feed in to the draft Hate Crime
Strategy 2017-19. Officers confirmed this would be delivered by
April 2017. It was agreed that Clir Kramm should join the Task
Group.

Resolved: Members considered the report and noted both the
progress in delivery of the previous strategy and the
timescale for the new refreshed document.

Reason: To update the scrutiny committee on the delivery of
the current strategy and progress with the strategy
for 2017-19.

Work Plan 2016/17

Consideration was given to the Committee’s work plan for the
municipal year 2016/17.

The Chair expressed disappointment that the Committee had
still not received a report on Domestic Violence and Drug
Related Crime and Disorder and asked Members for a show of
support. The Committee voted unanimously in favour of
receiving this report at the next meeting.

January

e Update report on Ward Funding Scrutiny Review

e Update report on flooding and investment for floods.
(Independent Flood Inquiry Report is to be considered by
Executive on 26 January 2017)

e Update report from Executive Member for Environment on
mixed recycling and waste collection, including tangible
timelines.



Page 5

e Update on Domestic Violence and Drug Related Crime
and Disorder (requested 18 months ago by Committee)

May

e Six-monthly update report from North Yorkshire Fire and
Rescue Service.

It was agreed that;

e the Community Safety Manager would circulate
comparative figures for last three years of number of
licensed premises in Cumulative Impact Zone, including
off-licenses.

e the Scrutiny Officer would circulate the Corporate &
Scrutiny Management Policy & Scrutiny Committee report
on Section 106 Agreements.

Resolved: That the work plan be approved subject to the above
amendments.

Reason: To ensure that the Committee has a planned
programme of work in place.

Councillor Gunnell, Chair
[The meeting started at 5.35 pm and finished at 7.10 pm].



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Ward Funding Scrutiny Review Task Group

Date 4 January 2017

Present Councillors Funnell (Chair), Hunter and
Richardson

1. Declarations of Interest

Members were asked to declare, at this point in the meeting, any
personal interests, not included on the Register of Interests, or any
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they may have in
respect of business on the agenda. None were declared.

2. Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Ward Funding
Scrutiny Review Task Group held on 27 July be signed
and approved as a correct record.

3. Public Participation

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the
meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

4. Ward Funding Scrutiny Review

Jane Hustwit, Chair of Trustees at York CVS, attended the meeting to
provide an overview of the services CVS offer, including how they
provide support and governance advice to organisations and
community groups etc who are seeking funding sources.

Members went on to consider an update report on their Ward Funding
Scrutiny Review ahead of its presentation to the full Communities &

Environment Policy & Scrutiny Committee on 25 January 2017.
This highlighted a number of issues and concerns:

e Low take up of scheme related Member training and information
sessions, which meant some councillors remained unaware of
the support and information that was available to assist them in
undertaking work associated with the scheme. For example,
feedback from CllIrs evidenced that some Members were still



Page 8

unclear about their ward funding pots believing the money was
held in silos. As part of their final report, the Task Group agreed
they should provide absolute clarity on this point i.e. that all
wards have their own ward funding pot that they can choose to
spend to address their ward priorities. In addition there is a
designated highways funding pot held by highways, containing
an agreed figure for each ward to allocate to highways schemes
in their ward.

e The ongoing difficulties Cllrs were experiencing getting
information from specific council teams e.g. Highways, CETs
inability to access that information on their behalf, and the
knock-on effect it had on spending the available ward funding on
much needed ward improvements.

e Expectations on Councillors in terms of workload. There was a
divide between those who worked full time, or had other
responsibilities, and those who could dedicate more time to this
process.

e The need for improved communication between CET officers
and ward ClIrs, and between CliIrs within an individual ward.

¢ Some Members felt that a percentage of the funding could go to
the Communities and Equalities Team (CET) in order that they
could better support Councillors.

e Sharing of best practice information and examples of success
needed to be more robust.

The Task Group also acknowledged the contribution of the
consultees in identifying issues around the application process, and
agreed a number of improvements were required.

In answer to Member questions the Head of Communities and
Equalities outlined the new working models being introduced across
other key council service areas, which would help ward Clirs to
engage with communities, identify local priorities and enhance the
membership of ward teams.

Following further discussion it was



Page 9

Resolved:

e Scrutiny officer to draft review recommendations based on Task
Group’s analysis of review findings and circulate to Task Group
for their consideration and approval.

e To take a draft final report to Communities and Environment
Policy and Scrutiny Committee on 25 January.

Reason: To progress this review in line with scrutiny procedures
and protocols

Councillor Funnell, Chair
[The meeting started at 4.30 pm and finished at 6.20 pm].



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda Item 4

Communities & Environment Policy &
Scrutiny Committee 25 January 2017

Update on Mixed Recycling & Waste Collection

FAME recycling vehicle replacement

| appreciate that members are interested to know the progress that has been
made in obtaining new vehicles to replace the aging FAME lorries, which
have been breaking down leading to co-mingling (combining of the content of
recycling boxes in the same back of replacement lorries). The FAME vehicles
will be phased out in April 2017.

Prior to the invitation to attend your meeting | had asked that this issue and
others relating to recycling collections were contained within my recent
decision session on 9 January 2017 and hence the report for that meeting is
attached to your agenda for this purpose. In previous times this would have
been considered by an EMAP (Executive Member Advisory Panel) which
would have allowed the discussions which | am sure that we will have on the
evening of your Committee meeting.

There were some additional recommendations to the printed officer report
which | attach below. These take into account requests for provision of
recycling services such as garden collections to parts of the city which don't
currently receive them, but have requested them.

| am sure that members of the Committee will be interested in the Community
Recycling Fund progress, which | am happy to update the Committee with on
the night of the meeting.

| would encourage all members to promote in their areas the One Planet York
App which assists residents with reminders on their waste and recycling
collections as this is set specifically to the householder’s address.

Cllr Andrew Waller
Executive Member for Environment

Appendix 1- Report for Decision Session 9" January 2017



Page 12

4. WASTE COLLECTION CALENDAR 2017

Resolved:

Vi.

That the revised calendar be approved.

That the communications strategy, to inform residents about the
changes, be approved.

That an update report on actions to tackle current levels of vehicle
downtime leading to comingling or recyclables (on vehicles not
already programmed to be replaced by the purchase of replacement
vehicles) be produced for a future Environment Member Decision
Session.

That the inclusion of areas within York, which had not previously
received garden waste collections, be examined in the future phases
of this programme.

That plans be prepared for a further Community Recycling Fund to
promote recycling in the year 2017/18.

That the delivery of the 2016/17 winter edition of the waste and
recycling calendar to households be reviewed.




Page 13

Appendix 1
4_-—,:3{" CITY OF
YORK
& COUNCIL
Decision Session - Executive Member for 9 January 2017

Environment

Report of the Assistant Director Communities & Equalities

Waste Collection Calendar 2017

Summary

1. This report proposes a revised waste collection calendar, for
implementation in April 2017, as part of an initiative to improve the
effectiveness and efficiency of the city’s recycling arrangements.

Recommendations
2. The Executive Member is asked to:
(i) Approve the revised calendar.

(i) Approve the communications strategy to inform residents
about the changes.

Reason: To improve the efficiency of York’s household waste
collection service and in particular the roll out of recycling
collections to rural areas of the city.

Background

3. The Council aims to increase the level of re-use, recycling and
composting to reduce the amount of waste that ends up in landfill.
By doing this we can reduce the risk of climate change, help to
preserve the world’s natural resources, save energy, and reduce the
cost of landfill charges to the Council Tax payer.

4. The percentage of waste being recycling has plateaued over the last
two years, which mirrors the case across the country. This review
shows our commitment to increasing our levels of recycling, helping,
for example, to address the collection of recycling materials in rural
areas of the city which has been inconsistent for some years, due to
the way resources have been deployed.

5. Provision of bring banks, which were introduced at various locations
across the city, prior to kerbside recycling, will also be reviewed



Page 14

Appendix 1
early in 2017, with a report to be brought back to the Executive
Member.

Over a number of years the household waste collection service has
been operating with a significant annual over-spend. The principal
reasons for this are:

(i) A number of new homes have been added to the rounds in
recent years with no additional resource being provided.

(iv) The kerbside recycling collection service doesn’t run at full
capacity.

(v) In2015/16 over 2,900 tonnes of recyclable material was
comingled which costs the council c. £200k compared to if it
was separated. The current charge for comingled recyclable
material is £65.03.

(vi) The vehicles used for collection in terraced areas have
become uneconomical to use and will be replaced (see
paragraph 8 below and photo at Annex 1).

Whilst it has been possible in the past to mitigate this overspend
through underspends elsewhere in the Council’'s budget, in view of
the Council’s overall financial position it is now imperative that
spending on this service is brought within budget. Failure to do this
would mean that an additional £400k p.a. would need to be
allocated to the service leading to additional cuts elsewhere in the
Council’s services.

A comprehensive review of all aspects of waste services is being
undertaken. This review has been spilt into 2 phases so that
efficiency savings can be delivered and the effectiveness of the
service improved:

e Phase one: Recycling collections, to be completed and
implemented by April 2017.

The reason for reviewing recycling first is that there is obvious
capacity in the vehicles and, by decoupling grey and recycling in
terms of the collection day we can take out the spare capacity. This
is combined with the fact that replacement of the existing “FAME”
vehicles, which is in hand, gives us the opportunity to decrease
comingling, bringing a big cost benefit, as well as to introduce more
efficient collection regimes. The two new vehicles are bespoke and
are being manufactured to suit our methods of collection.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 15

Appendix 1
e Phase Two: Grey and Green collections, to be completed and
implemented by April 2018.

This part of the review will focus mainly on the opportunities arising
from a change of vehicles in 18/19, when the current finance leases
expire, including looking at full implementation of in-cab technology.

The review to date has:
(vii) Looked at practice in other local authorities.
(viii) Consulted extensively with front-line staff.
(ix) Trialled new vehicles.

(xX)  Updated the assisted collections service removing around
3,000 properties from the collection lists, where the service
was no longer required.

(xi) Reviewed the collection rounds using specialist route
planning software.

(xit) The new rounds will include the capacity for known and
planned new builds.

Proposals

The proposals contained within this paper represent the outcome of
the first phase of the review. They will enable the service to operate
within its budget and remove the overspend of £400k. Itis
anticipated that the second phase of the review which is ongoing,
will deliver further savings for 2018/19 which will support future
overall council budget reductions. Options arising from this second
phase of review will be brought back to the Executive Member
during 2017.

Proposal 1:

The current collection arrangements of collecting recycling materials
on the same day of the week as grey and green bin collections are
inefficient. This is because it is not possible to use the spare
capacity that exists within the recycling rounds. By de-coupling the
collection days it will be possible to use this capacity and reduce the
number of non terraced recycling rounds by one vehicle and four full
time equivalent (FTE) employees and reduce the number of terraced
recycling rounds by one vehicle and four FTE employees.

The pattern of fortnightly collection of grey bin and kerbside
recycling collections will be retained but we will move, where
required, to a changed day of the week for the recycling collection.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Page 16

Appendix 1
This will enable the number of recycling rounds to be reduced by
two.

Proposal 2:

The type of waste currently collected in rural areas is not the same
in all locations; by reviewing the rounds and the way in which we
collect from rural properties, it will be possible to expand the
collection of all types of waste to all locations and properties.

It will now be possible to include properties in Kexby, as well as
approximately 800 other individual rural properties, into our green
waste collection service and to provide them with a glass recycling
collection service so that they have the full kerbside recycling
collections.

Proposal 3:

In order to mitigate any waste not being collected due to confusion
of the new collection dates, we will provide a rapid response
consisting of a mini refuse collection vehicle and driver to respond to
reports of uncollected waste, for a period of 12 weeks. This will be
funded from within existing resources.

Proposal 4:

In order to encourage increased recycling we will offer free recycling
boxes, lids and nets to residents, during the first six months of
17/18. These will be made available for collection by residents
where households have boxes or nets missing. These boxes have
been purchased through the Increasing Recycling fund and will be
made available as long as stocks last.

Communication Strategy

All properties affected by the changes with the service delivery will
receive a new collection calendar. This will identify the collection
days for their recycling days and their grey and green collection
days.

A planned and timetabled communications strategy is attached at
Annex 2.

We will promote the use of the One Planet York App, while using the
app to publicise the new collection calendars.



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Page 17

Appendix 1
Options and Analysis

The principal option to the Executive Member is whether to
implement the new waste calendar. The new arrangements deliver
the efficiency savings required by this service, as well as service
improvements and are therefore recommended.

Future Developments

Undertake and implement recommendations of Phase 2 of waste
services review,

Ensure at least annual route optimising to take into account the
increase in property numbers.

Continued work with planning and developers in relation to provision
of waste collection services and timetable of when new
developments ‘come on line’.

Council Plan

The proposals contained in this report assist with the priority of a
Focus on Frontline Services.

Implications
Financial:

The waste collection service has overspent for the previous 3
financial years and in 2016/17 is currently forecast to overspend by
£360k. The implementation of the proposals within this report will
enable the service to operate within the allocated budget.

The cost reductions will primarily be delivered by reductions in
staffing, both from the permanent establishment and the use of
casual staff. The reduction of 8 FTEs will decrease staffing costs by
£262k. A further £116k will be saved by the decreased reliance on
the use of casual staff.

Further savings will be achieved by reduced co-mingling of
recyclate. This should lead to an increase in income of £40k from
the sale of recyclate. This forecast is based on prudent assumptions
and could potentially be higher. These savings will initially be offset
by costs associated with the rapid response refuse collection vehicle
and potential redundancy costs which are yet to be confirmed.

The free supply of recycling boxes, lids and nets will be funded from
existing waste minimisation budgets.



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Page 18

Appendix 1
The supply of wheeled bins for properties brought into the green
waste collection service will be funded from the existing capital
provision for purchase of wheeled bins.

Human Resources: The proposals involve a reduction of 8 FTEs.
This will be achieved through the deletion of 4 vacancies and
accepting 4 requests for voluntary redundancy.

The proposals involve a reduced reliance on use of casual staff.
This will be achieved by revised working practices including the
introduction of group task and finish across the rounds, new agreed
protocols with regard to minimum and maximum staffing levels and
updating of the workforce agreement framework. These changes
have been introduced following consultation in line with the Council’s
management of change procedures.

There are no equalities, legal, crime and disorder, property, IT or
other implications arising from this report.

Risk Management

In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy the main
risks identified associated with the areas of work covered in this
report are financial: affecting the ability of the Council to meet its
financial commitments, and operational: affecting delivery of the
Council’s business objectives and its image and reputation.
Measured in terms of impact and likelihood, the risk score has been
assessed at 10 which equates to “Low”. This is acceptable but
means that regular monitoring is required of implementation of the
new arrangements.



Contact Detalls

Page 19

Appendix 1

Author:

Chief Officer responsible for the
report:

Russell Stone
Head of Operations
Tel. (01904) 553108

Rachel Stewart

Waste Services Delivery
Manager

Tel. (01904) 553279

Charlie Croft
Assistant Director Communities &
Equalities

Report | Date 28.12.16.
Approved

Specialist Implications:

Jayne Close
Principal Accountant

Tel. (01904) 554175

Nick Carter
HR Business Partner
Tel. (01904) 551679

Wards Affected:

Al | v

Annexes:

Annex 1 — Photo showing style of new vehicle

Annex 2 — Communications strategy

Abbreviations:

FTE — Full Time Equivalent



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21
Appendix 1 - Annex 1

Example of Replacement Waste Collection Vehicle

Compaction Vehicles

3-compartment vehicle comprising a glass pod on the side and twin-
compaction at the rear.

Paper/Card Plastic Bottles/Tins




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Appendix 1 - Annex 2

XS ciTY oF
COUNCIL

One PIanetYork%%m‘E

Waste & Recycling: Communications Plan 2017

PROJECT NAME — DATE/DETAIL APPROACH TO TAKE OBJECTIVE
All stand alone /BACKGROUND
campaigns
1. Waste
collection 29 December - Media briefing To seek approval
changes report - press release and promote
review published - FAQs changes to the
- Phase 1 of - Internal service.
the review communications: This will affect half
Decision - staff sessions of all York
Session on 9 - Buzz article/feature households where
January - FAQs recycling
decision - information on screens collections will no
expected longer be on the

same day of the
week

HOW WE WILL PROMOTE THE CHANGES:

Promotion
February
2017 onwards
Commencem
ent of new
arrangements
at the start of
April

Sent by direct mail/addressed to
resident

- Myth busting/FAQs/ press
release/infographics

- Artwork for social media
/posters for neighboured notice
boards and key partners

- Artwork on internal/external
screens

- Artwork on sides of waste
vehicle

- Paid for adverts on social media
- 5min interview with staff
(video) used internal/external.

- Local and regional
interviews/features

- Trade media features e.g.
Recycle Now magazine

- Article in January’s Our City

- Article in Streets Ahead (Jan or
Feb edition) which goes to 8,000
council tenants homes

- Internal comms feature in Buzz

To promote as
widely as
possible, the
changes to the
service to
affected
households
Optimising routes
to improve
efficiency, costs
etc.




Page 24 Appendix 1 - Annex 2

C’JQ“ CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Va,

One PIanetYork%%m‘E

Waste & Recycling: Communications Plan 2017

Procure new waste
vehicles to optimise
collections — improve

- To feed into the above comms
but can also do separate press
release/features/ interviews

Early 2017
comms

2. New waste
vehicles

- Trade media features reliability etc..
- Artwork for social media two new vehicles will
/posters/ infographics be used

- Myth busting about new vehicles
- FAQs for website

- Photo opp with the new vehicles
(internal and external)

- Artwork on internal/external
screens

- Internal comms feature in Buzz

The first time homes
in Kexby will receive

In addition to the above:
- Artwork for social media

3. New garden
waste collections

Expanding the
green waste

for Kexby collection service | /posters/ infographics a garden waste
to Kexby - Targeted communications to collection
Kexby (mail out)
- Myth busting/FAQs
- Trade media features
- Artwork on internal/external
screens
- Internal comms article in Buzz
- Potential to include an article in
January’s Your Ward City (specific
area edition) — dates of distribution
TBC
4. Roll out of Providing homes | In addition to the above: The first time these

glass recycling
collections in
rural areas

currently without
a glass recycling
collection with a
collection

- Artwork for social media
/posters/ infographics

- Targeted communications to
Wards (mail out)

- Myth busting/FAQs

- Trade media features

- Artwork on internal/external
screens

- Internal comms article in Buzz

- Potential to include an article in
January’s Your Ward City (specific
area edition) — dates of distribution
TBC

households will
receive glass waste
collections.




%

Page 25

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Appendix 1 - Annex 2

One PIanetYork%ﬁ

Waste & Recycling: Communications Plan 2017

Projects or campaigns which can support the review:

5. One Planet Ongoing promotion of the new app. Will be included in the new calendars and
York App separate communications will be taking place
6. New CRM Spring/ See separate comms plan for | Launch of new CRM — link to
Summer CRM improved customer experience

‘coming soon’

End of
2016/start of
2017

for waste and recycling services

7. Garden Waste
Subscription

Start of season
April

To/

End of season
November

Promote garden waste
subscription service

7am — 7pm message




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

COUNCIL

Agenda Iltem 5

Communities and Environment Policy &
Scrutiny Committee

25 January 2017

Report of the Corporate Directors of Economy & Place and Health,

Housing & Adult Social Care

2016/17 Finance and Performance Monitor 2 Report

Summary

This report provides details of the 2016/17 forecast outturn position for
both finance and performance across services within Economy & Place

and Health, Housing & Adult Social Care.
Analysis

Finance — General Fund

1. A summary of the Service Plan variations which relate to services

within this scrutiny are shown below:

Variance

Budget | Outturn

£'000 £'000 | £000
Economy & Place
Waste 8,860 9,084 +224
Public Realm 2,105 2,105 0
Public Protection 1,004 088 -16
Licensing -341 -343 -2
Housing, Health & Adult Social Care
Housing General Fund 1,808 1,839 +31
Community Safety 644 662 +18
Customers & Corporate Services
Bereavement Services -1,388 | -1,407 -19
Registrars -258 -258 0
Children, Education & Communities
Community Centres 71 71 0
Communities and Equalities 1,285 1,285 0

Note: ‘+’ indicates an increase in expenditure or shortfall in income
‘-“indicates a reduction in expenditure or increase in income




Page 28

Details of the main variations by service plan are detailed in the
following paragraphs.

Waste (+£224Kk)

In waste collection the main variations, totalling £360k, are
additional staffing and transport costs. These are cost pressures
that remain from previous years and require action through round
reviews across green waste and recycling to bring the costs back
within budget. A review is currently being undertaken however it is
not anticipated to deliver the reduced costs until 2017/18. There
are shortfalls in income at HWRCs from trade waste/customer
charges (£170k) and from green waste subscriptions (£57k) and
additional cost from co-mingled recyclates of £158k. There are
forecast savings in waste disposal from increased recycling rebate
(£203k), operational savings from the Teckal arrangement
(E100Kk), additional income for landfill gas (£70k) and a saving from
lower waste PPP costs and Yorwaste loan interest (E145k). As a
result of the new services contract with Yorwaste there is no
dividend anticipated in 2016/17.

Health, Housing and Adult Social Care — Housing & Community
Safety (+£49k)

There is a forecast overspend of £49k within Housing due to
overspends on repairs and maintenance at Travellers’ sites (£50k)
offset by additional income from managing Housing Association
properties (£35k) and underspends on staffing and other
overheads (£21k). These underspends are offset by additional
legal costs of £39k.

Finance — Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

The Housing Revenue Account is budgeted to make an in year
surplus of £3.0m. A review of the budgets in the area shows that,
overall, an overspend of £350k is forecast.

Repairs and maintenance is forecast to overspend by £660k. The
service anticipates being able to use this increased capacity to
pick up some of the work currently allocated to subcontractors.
This reduction in subcontractor expenditure has yet to come
through, the service remains confident that reductions will be
made but that the full year saving will not be achieved in this



10.

Page 29

financial year. A range of smaller underspends make up the
overall variation.

The working balance position at 31 March 2016 was £18.4m. This
Is higher than forecast in the latest business plan (£16.6m) due to
the underspend achieved in 2015/16.

The projected outturn position outlined in paragraph 32 means the
working balance will increase to £21.0m at 31 March 2017. This
compares to the balance forecast within the latest business plan of
£20.2m.

Detailed information and regulations are still awaited regarding
forthcoming changes to HRA legislation including the sale of high
value properties. While the full extent of the impact of these
changes is not yet known, the HRA will be required to make
significant efficiencies in order to mitigate the reduction in income
without reducing the HRA balance below prudent and sustainable
levels.

Performance

Household waste recycled / composted - this measure gives an understanding
of a key outcome of the Council plan

Household waste recycled / composted - (YTD)

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Q1

The amount of landfill waste, in Q1,decreased to 12,030 tonnes
(from 12,124 in Q1 2015/16) and the residual waste per household
remained constant at 141kg per household (142kg in Q1 2015/16).
The recycling rate within the city, in Q1, of 49% is the same as in
Q1 2015/16 and higher than at year end but this is, normally,
seasonally higher in the first half of the year. 52% of the residents,
who responded to the Talkabout survey (June 2016), think that the
Council and partners are doing well helping to reduce amount of
household waste.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 30

Year end data for 2015/16 showed there was an 11% increase in
total Crime compared to the previous year and levels had reverted
back to those of 2012/13. We have seen a 9% decrease in the
levels of Violent Crime reported during the first half of 2016/17 in
comparison to the same period in 2015/16. There has been a
small increase in incidents reported domestic violence during the
first half of 2016/17, with 1,567 incidents of Domestic Violence
reported between April — September 2016, 5% higher then the
1,491 reported during the same period in 2015/16.

Between April-September 2016 there have been 93 Hate Crimes
reported,; this is a slight increase on the 82 Hate Crimes reported
during the same period last year. 70% of the Hate Crime/Incidents
that were reported are of a "racial" nature, with the other 30%
made up of a variety of disability, religious, homophobic and
sexual orientation incidents.

The average void period for Council houses has reduced from 2.9
weeks in Q1 to 2.5 weeks in Q2. This compares to 3.3 weeks in
Q2 2015/16. The number of void Council house properties has
decreased from 172 in Q1 to 151 in Q2 (there were 160 empty
properties in Q2 2015/16). The number of mutual exchanges of
Council houses has increased from 35 in Q1 to 37 in Q2 (40 in Q2
2015/16).

The rent arrears at the end of Q2 for current tenants (D1) were
£694,553. This figure has risen by 12.3% from £618,360 at the
end of Q1. Although the rent arrears at the same time last year
was £843,433, the comparison to this year should be viewed in the
context of rents moving from a 48 week charging pattern in
2015/16 (4 rent free weeks per year) to a 52 week rent pattern for
2016/17. This, together with a 1% rent decrease, means that any
rent arrears is always likely to be less than a comparable deficit
last year. For former tenants (D1) the rent arrears at the end of Q1
were £269,795. This is a 10.6% decrease from Q1 in 2016/17
(when the rent arrears was £301,738) and a 1.2% increase from
the same period last year when the arrears was £266,466.

Gentoo Tolent has been awarded a £2.1m framework contract to
deliver around 500 whole house improvements to the Council’s
housing stock which will include new bathrooms, kitchens,
electrical work and general property repairs over the next two
years.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Page 31

The number of households being accepted as homeless in Q2 has
decreased by 3 to 25 from Q1. The number of households with
children being accepted has increased by 1 to 13 (increased by 1
to 15 if pregnant with no other children is included). The number of
families in temporary accommodation has increased to 36 (from
27). This is within the target figure for the number of families in
temporary accommodation. However, the number of children in
temporary accommodation has seen an increase from Q1 to 63
(from 48).

The Council has been tackling fuel poverty and improving people’s
quality of life by working with Better Homes Yorkshire to install 19
gas central heating systems, funded by the Government’s Central
Heating Fund. One of the homes in the project has had its energy
performance increased from a G Rating to a D Rating and halved
its estimated heating costs.

Implications

There are no financial, human resources, equalities, legal, crime &
disorder, information technology, property or other implications
associated with this report.

Risk Management

The report provides members with updates on finance and service
performance and therefore there are no significant risks in the
content of the report.

Recommendations

As this report is for information only, there are no
recommendations.

Reason: To update the scrutiny committee of the latest finance
and performance position.



Page 32

Author: Chief Officers responsible for the report:

Patrick Looker

Finance Manager Neil Ferris

Tel: (01904) 551633 Corporate Director of Economy and Place
lan Cunningham Martin Farran

Group Manager — Shared Corporate Director of Health, Housing and
Intelligence Bureau Adult Social Care

Tel: (01904) 555749

Report v | Date: 13 January
Approved 2017

Annexes

Annex 1 — Performance Scorecard



Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 2016/2017

No of Indicators = 58 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.
Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017

Previous Years 2016/2017

Collection Polarity

Frequency | 5013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Target

ec abed

_9 i i i i
@ | pwos O3S safety — % of properties having valid Gas Safe Monthly | 98.79%  99.71%  99.65% 99.92% 99.87% - - - Upis  Neutral
= registered gas certificates - (Snapshot) Good
s % of Urgent Repairs completed within Government Upi
@ pwig 29U P P Monthly | 97.70%  94.73%  96.21% 95.81% 96.34% - - - Pis | Good
= Timescales Good
2 o . P .
Z | pwgg | ofUrgentGas Repairs completed within Government Monthly | 96.17%  89.71%  95.52% 98.38% 97.88% - - - UPis 1 Good
Timescales Good
One Planet Council - All Resources - Total Cost (£) Annual 5,496,059 (Avail 2017) - - - - - Ué;'j Neutral
@] .
El One Planet Council - Energy - Total Cost (£) Annual 3,694,403.97 (Avail 2017) - - - - - Ué)als Neutral
2 -
& | OPC00 One Planet Council - Water - Total Cost (£) Annual 478,733.31 (Avail 2017) - - - - = U;a'; Neutral
> .
§ One Planet Council - Travel - Total Cost (£) Annual 1,166,383.94 (Avail 2017) - - - - . Ué)als Neutral
@ .
One Planet Council - Waste - Total Cost (£) Annual 156,537.78 (Avail 2017) - - - - = Ué;'; Neutral
CSP01 |All Crime Monthly 11380 10807 12015 2880 3012 - - - Ug;; Neutral
CSPO3 Domestic burglary (incl. attempts) Monthly 560 446 448 98 137 - - - U;;j Neutral
IQUANTA Family Grouping (Rank out of 15) Quarterly 7 7 6 6 6 - - =
. . Upis
9 csPil Theft or unauthorised taking of a cycle Monthly 1010 782 1066 281 250 - - - Bad Neutral
g IQUANTA Family Grouping (Rank out of 15) Quarterly 15 15 15 15 15 - - -
CSP12 Criminal damage (excl. 59) Monthly 1632 1389 1612 401 393 - - - Ug;j Neutral
IQUANTA Family Grouping (Rank out of 15) Quarterly 9 6 10 11 11 - - -
cgpys |Overall Violence (Violence Against Person Def.) Monthly 1938 2130 2513 567 640 - - = “é’;j Neutral
IQUANTA Family Grouping (Rank out of 15) Quarterly 6 6 6 4 4 - - =
CSP24 | Number of Alcohol related ASB incidents Quarterly = 2347 1852 1749 379 445 - - - “é’;j Good
CSP28a Number of Incidents of ASB within the city centre ARZ Quarterly 2301 2576 2305 619 624 - - - Ugais Neutral
(@] . . .
3 csP51 Number of Reports of Domestic Abuse Incidents reported to Monthly 2823 2745 2858 795 802 ) ) ) Upis Bad
© = — NYP Bad
. . Upis
CSP23 Hate Crimes or Incidents as Recorded by NYP Monthly 98 108 141 37 56 Bad Bad
IQUANTA Family Grouping (Rank out of 15) Quarterly 4 3 5 4 3 - - -
Households accepted as being homeless and in priority need Upis
- Relationship Breakdown Violent - (YTD) Quarterly 16 o o 6 9 Bad Neutral
HOU259 Benchmark - National Data Quarterly 6,130 6,530 6570 1850 - - - -
Households accepted as being homeless and in priority need Quarterly 16 17 17 6 3 ) ) ) UBp aij Neutral

- Relationship Breakdown Violent


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=BW05&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=BW19&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=BW20&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP24&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP28a&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP51&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP23&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU259&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP03&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP11&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP12&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP15&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=OPC00&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 2016/2017

No of Indicators = 58 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.
Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017

Previous Years 2016/2017

Collection Polarity

Frequency | 5013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Target

I Households accepted as being homeless and in priority need
) A 8 4 709 509 709 49 .09 - - o Neutral
g - % Relationship Breakdown Violent - (YTD) Quarterly = 14.70%  16.50%  18.70% 21.4% 17.0% eutral  Neutral
® | HOU268 Benchmark - National Data Quarterly = 11.73%  12.27%  11.40% 12.20% - - - =
%]
=] Households accepted as being homeless and in priority need
@ . 8 2 709 509 709 49 .09 - - = Neutral
2 - % Relationship Breakdown Violent Quarterly = 14.70%  16.50%  18.70% 21.4% 12.0% eutral  Neutral
Households accepted as being homeless and in priority need 0 0 0 o o
- % Domestic Violence - (YTD) Quarterly 3.70% 9.40% 12.50% 14.3% 24.0% - - - Neutral = Neutral
HOU281 Benchmark - National Data Quarterly 2.83% 2.82% 2.41% 2.31% - - - -
Househol.ds gccepted as being homeless and in priority need Quarterly 4 3 2 4 5 i ) ) Neutral | Neutral
- Domestic Violence
Number of active applicants on North Yorkshire Home Upi
HOU107 Choice who are registered with CYC (Waiting List) - Quarterly 2306 1545 - - - - - - Bp;; Good
(Snapshot) U
CANO061 |Number of new affordable homes delivered in York Quarterly 50 136 109 25 3 - - - Lé';c')sd Neutral 8
i 4]
g CAN200 'Number of council homes let by direct exchange - (YTD) Monthly 247 153 138 35 72 - - - Lé‘;('; Neutral W
c
(i). .
a Private rents (Average) - All (£) Annual 738 841 840 - - - - - Ué)a'; Neutral 'h
CJGE178 Benchmark - National Data Annual 720 788 820 - - - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 535 5567 556 - - - - =
Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 2 1 1 - - - - -
HOU210 |Bring empty private sector properties back into use Annual 103 106 60 - - - - - lé‘;ci)sd Bad
o) i 9 - i
g T HOU108 Current council tenant arrears as % of annual rent due Quarterly 1.32% 1.62% 1.62% 1.91% 213% ) ) ) Upis Bad
=&~ (Snapshot) Bad
85 0 ; i .
8@ | Hou109 ff)’n‘,’:arrzg't_C?gﬁ:f:hggc'“d'"g current arrears brought Quarterly = 98.04%  97.84%  97.62% & 92.38% 95.31% - - - e Bad
< < | HOU215 Rent lost through voids - (Snapshot) Quarterly 0.69% 0.75% 0.78% 0.20% 0.37% - - - Ug;j Neutral
o <
s 2 N i N f
2 S Houz4s @/_?I;e;ge number of days to re-let empty properties (overall) Monthly 21.49 25,62 20.7 204 19 ) ) ) Ug;g Good
0 - : ] " ;
PPO1 h/c:3 |(;)ff Ltl)lusmesses reporting that contact with officers was Annual 97.27%  97.28% 98% i ) i ) ) l(J;r()) (;sd Good
PP02 % of businesses reporting that they were treated fairly Annual 99.09%  98.56%  95.50% - - - - - lé';(')sd Bad
0 - : : ] : -
PPO3 Ljc;((a)ffutl)usmesses reporting that the information provided was Annual 97.27%  98.14%  98.10% i ) i ) ) Léz(;sd Neutral
0 P : - ;
PPO4 % of customers who_ were satisfied with the action taken to Quarterly | 97.27%  9557%  79.10% 88.50% ) ) ) ) Upis Neutral
—— [resolve their complaint Good
PP06 % of food premises that are classified as broadly compliant Quarterly 93% 93% 94% 94% 94% - - - lé';; Neutral


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU107&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CAN061&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CAN200&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU210&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU108&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU109&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU215&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU245&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP02&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP03&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP04&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP06&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CJGE178&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU268&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=HOU281&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 2016/2017

No of Indicators = 58 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.
Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017

Previous Years 2016/2017
Collection Polarity |DoT

Frequency | 5013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Target

% of businesses that were compliant with legislation Upis

G¢ abed

b
c 0, 0, 0, - - - - o
% PRO7 concerning the illegal use and sale of alcohol and tobacco Annual 5% 100% 63.20% Good Bad
'U .
3 % of births registered within 42 days Monthly 99% 98% 98% 96% 98% - - . ‘é’;c'fd Neutral
@
g-. PPO8  'genchmark - National Data Monthly - - 97% 96% 95% - - =
> Benchmark - Regional Data Monthly - - 98% 98% 97% - - -
% of still births registered within 42 days Monthly | 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% - - - Lé‘;('; Neutral
PPO9  'genchmark - National Data Monthly - - 99% 99% 98% - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Monthly - - 99% 100% 96% - - -
% of deaths registered within 5 days Monthly 93% 93% 90% 77% 95% - - - Lé';c')sd Neutral
PP10  'genchmark - National Data Monthly - - 76% 76% 81% - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Monthly - - 85% 86% 89% - - -
PP11 % certificate applications dealt with within 5 days of receipt Monthly 100% 100% NC 100% - - - - Lé‘;('; Neutral
CSPEC1 Calls for Service - Flytipping - Rubbish Monthly 1841 1358 1711 522 639 - - - Ué)a'; Bad
D cspECa Callls for Service - Vegetation (includes weeds and Monthly 1126 931 1113 428 699 ) ) ) Upis Bad
g | = —  |overgrown hedges) Bad
I3} . . . . . .
D CSPECs Calls for Servncg - Cleansing (includes dog fouling, litter and Monthly 2295 1729 1834 496 167 ) . ) Upis Bad
S all other cleansing cases) Bad
3 | CSPEC6 Calls for Service - Graffit Monthly 178 158 271 76 119 - - . “Efa'j Bad
CSPMAY7 CYC Mobile App - Grand Total Monthly 428 373 289 36 44 - - - Neutral = Neutral
0, i i i 0, i
% of panel Who th_mk that_ the council and partners are doing Quarterly 27.00% NC NC 30.70% NC ) NC ) Upis Neutral
TAP29 well at reducing air pollution (BYS) Good
% of panel who think that the council and partners are not 29.00% 0 Upis
doing well at reducing air pollution Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 39.20% NC ) NC Bad Bad
pY % of panel who think that the council and partners are doing 48.00% Upis
@ 0, - o
2 well helping to reduce amount of household waste Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 51.70% NC NC Good Neutral
g TAP33
o % of panel who think that the council and partners are not 37.00% o ) Upis
3 doing well helping to reduce amount of household waste Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 41.10% NC NC Bad Bad
(@)
e 0 i i i 0, f
S % of pangl who think that the counc!l and partners are doing Quarterly 28.00% NC NC 25 60% NC ) NC ) Upis Bad
= TAP34 well helping to reduce carbon footprint (BYS) Good
@ % of panel who think that the council and partners are not 36.00% 0 Upis
g doing well helping to reduce carbon footprint Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 45.10% NC ) NC Bad Bad


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP07&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP11&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSPEC1&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSPEC4&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSPEC5&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSPEC6&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSPMA7&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP29&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP33&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP34&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP08&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP09&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PP10&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 2016/2017

No of Indicators = 58 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.
Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017

Previous Years 2016/2017
Collection Polarity |DoT
Frequency | 5013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Target
3
< 0 i i i 0, i
S % of panel Whp think that the coungll e.md part.ners are doing Quarterly 12.00% NC NC 14.30% NC ) NG : Upis Neutral
well encouraging the use of low emission vehicles (BYS) Good
TAP35
% of panel who think that the council and partners are not 45.00% 0 Upis
doing well encouraging the use of low emission vehicles Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 51.70% NC NC Bad Bad
Residual household waste (kg per HH) - (YTD) Quarterly 559kg 598.3kg  574.7kg 141kg 279%g - - - U;;j Good
CES35 | Benchmark - National Data Annual 555kg 558kg 564kg - - - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 534kg 543kg 559kg - - - - -
Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 9 10 10 - - - - -
Household waste recycled / composted - (YTD) Quarterly | 43.63%  42.50%  42.80% 49% 50% - - - H‘?\fﬂ Good
cEsag  Benchmark - National Data Annual | 43.45%  43.70%  43.00% i - i - - g
Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 43.85%  43.60%  42.20% - - - - - ()
Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 9 7 8 - - - - = D
Municipal waste landfilled - (YTD) Quarterly = 55.83%  57.40%  59.30% 51% 52% - - - Unpi: Good O
CES37 Benchmark - National Data Annual 30.93% 24.60%  19.80% - - - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 34.71%  30.00%  21.80% - - - - =
< Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 13 14 15 - - - - -
& | cgsgg  'otaltonnes of municipal waste collected (household, Quarterly = 93,830 93430 96,949 26,450 52,150 ; ; ; Neutral Neutral
® commercial, prescribed and inert waste) - (YTD)
CES39 Tonnes of Landfilled waste - Household (excluding liquid Quarterly | 46,850 46,740 48,428 12,030 23,890 ) ) ) Upis Neutral
waste) - (YTD) Bad
CES40 Tonnes of Landfilled waste - Commercial collection rounds - Quarterly 5,620 5,630 5,000 1,250 2,450 ) . ) Upis Good
=~ (YTD) Bad
CESA1 Tonnes of Landfilled waste - Combined (excluding liquid Quarterly | 52,470 52,370 54,384 13,490 26,770 ) ) ) Upis Neutral
waste) Bad
CES42 Cost of landfill tax - Household (excluding liquid waste) - Quarterly £3,373,20 £3,739,20 £4,000,15 £1.015,332 £2.016,316 ) ) ) Upis Bad
(YTD) 0 0 2 Bad
CES43 | Cost of landfill tax - Commercial collection rounds - (YTD) Quarterly | £404,640 £450,400 £413,743 £105,500 £206,780 - - - Ué;ij Neutral
CESa4 Cost of landfill tax - Combined (excluding liquid waste) - Quarterly £3,777,84 £4,189,60 £4,992,11 £1.120,832 £2.223,006 ) ) _ Upis Neutral
= |(YTD) 0 0 8 Bad
0, i i 1 _ .
CES45 % of properties offered 2 kerbside recyclate collections Quarterly = 98.80% 99% 99% 100% 100% ) ) ) Upis Neutral
(YTD) Good
9': - First tlme entrants to the youth justice system (per 100,000 Annual 43243 413.64 ) ) ) ) ) ) Urfi; Good
T2 pHor23 population aged 10-17) a
é—. % — | Benchmark - National Data Annual 447.81 409.06 - - - - - -
«Q

Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 7 7 - - - - - -


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES38&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES39&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES40&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES41&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES42&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES43&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES44&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES45&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES35&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES36&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CES37&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PHOF23&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP35&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

Page 37 Agenda Item 6

COUNCIL

Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 25 January 2017
Committee

Tackling Hate Crime and the Community Safety Plan

Summary

1. This report provides an update on tackling Hate Crime and the
development of the Community Safety Plan. The topics have been
combined as they are interlinked

Overview

2. ‘Embracing Diversity: A Hate Crime Strategy for York 2014 -16’ was
written when North Yorkshire Police were updating their policies and
reporting mechanisms in relation to Hate Crime. It provided an
opportunity to engage with all third sector organisations involved in
providing support to communities and/or engaged in work related to hate
crime, equalities and diversity. It linked closely to internal work within City
of York to establish a Fairness Commission. Within the local authority it
supported work to achieve Equalities Excellence and it developed a
more joined up approach to raising awareness of how to report hate
crime how it would be addressed through collaboration with North
Yorkshire Police.

2.1 In March 2016, a report was provided to the Communities & Environment
Policy and Scrutiny Committee, detailing that the strategic priorities,
outcome and actions identified within the strategy had been completed. It
was also reported that a review of the strategy would be undertaken as
part of the work to develop a new over-arching three year Community
Safety Plan for York to be produced for April 2017. At the time, it was
suggested that a separate Hate Crime Strategy would be drafted to the
same timescales.

2.2 Producing a three year community safety plan is a statutory requirement
for Community Safety Partnerships under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998. Plans should be produced following a Joint Strategic Intelligence
Assessment of partner information and intelligence and should reflect
local community safety priorities. Plans are refreshed annually.



4.1

4.2

Page 38

Changes in Community Safety Delivery since the Community Safety
Plan 2014-17

In 2014 a review of the Community Safety team was undertaken
alongside other departmental reviews within City of York Council
designed to realign resources. Within that review, the post of Hate
Crime/Prevent Co-ordinator, which had been funded from a time limited
Home Office fund was deleted. However at the same time, a successful
Home Office Funding bid had resulted in the establishment of a joint
North Yorkshire Police/City of York Council Community Safety Hub
designed to deliver more efficient and effective responses in relation to
crime and anti-social behaviour including tackling hate crime.

History of Hate Crime Strategies in York

York’s first Hate Crime Strategy was launched in 2008. The focus was
on clarifying how hate crime could be reported and establishing third
party reporting centres based in libraries across the city. This strategy
was then refreshed in 2011, still with a focus on reporting and
establishing clarity around the support provided by voluntary sector
organisations. Much of the work was undertaken jointly with North
Yorkshire Community Safety Partnerships and North Yorkshire Police
ensuring that information packs, leaflets and posters were consistent
across both areas.

The 2014 strategy ‘Embracing Diversity’ was undertaken at the time of a
significant review into hate crime reporting being conducted by North
Yorkshire Police. A large scale consultation was undertaken, ensuring a
much greater understanding of support service provision through the
voluntary sector. The consultation also identified that third party reporting
centres had not been used and were in many cases not seen as the
most appropriate locations for victims to consider reporting issues.
Instead, greater emphasis was placed on the role of the voluntary sector
in encouraging reporting and facilitating a closer relationship with the
Community Safety Team to ensure that reports were referred as
appropriate where local authority or police action was required. Stronger
links with the police Safer Neighbourhood Teams were also established
alongside the development of the joint Community Safety hub in West
Offices.

The strategy established a model whereby hate crimes would be
addressed through the hub as part of day to day work tackling all forms



Page 39

of anti-social behaviour. The detail of how this works is provided at
paragraph 5 below.

How Hate Crime is addressed

5.

5.1

5.2

Reports of hate crime can be made through either City of York Council,
a third party organisation or the police. Police officers working within the
community safety hub also undertake a daily review of incidents over the
previous 24 hours to ensure that no community safety related incidents
are missed. The majority of hate crime incidents are received via the
police Safer Neighbourhood Teams.

Incidents of hate crime are discussed at the Community Safety Unit
Weekly Meeting. They are logged on the case management system (E-
CINS) alongside any proposed actions. Actions are followed up on a
weekly basis and may range from simply logging the issue (if details are
not known) to Safer Neighbourhood Teams owning the case and
supporting the victim or support being provided through third sector
involvement.

Whilst the unit does receive a number of reports of hate crime, the
majority contain insufficient detail to support action beyond logging with
an aim of identifying any trends and/or repeat locations. However, these
cases remain on the system if a repeat offence is recorded and are
subject to multi-agency discussion in the weekly meetings.

New Approach to the Community Safety Plan

In December 2016, the Safer York Partnership Board considered a first
draft of the new Community Safety Plan. The Community Safety Plan
priorities are identified from a Joint Strategic Intelligence Assessment
produced by North Yorkshire Police and incorporating multi-agency
intelligence and information. This is then cross referenced with other
strategic intelligence products e.g. The Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment produced by the Health & Wellbeing Board, public
consultation carried out by City of York Council and also by the Office of
the Police and Crime Commissioner to support the Police and Crime
Plan. From these sources, the following priorities have been identified for
Safer York Partnership’s three year plan:

River & Road Safety

- Making the City Centre Safer



5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 40

- Protecting People from Harm
- Tackling Anti-social Behaviour
Tackling Serious Organised Crime

Tackling Substance Misuse (including delivery of the community
safety elements of the York Alcohol Strategy)

At the Board Meeting on 6 December 2016, these priorities were
approved alongside a new approach to the development and delivery of
the Community Safety Plan.

In previous plans delivery and performance reporting was heavily reliant
on the community safety team within City of York Council leading multi-
agency groups aligned to the priorities. However, this did not accurately
reflect the work that is delivered through mainstream activities of
partners and did not include detail on some of the cross cutting
community safety issues e.g. Domestic Abuse, Safeguarding issues and
substance misuse/alcohol. Ownership of the priorities within the new
plan will be provided by the most appropriate partner represented on the
Safer York Partnership Board. This will ensure mainstream targets and
outcomes are reflected in the plan, the contribution of all partners
features in performance reports and the added benefit of a multi-agency
approach to community safety through the Community Safety
Partnership has a clear audit trail and governance structure.

As part of this new approach, it was agreed by the Board that Hate
Crime should not be the subject of a separate strategy but should feature
within the priorities for the new Community Safety Plan. This not only
reflects how hate crime is tackled through the Community Safety Unit's
mainstream activities, it also ensures the links between hate crime,
Prevent and safeguarding issues under protecting vulnerable people are
noted and addressed through future performance reports to the Board.

Rationale for York’s approach to tackling hate crime within
community safety

No other district within North Yorkshire has a separate Hate Crime
Strategy. Hate crime features as a priority within the delivery plan for the
North Yorkshire Community Safety Partnership. Some larger cities still
have a separate strategy e.g. Leeds, Bradford, Manchester but these are



6.1

6.2

Page 41

areas where hate crime forms a significant percentage of their overall
crime. In York, hate crime is less than 1% of total crime. Anecdotal
evidence suggests this may be due to under reporting. However whilst
hate crime reports are captured weekly by the Community Safety Hub,
suggesting that more reports are being made, they lack sufficient detalil
to enable action to be taken against the perpetrators. This is not a fault
of the reporting system it is due to the fact that in the majority of cases
the perpetrator is not known.

Hate crime is linked closely to the Prevent agenda, particularly in relation
to the activities of far right wing groups targeting specific communities. It
Is also linked to wider anti-social behaviour and vulnerability where
victims are persistently targeted as part of other anti-social behaviour.
The Community Safety Unit carries the portfolio for both of these areas
of community safety business and is best placed to make the links and
drive a multi-agency response or safeguarding support when required.
Cases dealt with by the unit are all logged on a case management
system accessed by a range of partners including police, housing and
mental health services. Hate crime will feature in the anti-social
behaviour action plan aligned to the Community Safety Plan.

It is not just hate crime which cuts across many service areas. All
priorities identified within the Community Safety Plan 2017-20 are
dependent on the input of all agencies and services represented on the
Safer York Partnership Board. The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
established Community Safety Partnerships as the means to bring
together partners to tackle issues of crime and anti-social behaviour
together. Safer York Partnership is a mature partnership which has
consistently delivered successful outcomes and has established very
close working relationships across the city. The new plan takes this
approach a step further by recognising the work that is undertaken by
individual partners, and collectively, and ensures that through
performance reporting the CSP is adding value to that work.

Conclusion

The draft Community Safety Plan consolidates the changes that have
taken place in community safety delivery in the city since 2014. It drives
a new approach where accountability sits with individual partners and
strategic governance is held by the Safer York Partnership Board.



Page 42

7.1 The strategy sets out the strategic priorities and objectives aligned to
those priorities. However this will be underpinned by more detailed action
plans which will drive delivery and performance.

7.2 The plan is in draft format and partners are working on the strategic
detail for each priority. A final draft will be presented to the Safer York
Partnership Board, and to this committee, in March 2017.

Recommendations

1)  Members are asked to note the decisions made by the Safer York
Partnership in December 2016 regarding the Community Safety
Plan and incorporation of Hate Crime within that plan

i)  Members are invited to identify particular strategic objectives relating
to the priorities contained within the Community Safety Plan and any
issues they would like to see reflected in the action plans.

Reason: To update the Committee on Hate Crime and the
development of the Community Safety Plan.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:

Jane Mowat Tom Brittain

Head of Community Safety AD, Housing & Community Safety

City of York Council
Tel (01904) 555742 Report Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s) N/A
Wards Affected:

v’

Date 12 Jan 2016

All v’

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers: N/A

Annexes: N/A



Page 43 Agenda Item 7

COUNCIL

Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 25 January 2017
Committee

Safer York Partnership Bi-annual Performance Report

Summary

1. This report provides a brief overview of the detailed data contained within
the Safer York Partnership bi-annual performance report as produced by
City of York Council’s Policy and Performance Team attached at Annex
A.

Overview

2. The Community Safety Plan is currently being re-drafted. Thematic
priorities will be ‘owned’ by partners represented on the Safer York
Partnership Board and therefore performance will be monitored through
their reports on progress in delivering the strategic outcomes identified
within the plan.

2.1 Crime statistics will continue to be monitored by CYC Business
Intelligence Hub and will help to identify emerging trends or concerns
where the partnership can assist in delivery however, the partnership’s
primary focus on community safety has moved away from thematic crime
delivery groups and more to assessment of threat, harm and risk and the
mitigation put in place through partnership problem solving.

2.2 Year end data for 2015/16 showed there was an 11% increase in total
Crime compared to the previous year and levels had reverted back to
those of 2012/13.

2.3 Total Crime levels for 2016/17 are projected to be slightly lower then
those of 2015/16. Between April and November 2016, there have been
7,704 Crimes reported; this represents a 6% decrease on the 8,171
Crimes reported during the same period in 2015/16.

2.4 York remains one of the safest cities in the UK. The police and City of
York Council have responded to changes in resourcing through the
establishment of closer collaborative working arrangements to utilise



Page 44

resources to best effect. This approach has contributed to the
continuation of low crime levels in the city.

Violent Crime

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

Violent crime covers a wide range of offences, from minor assaults such
as pushing and shoving that result in no physical harm, threats to kill and
harassment, through to serious incidents involving grievous bodily harm,
wounding and homicide. The vast majority of violent crimes in York fall
within the lower levels of severity and do not indicate an increase in
serious violence within the city.

Year end data for 2015/16 showed significant increases compared to the
previous year for violent crime with 2513 violent crimes recorded in
2015/16. This was 18% greater than the number reported during
2014/15.

Overall violence levels for 2016/17 in York are predicted to be inline with
those reported in 2015/16 with levels of Violent Crime in both the City
Centre’'s ARZ and CIZ predicted to be significantly lower then those
reported in 2015/16.

A significant amount of the crimes occurring within the City Centre are
heavily linked to alcohol and alcohol related Anti Social Behaviour. This
Is being addressed by Safer York Partnership through the Alcohol and
Violent Crime in the Night Time Economy (AVANTE) multi-agency
problem solving group that includes the delivery of regular operations
such as Operation Erase.

Anti-social Behaviour

Anti-social Behaviour is managed through the Community Safety Hub
based in West Offices. This includes six police officers, an anti social
behaviour (ASB) Team - tackling high risk ASB cases and associated
crime and a neighbourhood enforcement team focusing on
environmental ASB and crime.

Total levels of Anti Social behaviour for 2016/17 are predicted to be
slightly higher then those reported during 2015/16. However, a reduction
in the total number of alcohol related ASB incidents is projected by the
end of 2016/17. As at Quarter 3, 2016/17, there have been 1,165 alcohol
related ASB incidents, a significant reduction on the 1,402 reported
during the same period in 2015/16.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Page 45

Levels of Anti Social Behaviour within both the City Centres ARZ and
ClZ are on trend with those reported during 2015/16, with alcohol related
ASB accounting for approximately 40% of all ASB in the City Centre.

Between April and December 2016 there have been 733 new cases
recorded by the ASB Hub. These new cases recorded were categorised
as follows, 28% are nuisance, 9% personal, 25% environmental and
38% categorised as other.

Between April and December 2016, there were 254 cases recorded that
have been closed by the ASB Hub, of which 94% had been resolved and
6% remained unresolved. As at the end of December 2016 there are
1,064 ASB cases open. The open cases are either where the Hub are
investigating a case, currently taking action or monitoring whether
actions that have been taken are working. There are a variety of reasons
that cases have been closed but are unresolved, these include, that the
hub have not been able to establish that an incident occurred, or there
was no evidence about who carried out the incidents.

It should be noted that there has been an increase in the number of
cases dealt with by the hub where mental health is a factor. This relates
to both perpetrators and victims. These cases are often extremely
complex and resource intensive. In particular, the hub has dealt with a
number of cases relating to self neglect and as a result is working
directly with housing and adult social care to produce a protocol for
dealing with these cases.

The number of Fly Tipping investigations is predicted to have increased
significantly by the end of 2016/17. Between April and December 2016
there have been 1313 cases of fly-tipping. This is a 34% increase on the
reported 980 cases of fly-tipping during the same period last year.

Between April-November 2016 there have been 132 Hate Crimes
reported; this represents a 22% increase on the 108 Hate Crimes
reported during the same period last year. 73% of the Hate
Crime/Incidents that were reported are of a racial nature, with the other
27% made up of a variety of disability, religious, homophobic and sexual
orientation incidents. Post Brexit we have seen an increase in the levels
of Hate Crime reported, this may be related to the increased media
presence and increased awareness of Hate Crime and reporting.



4.8

4.9

5.1

5.2

Page 46

The ‘hub’ concept is being rolled out across other areas of North
Yorkshire following the success of the York approach. As part of the
work to develop a new Community Safety Plan, York’s hub is being
reviewed to ensure that maximum benefit is derived from the close
collaborative working between North Yorkshire Police and City of York
Council.

Regular planned operations take place bringing together the
Neighbourhood Enforcement Team with the police Safer Neighbourhood
Teams to tackle issues which impact directly on communities. These
have included work to tackle issues related to street drinkers and
begging in the city centre, a more joined up approach to tackling
fireworks offences on bonfire night and regular stop-search operations in
relation to illegal waste carriers.

Other Information

Levels of Criminal Damage, shoplifting and Domestic Burglary are
projected to be inline with those reported in 2015/16. Whilst we are
projecting levels of Burglary in a Non Dwelling and Theft from a vehicle
to be lower then those reported in 2015/16.

Levels of bicycle theft are predicted to be lower then those reported in
2015/16. Between April and December 2016, there have been 729
incidents of bicycle theft; this represents a decrease of 105 on the
number of incidents reported during the same period in 2015/16.

Safer York Partnership continues to provide crime prevention advice and
guidance to communities through the website and participation in local
campaigns developed by police safer neighbourhood teams. In addition,
the partnership has provided funding for a number of small target
hardening projects using funding provided by the Office of the Police and
Crime Commissioner.

Recommendations

There are no recommendations as this cover report is for information
only.

Reason: To update the Committee on the performance of the Safer York
Partnership.



Page 47

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Jane Mowat Tom Brittain
Head of Community Safety AD, Housing & Community Safety
City of York Council
Tel (01904) 555742
( ) Report Approved v’| Date ggl\l;muary
Specialist Implications Officer(s) N/A
Wards Affected: All v’

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers: N/A

Annexes:
Annex A - Safer York Partnership Bi-Annual Performance Report
Abbreviations:

ASB — Anti-Social Behaviour

ARZ — Alcohol Restriction Zone

AVANTE - Alcohol and Violent Crime in the Night Time Economy
ClZ — Cumulative Impact Zone

NHS — National Health Service

SNT — Safer Neighbourhood Teams



This page is intentionally left blank



g Safer York Board 2016/2017

e No of Indicators = 50 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.
YORK Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017

Previous Years 2016/2017
Collection 2016/17
Frequency | 201314 SO 201518 | projection  QUa"er t
. Avai. Upis
CSPOL | All Crime Monthly 11380 10807 12015 11128 2880 3012 2668 1030 1056 8s4 O o Neutral
All Crime per 1000 population Quarterly 51.19 47.46 50.93 53.80 12.38 14.56 - 484 47 455 504 517 448 449 427 - - UPis  \eutral
(IQUANTA) Bad
cPco1
Benchmark - National Data Quarterly - - - - 17.52 18.28 - 5.57 6.01 5.94 6.13 6.14 6.11 6.4 6.23 - -
CSP10 | Burglary of a Non-Dwelling Monthly 699 620 77 545 123 175 111 50 35 38 64 56 55 43 36 32 - Ué)alj Good
-
Q | cSP12 | Criminal damage (excl. 59) Monthly 1632 1389 1612 1543 401 393 363 130 126 145 146 138 109 112 125 126 - Ué’a'j Neutral
5
[©) .
g CSP03 | Domestic burglary (incl. attempts) Monthly 560 446 448 427 98 137 85 26 39 33 65 44 28 31 29 25 - Ué)alj Neutral
<
o . . . .
2 | cspys Overall violence (Violence Against Monthly 1938 2130 2513 2409 567 640 646 184 179 204 232 212 106 220 182 244 - UPIS  \eytral
1 Person Def.) Bad
CSP19 | Shoplifting Monthly 1575 1494 1401 1375 372 341 345 112 132 128 109 141 91 108 117 120 - Ué’a'j Neutral
CSP04 | Theft from a vehicle (incl. attempts) Monthly 699 469 548 441 132 137 70 50 47 35 44 50 43 26 28 16 - Ué)alj Neutral
CSP40 | Theft from person Quarterly 243 258 209 242 48 59 79 15 15 18 19 17 23 30 28 21 - Ué’a'j Bad
CSP11 | Theft or unauthorised taking of a cycle = Monthly 1010 782 1066 948 281 250 198 101 96 84 74 93 83 98 70 30 - Ué)alj Neu g
CSP13  NYP Recorded ASB Calls for Service | Monthly 9421 9306 8997 9345 2486 2601 1922 701 896 889 910 843 848 791 557 574 - Ué’a'j Ba%
New Cases recorded by ASB Hub
(irom Feb 2015 Monthly NC 416 1172 977 244 317 172 84 93 67 152 72 93 84 28 60 - Neutral Neu
E’Ll\ga':]'gz Cases categorised as: Monthly NC 178 455 276 76 90 41 25 29 22 43 20 21 27 4 10 - Neutral Neutral
ASBHO1 g;r"svohr"‘;:‘ Cases categorised as: Monthly NC 71 124 88 21 34 1 19 1 1 23 4 7 5 2 4 - Neutral Neutral
N Of Which Cases categorised as: Monthly NC 80 269 248 54 78 54 22 19 13 4 15 22 20 0 34 - Neutral Neutral
: Environmental
&
?\; Of Which Cases categorised as: Other = Monthly NC 87 324 365 93 115 66 18 44 31 45 33 37 32 22 12 - Neutral = Neutral
o
3 —
S | aspHos C2Ses Closed by ASB Hub within Monthly NC 248 699 201 72 73 73 24 28 20 37 11 25 39 22 12 - Neutral Neutral
5 Period - Resolved
8 | aspHog |C2ses Closed by ASB Hub within Monthly NC 6 52 17 4 6 3 2 0 2 0 1 5 2 0 1 - Ui o
— | Period - Unresolved Bad
CSP24 i’:‘\‘;irgzﬁ{;’f Alcohol related ASB Quarterly 2347 1852 1749 1553 379 445 341 84 156 139 164 147 134 134 79 128 - U;’a'ds Good
Cspoga 'Number of Incidents of ASB within the | o 2301 2576 2305 2324 619 624 500 168 222 229 235 192 197 187 137 176 - WIS el
= city centre ARZ Bad
Number of Incidents of Alcohol Upis
CSP28D | i ASB within the city contre ARz MO - - - 880 216 250 194 48 93 75 93 77 80 74 43 77 - o Neutal
CSP29a ‘N::‘Zmber of Incidents of ASB within the | 1y 1530 1808 1518 1495 384 386 351 99 137 148 154 124 108 122 98 131 - Ué’a'; Neutral

Page 1 of 4


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP10&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP12&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP03&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP15&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP19&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP04&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP40&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP11&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP13&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=ASBH04&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=ASBH05&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP24&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP28a&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP28b&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP29a&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CPC01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=ASBH01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

Safer York Board 2016/2017

No of Indicators = 50 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.

cirr or

YOR Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017
Previous Years 2016/2017
Collection 2016/17 .
Number of Incidents of Alcohol Upis
CSP29b Related ASB within the C1Z Monthly - - - 625 147 174 148 33 66 48 69 53 52 49 36 63 - Bad Neutral
Number of Incidents of Violent Crime Upis
csp27 Within the ARZ Quarterly 587 561 720 621 129 152 185 41 41 47 59 50 43 68 41 76 - Bad Good
csppg | Number of Incidents of Violent erime | oy 496 465 587 483 102 108 152 32 32 38 4 32 30 62 33 57 - UPIs T Gad
within the CIZ Bad
Number of interventions implemented Upis
o CSP35 under the new legislation (by type) Quarterly N/A N/A N/A 0 Good Neutral
5 ) . ) Upis
@ CSP36 Number of Community Triggers raised = Quarterly N/A N/A N/A 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - Good Neutral
g .
§ FLTO1  Number of fly-tipping investigations Monthly 1322 1381 1558 1871 467 527 409 163 166 138 159 186 182 137 116 ‘;:1 \:]a:'ﬁ = Neutral = Neutral
3.
r"g;.
FLTop | Number of waming letters issued (Fly- | ) 147 284 151 99 63 3 8 4 s8 1 0 0 3 0 o Aal T Neurral Neutral
tipping & Business Waste Disposal) Jan 17
FLTog | Number of statutory nofices issued Monthly 23 26 43 75 20 24 12 6 4 10 2 19 3 4 o Ava - Neutral Neutral
(Business Waste Disposal) Jan 17 _U
Numberof duty of care inspections Avai. QJ
FLTO5 carried out (Business visits) Monthly 39 26 36 74 19 24 12 8 1 10 2 19 3 4 2 Jan 17 Neutral Neuo
. : D
cspsy | Number of Reports of Domestic Abuse |y 2823 2745 2858 3161 792 796 774 251 263 278 293 255 248 255 241 271 - upis g,
Incidents reported to NYP Bad (@]
DoMyg | Number of domestic violence incidents |,y 516 660 730 962 219 245 225 70 70 79 90 84 75 62 73 89 ~ Newral BaSD
where children present
o S P )
DOMVa4g |70 Of domestic violence incidents Monthly 18% 24% 26% 30% 28% 31% 29% 28% 27% 29% 31% 33% 31% 25% 20%  33% - Upis © pog
where children present Bad
Number of referrals to Early
CSP48 N Monthly 88 101 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Neutral Neutral
Intervention Worker
CSP45  Number of practitioners trained Quarterly 23 31 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Léz; Neutral
CSP52 | Number of forum meetings held Quarterly 2 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - lé';; Neutral
z Number of Troubled Families Unis
c | TF2-A01 (Families identified with 2 or more Quarterly - 52 500 - 547 581 - - - - - - - - - - - P Good
5 X - Good
@ headline criteria)
QD ™ .
o - Number of Troubled Families On- Upis
g TF2-A01i Programme (New for 2016/17) Quarterly 266 325 - Good Neutral
o - )
TE2-A02 % o_f Troubled Families who have Quarterly : 0 0 : 0 1 . : . : . : . : . : _ Upis Neutral
—— achieved an outcome Good
Number of Troubled Families not
achieving outcomes because of Upis
TE2:-FOL parents and children involved in crime Quarterly ) ) ) . . . ) ) . ) . ) . ) ) ) Bag Neutral
or anti-social behaviour
Number of Troubled Families not .
Upis

TF2-F05 achieving outcomes because of Quarterly - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Neutral

domestic violence and abuse Bad
Csppg | Hate Crimes or Incidents as Recorded |\ ) 98 108 141 197 37 56 54 1 7 19 18 23 15 22 17 A& Upis g,
by NYP Jan 17 Bad

Page 2 of 4


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP29b&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP27&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP29&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP35&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP36&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=FLT01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=FLT02&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=FLT03&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=FLT05&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP51&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=DOMV4&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=DOMV4a&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP48&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP45&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP52&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TF2-A01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TF2-A01i&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TF2-A02&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TF2-F01&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TF2-F05&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=CSP23&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

g Safer York Board 2016/2017

e No of Indicators = 50 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.
YORK Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017

Previous Years 2016/2017
Eiﬁ::etlnocr; 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 Pfgjfétlizn Quarter 1 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec | Target | Polarity | DoT
% of opiate users in treatment who
successfully completed drug treatment o o o o Upis
(without representation within 6 Quarterly 7.00% 5.20% 5.50% 6.07% Good Good
months)
PHOF76 -
Benchmark - National Data Quarterly 7.76% 7.38% 6.80% - 6.97% - - - - - - - - - - - -
2 Benchmark - Regional Data Quarterly 6.91% 6.24% - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
% Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 11 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
[}
ga % of non-opiate users in treatment
g who successfully completed drug Quarterly | 34.60% 40.10% 31.10% - 32.51% - - - - - - - - - - - - YUPIS Neutral
treatment (without representation Good
ithin 6 month:
pHop77 |Mithi 6 months)
Benchmark - National Data Quarterly 37.66% 39.19% 37.30% - 37.17% - - - - - - - - - - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Quarterly 36.33% 40.19% - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 5 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
% of panel who agree that York is a 80.00% Unis
safe city to live in, relatively free from Quarterly (éYS)O NC NC - 77.00% NC - - - - - - - - - - - GF;O d Neutral
Tappo Crime and wolencle .
% of panel who disagree that York is a 10.00% Unis
safe city to live in, relatively free from Quarterly (éYS)O NC NC - 11.50% NC - - - - - - - - - - - BE)ad Neutral
crime and violence
o . . .
% of panel who think that hate cime s |- 15 1erty  4,0006 (BYS) NC NC - 3.90% NC - - - - - - - - - - - P e @
a problem in their local area Bad
TAP21 CD
% of panel who think that hate crime is 89.00% o Upis (@]
not a problem in their local area Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 96.10% NC Good Neu
§ % of panel who think that noisy 16.00% Unis
2 neighbours or loud parties are a Quarterly (éYS)O NC NC - 11.90% NC - - - - - - - - - - - E?ad Good
2 ; .
2 problem in their local area
= TAP22
2 % of panel who think that noisy 82.00% Unis
g neighbours or loud parties are not a Quarterly (éYS)O NC NC - 88.10% NC - - - - - - - - - - - GF;Od Neutral
o problem in their local area
E % of panel who think that people 20.00% Upis
% hanging around on the streets is a Quarterly (éYS)O NC NC - 18.50% NC - - - - - - - - - - - E?a d Neutral
24 TAP23 problem in their local area
g % of panel who think that people 78.00% Upis
5 hanging around on the streetsis nota | Quarterly (L;’YS)O NC NC - 81.50% NC - - - - - - - - - - - Grt)Jod Good
problem in their local area
% of panel who think that rubbish or 33.00% Upis
litter lying around is a problem in their | Quarterly (L;’YS)O NC NC - 38.60% NC - - - - - - - - - - - é)ad Bad
TAP24 local area . :
% of panel who think that rubbish or 66.00% Upis
litter lying around is not a problem in Quarterly (L;’YS)O NC NC - 61.40% NC - - - - - - - - - - - Grt)Jod Neutral
their local area
% of panel who think that vandalism,
graffiti and other deliberate damage to 17.00% } o } : : : : : : : } : _ Upis
IARZS property or vehicles is a problem in Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 17.80% NC Bad Bad

their local area

Page 30f 4


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP25&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP23&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PHOF76&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=PHOF77&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP20&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP21&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP22&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP24&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

g Safer York Board 2016/2017

4 No of Indicators = 50 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.
YORK Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2017

Previous Years 2016/2017

Solesen 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/
Frequency Projection

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3

% of panel who think that vandalism,
graffiti and other deliberate damage to 82.00% Upis

- 0, - - - - - - - - - - -
TAP25 property or vehicles is not a problem Quarterly (BYS) NC NC 82.20% NC Good Good
in their local area
% of panel who think that people using 15.00% Upis
or dealing drugs is a problem in their Quarterly (éYS)ﬂ NC NC - 26.00% NC - - - - - - - - - - - é)a d Bad
ol
5 TAP26 local area . .
s % of panel who think that people using 76.00% Upis
g or dealing drugs is not a problem in Quarterly (éYS) NC NC - 74.00% NC - - - - - - - - - - - G?)o d Neutral
) their local area
(=3
Q % of panel who think that people being 25.00% Upis
s} drunk or rowdy in public places is a Quarterly iy NC NC - 30.40% NC - - - - - - - - - - - P Bad
o . g (BYS) Bad
3 problem in their local area
@ TAP27
P TAP27
c 0, i H
5 % of panel who.thlnk that peoplg being 72.00% Upis
2 drunk or rowdy in public places is not Quarterly NC NC - 69.60% NC - - - - - - - - - - - Neutral
> . ) (BYS) Good
a problem in their local area
% of panel who think that abandoned Upis
or burnt out cars are a problem in their | Quarterly | 2.00% (BYS) NC NC - 2.10% NC - - - - - - - - - - - Bpa d Bz -U
local area Q
TAP28 .
% of panel who think that abandoned 03.00% Upis (@)
or burnt out cars are not a problem in Quarterly i NC NC - 97.90% NC - - - - - - - - - - - P Neu (D
X (BYS) Good
their local area U.I
N

Page 4 of 4


http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP25&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP26&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP27&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?%2fReports%2fKPI_system%2fKPI+Graphing+Final&par_year=2016%2f2017&par_PI_ID=TAP28&WARD_YEAR=2015%2f2016&rs%3aParameterLanguage=
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false
http://sqlrs.york.gov.uk/ReportServer?/reports/KPI_system/KPI_Menu&rs:Command=Render/&rc:Toolbar=false

Page 53 Agenda Item 8

COUNCIL

Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 25 January 2017
Committee

Domestic Abuse & Drug Related Crime

Summary

1. This report provides an update on domestic abuse and drug related
crime.

Overview

2. Communities and Environment Policy and Scrutiny Committee have
asked for specific reports on domestic abuse and drug related crime.
This report addresses both issues, outlining work that is being delivered
through Safer York Partnership.

Domestic Abuse

3.1 Year End data for 2015/16 showed a 4% increase on the number of
incidents of domestic abuse reported during 2014/15. Figures for
2016/17 are projected to be higher then those reported in 2015/16.The
first 3 Quarters of 2016/17 have already seen an 8% increase in the
number of incidents of domestic abuse reported, with a total of 2,371
incidents reported between April and December 2016, in comparison to
the 2,182 reported during the same period in 2015/16. Increases in
reporting are positive as they demonstrate that victims have the
confidence to report and are seeking support.

3.2 Of the incidents of domestic abuse reported between April and
December 2016, 29% were reported to have had children present. There
has not been a domestic homicide recorded in York since 2008/09.

3.3 Core Services to support victims of domestic abuse are commissioned
through the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner and monitored
by a Joint Co-ordinating Group (JCG) for York and North Yorkshire. In
addition a range of services are commissioned locally and for the county
from a range of funding sources. The JCG is now working to simplify this
process with an aim that all commissioned services will be aligned by
April 2018. This will ensure best use of funding, cost savings by having



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Page 54

one commissioned contract that is multi-faceted and ensure that the best
support is provided across the city and county for victims.

The JCG is working to produce an Annual Report which will reflect both
the quantitative statistics but also relate it to the performance of service
providers in providing support to victims. This report will be available by
April 2017. In addition, the police are producing an updated problem
profile which will include all partners’ information and data on domestic
abuse and assist in the drafting of a new strategy for York & North
Yorkshire. It will also support the work to rationalise the commissioning
process and ensure there are no gaps in service provision.

Discussions regionally have identified that the number of Independent
Domestic Violence Advisors in York and North Yorkshire are
considerably higher than most other areas. This combined with the
commissioned early intervention and perpetrators programmes
demonstrates that there is a high level of commitment and support
available for victims of domestic abuse.

Domestic Abuse features within the draft community safety plan under
the priority of Protecting People from Harm. In 2015 it was agreed that
the two community safety partnerships (CSP) for York & North Yorkshire
would provide the strategic governance for domestic abuse with the JCG
leading the operational/tactical multi-agency delivery. Links to the
children and adult safeguarding boards and Health and Wellbeing Board
are through representation on the CSPs ensuring consistent reporting at
all levels. In addition York has a Vulnerable People Strategy group
(internal CYC) at which domestic abuse is also a standing agenda item
and reflects the input of all key services within the local authority.

Full Domestic abuse figures for York are attached at Annex A.

Drug related crime

4.1

It is difficult to create a statistical and trend picture of drug-related crime
as police forces do not capture this information within crime records and
even if this process was in place would only be able to provide
information for “detected” crimes. There is a “drug” incident closure
classification which can be applied to records of anti-social behaviour,
but this has only been used in 134 and 142 records in 2015/16 and
2014/15 respectively. This is less than 1% of all records and suggests
that this classification is not regularly used and therefore not useful for
analysis purposes.



Page 55

4.2 Drugs feature across the broad spectrum of community safety issues.
They often are the basis of criminal and or anti-social behaviour
committed to fund a substance addiction. However, it is the crime which
Is addressed primarily through multi-agency work carried out under Safer
York Partnership’s remit. However, substance misuse support services
are provided to offenders as part of rehabilitation when they are in the
criminal justice system.

4.3 The education aspects relating to drugs fall outside the remit of Safer
York Partnership but are delivered in schools and widely within
communities by education and health service provision.

4.3 Work is driven through North Yorkshire Police to tackle serious drug
offences linked to organised crime. A serious Organised Crime
Partnership Board has been established for York and North Yorkshire
which will link in to the Safer York Partnership Board and includes
representation from City of York Council. A local group will be
established through Safer York Partnership to ensure that local
intelligence and information is feeding from partners to North Yorkshire
Police and beyond into regional initiatives targeting travelling criminals.
This will ensure a more joined up approach to tackling organised crime
groups across a range of offences and assist in providing protection for
our communities from the activities of these groups. Serious organised
crime is complex but impacts significantly through the multi-faceted
nature of linked crimes. These can range from doorstep selling to cyber
fraud, human trafficking and modern slavery which may support larger
drug related criminal activity.

Recommendations

5. Members are asked to note the information contained within this report.

Reason: To update the Committee on domestic abuse and drug related
crime.



Page 56

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Jane Mowat Tom Brittain

Head of Community Safety AD, Housing & Community Safety

City of York Council
Tel (01904) 555742

Report Approved | v| Date 12 Jan 2017

Specialist Implications Officer(s) N/A

Wards Affected: All v’

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers: N/A

Annexes:
Annex A — Domestic Abuse figures for York



Annex A

City of York Council SRYOR
York LA Domestic Incidents

December 2016

Please note:
North Yorkshire Police are supplying a rolling 12 month datasets in order to capture any incidents that are reported after the

data processing point at the end of the month. Therefore figures for previous months may be slightly adjusted. Studies of
previous changes have shown that the data has +/- 2% confidence level.

Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub

/G abed



Annex A

Key Statistics / Occurrence Type

2014-15

Running

Key Statistics Total

Total Domestic Incidents 2746
Change on Previous Month
Repeat Incidents 89 91 83 95 84 81 98 112 85 70 71 58 1017
% Repeats 38% 37% 37% 39% 37% 36% 44% 43% 39% 32% 36% 25% 37%
Incidents involving Arrest 44 53 52 61 59 40 37 54 41 51 49 52 593
% Involving Arrest 19% 22% 23% 25% 26% 18% 17% 21% 19% 24% 25% 22% 22%
Incidents Crimed 64 64 70 77 75 70 58 84 71 78 67 86 864
% Crimed 27% 26% 32% 32% 33% 31% 26% 32% 33% 36% 34% 37% 31% U
Incidents with Children Present 57 62 54 59 55 47 49 70 55 59 37 56 660 g
% with Children Present 24% | 25% | 24% | 24% | 24% | 21% | 22% | 27% | 25% | 27% | 19% | 24% 24% ®
o1
(00]
Occurrence Type Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Rl_:_:::g
Crime Violence 46 39 51 53 50 50 36 58 46 55 50 59 593
PSW Domestic Incident 167 179 151 164 145 154 164 181 148 140 130 141 1864
Other 23 27 20 25 30 23 21 24 24 22 17 33 289
Total| 236 245 222 242 225 227 221 263 218 217 197 233 2746




Annex A

Key Statistics / Occurrence Type

2015-16

Running

Key Statistics Total

Total Domestic Incidents 2858

Change on Previous Month

Repeat Incidents 72 55 85 57 n/c n/c n/c n/c n/c n/c n/c n/c 269

% Repeats 29% 21% 35% 23% 9%

Incidents involving Arrest 65 61 69 64 81 52 70 44 91 61 67 65 790

% Involving Arrest 26% 23% 29% 25% 31% 23% 29% 24% 34% 27% 32% 27% 28%

Incidents Crimed 94 116 103 101 113 104 96 71 127 105 113 98 1241

% Crimed 38% 44% 43% 40% 44% 45% 40% 39% 48% 47% 53% 40% 43%

Incidents with Children Present 49 50 39 46 74 65 84 54 78 69 65 57 730 U

% with Children Present 20% 19% 16% 18% 29% 28% 35% 29% 29% 31% 31% 24% 26% %
o)
(o]

Occurrence Type Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Rl_:_:::g

Crime Violence 63 92 72 71 81 76 70 53 90 75 84 67 894

PSW Domestic Incident 152 146 136 147 148 126 133 110 134 116 99 136 1583

Other 33 23 34 34 30 27 37 21 43 31 29 39 381

Total| 248 261 242 252 259 229 240 184 267 222 212 242 2858




Annex A

Key Statistics / Occurrence Type

2016-17

Key Statistics Mar Running
Total
Total Domestic Incidents 252 264 279 295 255 252 262 241 271 2371
Change on Previous Month
Repeat Incidents 0
% Repeats 0%
Incidents involving Arrest 76 72 84 82 71 71 65 70 84 675
% Involving Arrest 30% 27% 30% 28% 28% 28% 25% 29% 31% 28%
Incidents Crimed 121 116 128 133 112 113 113 114 125 1075
% Crimed 48% 44% 46% 45% 44% 45% 43% 47% 46% 45% By
Incidents with Children Present | 71 70 79 90 84 76 63 73 89 695 o
% with Children Present 28% 27% 28% 31% 33% 30% 24% 30% 33% 29% ®
(o))
o
Occurrence Type Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Rl_:_:::g
Crime Violence 81 81 90 97 73 77 80 72 100 751
PSW Domestic Incident 125 137 139 150 133 115 136 119 126 1180
Other 46 46 50 48 49 60 46 50 45 440
Total| 252 264 279 295 255 252 262 241 271 0 0 0 2371




Annex A

Key Statistics Charts

Total of Domestic Incidents

320
300
280
260
240 N
220
200
180 ~
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
e=f=2014-15 236 245 222 242 225 227 221 263 218 217 197 233
== 2015-16 248 261 242 252 259 229 240 184 267 222 212 242
== 2016-17 252 264 279 295 255 252 262 241 271
Repeat Incidents Involving Arrest
150 100
100 m2014-15 m2014-15
50
50 - m2015-16 m2015-16
"2016-17 "2016-17
0 - 0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Incidents Crimed Children Present
150 100
100 m2014-15 m2014-15
50 m2015-16 >0 m2015-16
u2016-17 m2016-17
0 0

Apr May Jun

Jul

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

Feb Mar

T9 abed



Annex A

Occurence Type Charts

Crime Violence

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

120

100

80

60

40

20

m 2014-15
W 2015-16
m2016-17

PSW Domestic Incidents

200
180
160 -
140 -
120 -
100 -
80 -
60 -
40 -
20 +

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

W 2014-15
W 2015-16
m2016-17

29 abed



Annex A

Ward Statistics

2014-15

Total DV Incidents in Ward Area

Apr

Running Total

Acomb 9 16 10 13 11 10 21 9 10 6 10 129
Bishopthorpe 1 3 5 1 3 2 0 3 2 0 22
Clifton 8 10 17 10 10 13 13 13 11 15 11 22 153
Copmanthorpe 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 0 0 10
Dringhouses and Woodthorpe 11 12 6 2 4 11 13 17 9 11 106
Fishergate 15 9 9 12 12 13 13 7 123
Fulford and Heslington 3 2 1 3 2 5 2 33
Guildhall 24 36 29 25 29 19 26 22 22 26 27 16 301
Haxby and Wigginton 14 10 9 11 3 7 5 9 6 1 5 88
Heworth 25 24 21 30 14 18 15 12 24 24 20 236
Heworth Without 1 3 0 2 2 1 0 1 4 0 2 19
Holgate 21 13 14 20 20 22 15 26 19 28 19 27 244
Hull Road 14 23 13 8 14 17 18 27 22 17 12 14 199
Huntington and New Earswick 9 10 18 24 13 14 13 12 13 6 11 13 156
Micklegate 26 21 19 17 31 24 15 19 20 16 17 28 253
Osbaldwick and Derwent 3 3 6 3 2 43
Rawcliffe and Clifton Without 8 10 11 12 88
Rural West York 17 15 15 18 15 8 135
Strensall 5 2 6 11 6 63
Westfield 32 20 26 39 39 29 25 32 21 23 19 31 336
Wheldrake 1 0 0 1 1 3 0 2 0 0 0 1 9
Total| 236 245 222 242 225 227 221 263 218 217 197 233 2746

g abed



Annex A

Ward Statistics

2015-16

Total DV Incidents in Ward Area

Running Total

Acomb 10 11 16 10 4 12 6 21 123
Bishopthorpe 1 1 2 5 6 1 1 3 29
Clifton 15 28 17 18 18 19 24 8 22 16 19 22 226
Copmanthorpe 2 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 22
Dringhouses and Woodthorpe 6 16 10 13 7 11 9 7 8 107
Fishergate 12 10 6 5 9 8 9 96
Fulford and Heslington 0 0 1 1 5 1 18
Guildhall 23 29 29 27 26 25 19 23 32 34 20 40 327
Haxby and Wigginton 2 3 4 3 5 3 11 1 8 6 8 2 56
Heworth 17 24 22 17 21 26 32 16 30 19 16 20 260
Heworth Without 1 0 0 3 1 0 1 0 2 1 0 12
Holgate 28 25 22 26 24 20 15 11 20 20 13 232
Hull Road 19 17 19 23 18 18 14 12 15 16 15 194
Huntington and New Earswick 21 20 13 19 19 17 19 11 19 8 6 9 181
Micklegate 27 21 22 21 18 17 19 18 28 15 23 24 253
Osbaldwick and Derwent 3 8 4 2 7 4 4 5 49
Rawcliffe and Clifton Without 12 8 11 12 10 10 13 12 9 119
Rural West York 10 10 3 7 3 56
Strensall 6 6 5 3 7 7 2 7 60
Westfield 42 41 28 38 32 29 39 31 32 37 39 38 426
Wheldrake 1 0 2 3 2 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 12
Total| 248 261 242 252 259 229 240 184 267 222 212 242 2858

9 abed



Annex A

Ward Statistics

2016-17

Total DV Incidents in Ward Area

Apr

Running Total

Acomb 12 12 11 14 15 21 19 16 14 134
Bishopthorpe 2 0 1 0 1 7 4 4 1 20
Clifton 18 25 31 30 19 18 18 21 25 205
Copmanthorpe 1 1 1 1 0 0 2 9
Dringhouses and Woodthorpe 13 9 13 9 12 10 12 920
Fishergate 7 11 4 8 7 9 14 20 6 86
Fulford and Heslington 1 2 0 1 3 12
Guildhall 36 25 36 43 36 12 31 28 33 280
Haxby and Wigginton 6 5 1 4 3 4 7 7 5 42
Heworth 28 31 33 30 24 15 28 16 24 229
Heworth Without 1 0 2 0 2 1 4 0 2 12
Holgate 15 30 16 26 17 29 24 12 24 193
Hull Road 14 24 18 15 12 19 12 16 15 145
Huntington and New Earswick 13 11 11 15 14 10 14 9 18 115
Micklegate 18 23 28 24 20 21 18 20 22 194
Osbaldwick and Derwent 4 5 6 4 3 3 3 37
Rawcliffe and Clifton Without 11 16 14 12 10 8 5 92
Rural West York 10 6 11 8 4 58
Strensall 3 3 3 1 8 38
Westfield 39 27 52 44 41 45 38 32 44 362
Wheldrake 0 1 3 0 4 4 3 1 2 18
Total| 252 264 279 295 255 252 262 241 271 2371

G9 abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67 Agenda Item 9

4—"‘-"J$ CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

s

Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny 25 January 2017
Committee
Report of the Ward Funding Scrutiny Review Task Group

Ward Funding Scrutiny Review Draft Final Report
Summary

1. This draft final report details the work undertaken by the Ward Funding
Scrutiny Review Task Group, and presents their draft review
recommendations for this Committee’s consideration.

Introduction

2. On 30 July 2015 Executive approved the council's new approach to
community engagement. This new approach involved the re-
establishment of ward committees to enable the council to work in closer
partnership with residents, in order to tackle local issues and increase
community capacity. Amongst other responsibilities, ward committees
are charged with drawing up ward priorities based on engagement with
residents, agreeing expenditure and services and stimulating community
schemes that meet local needs.

Background to Review

3. InJune 2016 the Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny
Committee received a detailed report on the Council’s new approach to
community engagement through the establishment of revised ward
committees, and the progress to date in embedding them in working
practices. This highlighted some areas of operation where there were
Issues, so it was suggested it would be helpful if the Scrutiny Committee
were to undertake a review to assess achievements to date and
ambitions for the future for a number of areas which still needed refining

e.g.:
Process for spending ward funding;
Project generation by community groups;
- Matching spend to residents’ priorities;
Assessing ‘value for money’ in terms of outcomes;
- Commissioning of local schemes.



Page 68

With the aim of increasing the allocation of ward budgets and identifying
Improvements to the process, the Scrutiny Committee agreed to proceed
with a review, and formed this Task Group to carry out the review on its
behalf, with support from the Head of Communities & Equalities.

Information Gathered to Date

In July 2016 this Task Group met for the first time to receive introductory
information in support of this review. This included a progress update on
the implementation of the new approach to ward funding — see Annex A,
and examples of national and regional good practice.

To add to this, the Task Group also received a detailed presentation on
the Neighbourhood Working Model, which examined each stage of the
process and the differing responsibilities of both officers and ward
councillor at each stage — see Annex B. The Head of Communities &
Equalities confirmed that in an effort to embed the new arrangements, a
number of Member briefings had been held, factsheets outlining the
different stages had been shared, and articles had been included in the
Members’ Newsletter.

At the meeting, the Task Group took part in an exercise to identify and
examine barriers and issues within the process. This included
considering some initial feedback from the Communities & Equalities
team (CET) on their experiences to date of implementing each stage,
examples of progress in local wards and the barriers that some wards
have experienced to date, to which the individual Task Group members
added their own feedback on experiences in their wards. Finally,
consideration was given to three case study factsheets prepared by CET
to illustrate good practice across the different stages of the process.

Having considered all the information provided the Task Group agreed
that the remit for this review should be based on an assessment of the
achievements to date and ambitions for the future in the following areas:

* Process for allocating ward funding;

* Project generation by community groups;

« Matching spend to residents’ priorities;

* Assessing ‘value for money’ in terms of outcomes;

In an effort to achieve the above remit, the Task Group agreed it would
be worthwhile consulting with all Councillors (ClIrs) on their experiences
to date, and agreed to share with them the Task Group’s initial feedback



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 69

and seek their views on the different stages of the process via a
consultation document issued to all Cllirs.

In October 2016 the Task Group met to consider Clirs feedback (shown
at Annex C). They considered a written response from CET to the ClIr
feedback — see Annex D, together with a number of local good practice
case studies which CET had produced in response to the feedback from
Cllrs.

At the same meeting, the Task Group learnt that Veritau had recently
completed an internal audit to provide assurance to Council
management that procedures and controls within the system were
appropriate to ensure that:

Expenditure addresses ward priorities and/or is supported by full and
effective engagement with ward residents

The quality of information available to ward committees (and the
extent to which this information is being used) is sufficient to enable
effective decision making

The effectiveness of spending decisions is measured

The Task Group noted that a sample of ward councillors had been
consulted as part of the audit, to examine the basis on which their
spending decisions had been made and how residents had been
engaged in those decisions. The Task Group considered the Audit
report (see Annex E) and noted that their scrutiny review findings were to
be used by CET to inform the actions necessary to address the issues
identified by the audit.

Finally, the Task Group learnt that the Corporate Management Team
were due to receive an update report on the Neighbourhood Working
Model, looking at implementation progress and barriers, and a Cross
Party Working Group was in place as a conduit for ensuring all
Groups/Clirs participate in embedding the model across the city.

Having noted all of the information provided at their October meeting, the
Task Group agreed it would be beneficial to meet with some of the local
community groups etc who had been through the process of applying for
ward funding during the last year to gather their feedback.

A consultation session was held in November 2016, attended by a range
of previously successful applicants, a number of current applicants and a



16.

17.

18.

Page 70

number of applicants seeking funding for the provision of a service
across a number of wards — see list of invitees at Annex F. The
following issues were raised by the consultees:

In regard to communications:

Loss of individual ward newsletters makes it more difficult to
communicate the availability of ward funding

Communication in wards needs improving — not evident that all
community groups are aware that ward funding is available,
particularly new groups and small groups who are not already in the
loop

Parish Councils and Residents Associations could be encouraged to
spread the word

There needs to be consistency in communication across all wards
Available funding should be advertised regularly

Better awareness raising of ward priorities with Residents/Community
Groups

In regard to the application process:

General consensus amongst consultees that process fairly straight
forward — a majority of those present had applied for funding
previously and were therefore not new to it

Some issues around pagination and numbering of sections

The council website does not allow the application form to be
completed online - applicants would welcome an improved online form
Some information requested in the form is a little repetitive in places
Community Involvement Officers proved very helpful at this stage and
applicants received guidance on how to complete the form and how
much to apply for

Provision of hard copies of applicants constitution not always feasible
due the size of the document

Examples of previous difficulties for organisations working across the
city who wished to supply a service in more than one ward where they
had identified a local need — clarification was given at the consultation
session about how the process had been recently revised to enable
citywide organisations to submit one application covering a number of
wards where they were able to demonstrate that they met a priority of
those wards.

In regard to Ward Committee Meetings & Ward Team Meetings:

Meetings could be advertised in Parish Council newsletters and other
local communication could be tapped into



Page 71

- Need to identify a clear route by which to cascade information
throughout each ward e.g. From Council to Ward to Parish
Council/Residents Associations, to Community Groups

19. In regard to Ward Funding Decisions:

- It would be helpful to provide a list of current applications showing their
status so that applicants can track them

- Each ward needs to provide clear guidance on the frequency of when
decisions are due to be made.

- A record of the decisions per ward should be made available online,
preferably on each ward’s page, together with an record of the
remaining funding available for the ward

- The ward letters issued confirming successful applications include a
date by which an implementation update is required.

20. Other Issues:
- Examples were given of where local organisations may have identified
needs that did not match the aims of the funding (the ward priorities).

- Clarification was given on what would happen if this year’s funding
was not spent.

- There was no feedback suggesting that applicants had needed to draw
excessively on CET officers time to assist them in completing their
applications, although in the early days before the decision to allow
applications for multiple wards, more support was required for those
types of applications e.g. Musical Connections & St Nicholas Fields.

21. Finally, the Task Group queried what role York Centre for Voluntary
Service (CVS) may be playing in supporting local charities, voluntary
organisations, social enterprises and community groups etc to apply for
ward funding. CVS confirmed it can:

Review a group or organisation’s needs and suggest appropriate
funding application options, which may result in directing them to
ward funding, right the way through to Big Lottery applications.

- Provide free funding advice - they have sign posted 351 service users
to online funding but were unable to confirm how many were referred
to ward funding or how many went on to apply for ward funding.

- Provide a free online tool for sourcing funding and hold an annual
funding fayre
Provide free advice sessions on governance, which has so far sign
posted one organisation to successfully apply for ward funding.



22.

23.

24.

Page 72

A representative of CVS met with the Task Group in January 2017 to
further discuss the broad package of support CVS provides and to give
feedback on the ward funding application process and how they might
best support it through their new advocacy role. A detailed example of
how CVS had supported a small local group to successfully apply for
ward funding was also provided.

Finally the Task Group considered how the changes across a number of
council departments within the authority might improve ward CllIrs access
to information to help them make informed decisions for ward funding.
They noted the cultural shift towards creating additional capacity building
resources and stimulating improved community engagement thereby
helping to identify future ward priorities and bring forward more
community based schemes. For example, Children’s Services have
recently introduced Local Area Teams to work across the city to bring
together a range of existing services to form a new set of preventative
arrangements for families from pregnancy through to adult hood (see
Executive update report dated 14 July 2016). Adult Social Services are
introducing Local Area Co-ordinators who will support people with
disabilities, mental health needs, older people and their families or carers
to create a network which provides efficient routes to the best outcomes
along with an environment which allows access and support when
needed (see Executive report dated 25 August 2016). Finally the
introduction of the Yor-Wellbeing Services which aligns with the review of
the 0-19 early intervention and prevention work concerning early help
arrangements and supports the council’s move towards the new vision of
a place-based operating model (see Decision Session - Executive
Member for Culture, Leisure and Tourism July 2016).

Analysis

In regard to identifying ward priorities, the Task Group noted that the
feedback from CliIrs (shown in Annex C) suggested there were issues for
some around defining ward priorities, understanding and getting beneath
the surface of the ward profile information, concerns around the accuracy
of ward profile information and queries about how often it was updated
etc. The Task Group therefore suggested that a member training
session be arranged to support ward Clirs in their use of the profile
information. Two training sessions were arranged in December 2016 but
the take up was extremely poor with only four members attending each
session.



Page 73

25. The Task Group acknowledged the considerable effort invested by CET

26.

27.

in producing fact sheets, information bulletins, and organising those Clir
training sessions. However, it was clear from the responses that some
Cllrs were not up to date with the changes that had been made since the
scheme was first introduced e.g. that it is now possible to apply for
funding across a number of wards. To further illustrate this, Member
training records showed that attendance at other scheme related training
and information sessions had also been low which meant some
councillors remained unaware of the support and information that was
available to support them in undertaking work associated with the
scheme.

This helped to evidence an underlying problem with the introduction of
any new process/working model affecting Clirs i.e. that they do not
always attend essential Member training sessions, unless they are
statutorily required to do so e.g. licensing training. This suggested there
may be a need for the Council to make some training mandatory.

The Task Group identified a number of other issues e.g.:

A number of members had referred to the ward funding being in silos,
which the Task Group knew to be incorrect. The Task Group agreed
that their review final report should provide absolute clarity on this
point i.e. that all wards have their own ward funding pot that they can
choose to spend to address their ward priorities. In addition there is a
designated highways funding pot held by highways, containing an
agreed figure for each ward to allocate to highways schemes in their
ward.

The ongoing difficulties Cllrs were experiencing getting information
from specific council teams e.g. Highways, CETs inability to access
that information on their behalf, and the knock-on effect it had on
spending the available ward funding on much needed ward
improvements. The Task Group recognised this issue was
heightened when a proposed scheme was of a complex nature,
requiring input from a number of technical officers. They agreed the
management of this information flow needed improving to ensure it
did not hinder progress and proposed the introduction of a set of
agreed standards.

Ward CllIrs would benefit from being able to access information on
successful applications in other wards, as it would help to speed up
the process of submitting and considering new applications. They



28.

29.

Page 74

guestioned whether it may be possible for CET to build up a database
of information that all Cllrs could access. However, they accepted
this might prove to be labour intensive. The Task Group queried
whether a Clir Forum could be introduced that they themselves could
populate, however they recognised this would again increase their
workload.

Improving communication between CET officers and ward ClIrs, and
between CliIrs within an individual ward, would benefit everyone
involved, which in turn could lead to improved engagement from
others. They agreed it would be particularly helpful in split wards
where there was evidence to suggest that some CliIrs were struggling
to work cooperatively.

The feedback suggested that the officer role and Clir role was often
not as clearly defined as the consultation document suggested. The
Task Group recognised that as all Clirs were able to choose their own
approach and not all employed the same styles of leadership, it was
crucial that they formed a good working relationship with their support
officers, so that they could work together as a team. To do this
successfully, Cllrs needed to give clarity on their expectations and
agree their support requirements, to enable officers to effectively
support the process. Clirs could also be more pro-active and perhaps
participate in the induction of new officers to the support team as they
are the most knowledgeable on their wards etc.

The Task Group acknowledged the contribution of the consultees in
identifying a number of issues around the application process, and
agreed the following improvements were required:

An online application form and guidance on the frequency that
individual wards make their funding decisions:

Clarity on how long it will take to receive the funding once an
application has been approved etc.

A live document per ward page detailing current applications,
successful applications, and balance of available funding

The Task Group also acknowledged:

The feedback from CET shown at Annex D, proposing solutions and
minor changes to working practices to address some of the issues
identified in the CllIr feedback at Annex C.



30.

31.

32.

Page 75

- The findings from the Veritau audit identifying a number of issues with
the internal processes and the steps to be taken by CET to address
them — see Annex E.

Having considered all of their findings the Task Group agreed that
overall, many Cllrs remain unclear about their ward role and
responsibilities. Furthermore, that some do not feel it should be part of
their role and responsibilities as ward councillors, e.g. making
assessments about how social care funding should be allocated, and
some do not feel they have the time and/or the necessary expertise to
undertake the role. The Task Group agreed if this was not addressed it
could prove fundamental to the scheme’s long term success. They
therefore welcomed the forthcoming changes to service delivery in a
number of key areas (see paragraph 23) as they agreed it was likely to
lead to better and increased support for ward Cllrs and ward teams.

Council Plan 2015-19

This scrutiny review will support Ward Councillors in applying the agreed
changes to their ward committees, and the Council’'s new approach to
community engagement through working with local neighbourhoods.
This supports the council’s priority to listen to residents, protect
community facilities and focus on cost and efficiency to make the right
decisions at a ward level in a challenging financial environment.

Draft Review Recommendations

Taking account of their findings, the Task Group have drafted the
following review recommendations for the Committee’s consideration.

That:

1)  Council be asked to consider introducing mandatory Member
Training associated with the future introduction and delivery of any
major changes to working practices such as the new neighbourhood
working model, through a refresh of its Member Development
Protocol

i) A set of standards be agreed to formalise the working arrangements
between CET and other CYC teams e.g. Highways, in order to
better manage the flow of information and manage ClIr expectations,
and speed up the progression of ward funded schemes.

lii) Appropriate changes are made to the internal processes to address
the Veritau findings and scrutiny review findings, including



33.

34.

V)

Page 76

- Improving communication and publicity of ward committee
meetings;

- Replacing the downloadable application form with an online
application form, and providing guidance on the frequency that
individual wards make their funding decisions, and how long it
will take to receive the funding once an application has been
approved etc.

- Introducing a form to monitor the implementation and
effectiveness of ward funded projects;

- A'live’ system be introduced with the capability to detail
successful applications, pending applications, and the balance of
available funding

All case studies, fact sheets and other training materials be stored in
a central depository made accessible to all Clirs

Finally, in recognising that some Members are struggling with their ward
role and responsibilities, the Task Group recommends that:

v)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

An additional staff resource be provided in CET, , in order to
increase support to ward CllIrs, improve communication between
ward Clirs and council departments, and support the flow of
information from the new working models being introduced across
council services to Clirs (see paragraph 23). Options for funding this
should include funding this from the budget allocated to wards.

CET continues to provide a range of support in a range of ways to
suit individual Cllrs preferences and identify future improvements
where feasible.

Political Groups provide peer support to their ward members to
enable them to progress schemes in their wards

This committee receive a future update on implementation progress
of the model in order to assess any outstanding issues.

Implications Associated with Draft Review Recommendations

Financial & HR — In regard to Recommendation (v), the cost to the

council of an additional staffing resource in CET would be £36,888 per
annum per additional CET officer. If a decision were taken to fund this
from the ward funding budget, the current year’s funding budget would



35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Page 77

not be impacted as it is unlikely that any additional resource could be
employed this financial year. How the additional resource would impact
the ward funding budget of each ward will be dependent on whether the
cost was shared equally across all 21 wards at a cost of £1757 per ward,
or allocated across the wards in proportion to their budget. This would
result ion a range of contributions, from £730 (Bishopthorpe) to £2,560
(Guildhall). The implementation update information contained within
Annex A shows that a number of wards are likely to spend their full ward
funding budget for this financial year. If an additional resource was
funded from the ward funding budget, wards will have less money in
future years thereby reducing their ability to achieve all of their ward
priorities.

In regard to Recommendation (ii), this would require a significant piece of
work to be undertaken, involving officers from across a number of CYC
departments. This would take time and would only be successful if there
was appropriate buy-in across those teams. Future changes to
structures which affect the operating model of those teams would also
affect each team'’s ability to maintain the agreed standard.

IT — CET are already in the process of drawing up a specification for the
‘live system’ proposed in Recommendation (iii). They would need to
commission the work from CYC'’s IT team and the workstream would
need to be priorities against other ongoing work and department
requests. The costs associated with this piece of work would be
identified as part of the specification design stage.

There are no legal or other implications associated with the draft review
recommendations listed above.

Risks Associated with Draft Review Recommendations

There is a risk that if funds are diverted from the ward funding pot to fund
an additional staffing resource in CET (see recommendation v) it still
may not guarantee an improvement in the flow of information and
support from other CYC teams that Clirs feel they need to effectively fulfil
their ward role. The alternative to this approach would be to agree and
maintain a set of working standards across CYC teams (as per
recommendation ii) which Cllrs can use to hold to account the support
they receive.

It is also too early to quantify the benefits to ward Clirs of the new
working models being introduced across other key council service areas,



40.

Page 78

designed to empower communities to make informed choices (see
paragraph 23). However, it is clear the introduction of local area teams
will enhance the membership of ward teams, which in turn will inform the
setting of ward priorities and direct ward spending to those most in need.

Report Recommendation

Having considered the review findings and the draft review
recommendations listed at paragraphs 32 & 33 above (together with their
associated implications etc), the Communities & Environment Policy &
Scrutiny Committee are recommended to:

Agree any amendments required to the report and the review
recommendations

Identify any additional review recommendations required

Reason: To conclude this review in line with scrutiny procedures and
protocols, and enable the review final report to be presented to
a future meeting of the Executive (in March 2017).

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Melanie Carr Dawn Steel
Scrutiny Officer Democratic Services Manager

Scrutiny Services
Tel: 01904 552054
e: melanie.carr@york.gov.uk  Report Approved |v |Date 16 Jan 2017

Specialist Implications Officer(s) N/A

Wards Affected: All v

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers: N/A

Annexes:
Annex A — Progress Update on the Implementation of the New Ward

Funding Model

Annex B — Copy of Neighbourhood Working Model Presentation July 2016
Annex C — ClIr Feedback (anonimised)

Annex D — CET Response to ClIr Feedback

Annex E — Veritau Internal Audit Report



Page 79

Annex F — List of Consultation Invitees

Abbreviations:

Cllr — Councillor

CET — Communities & Equalities Team
CVS - Centre for Voluntary Service



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81

Annex A
Ward Funding Scrutiny Review

Progress Update on Implementation of New Approach to Ward Funding

Under the Council’s new approach to ward committees additional
budgets were devolved to wards in 2015/16 to create a single pot that
wards can use flexibly to help address their priorities and to develop
community initiatives which benefit local residents and reduce reliance
on Council services. A total of £925k was devolved.

For 2016/17 a further £100k was added specifically to assist wards with
local environmental schemes. The ward pots are made up of:

The general ‘Ward Budget'.

The ‘Pride in York Fund’ - made up of both one-off and recurring
elements, for the purpose of supporting environmental initiatives.

The ‘Community Care Fund’- aimed at supporting the prevention or
delay of people needing to access formal care packages and
statutory support.

The ward pot can be spent as wards see fit within Council policies and
procedures. The budgets may be used to give grants or to buy services.

In addition, a Ward Highways Programme was instituted partly localising
the process for allocating highway improvements through the ward
committees, and grounds maintenance and cleansing activities in each
ward were devolved to the ward.

Spend to Date

In 2015/16 only £90k was spent from a budget of £475k, i.e. 19%. £385k
was carried forward. As of 10 June 2016, only £61k had been committed
from the 2016/17 budget of £910k (which included the carry forward), i.e.
6.7%. Subsequently a further carry forward was agreed of £100k
unspent Pride in York money from 2015/16, bringing the total available
ward funding budget for 2016/17 to £1010k (£1009,980).

An updated breakdown as of 18 January 2017 detailing actual spends,
projected spend and planned schemes not yet on FMS at that time,
showed a total commitment of £672,307 (67%) as detailed in the table
below.



10.

11.

12.

Page 82

Annex A

Feedback from ward councillors has suggested that they are finding
aspects of spending ward funding challenging despite early changes to
make it easier, e.g. dropping the grounds maintenance spreadsheet.

Publicising Available Budgets

Wards have been made aware of the budgets available and how people
can get involved in discussions via a number of routes i.e. social media,
residents’ email distribution lists, parish council websites, posters in the
community, presentations at parish council meetings, and ward web
pages. In addition, information was provided to residents via an insert in
‘Our City’ and the budget commitments to date have been listed on the
council website at: https://www.york.gov.uk/wardfundingdecisions;

Effective Use of Ward Budgets

To date targeted preventative projects have been undertaken for older
and vulnerable residents, events and activities for children and young
people, and grants to locally based community groups to make
Improvements to community facilities and the local environment.
However, the majority of these have focussed on capital purchases,
things where the expenditure is clearly visible. Commissioning projects
e.g. a service for a particular group has been much less common.

Evidence of Impact (Outcomes & Benefits)

As yet there is insufficient evidence to suggest whether or not value for
money through ward spending is being achieved or whether it is making
a difference and addressing ward priorities. However in the future, grant
recipients will be expected to provide grant monitoring reports to help
ward councillors to assess the impact and outcomes, and a annual
review sheet has been developed which can be offered to wards.

Devolved Grounds Maintenance & Cleansing Activities

Wards have now submitted their recommendations for Grounds
maintenance budget for 2016/17, which show that a variety of
approaches have been taken to meeting the savings targets. For
example, community groups have taken on planting schemes. However
there is still a question over whether wards are able to commission
sufficient local schemes to meet their maintenance needs.

It is planned that maps will be provided at forthcoming ward meetings to
show current cleansing arrangements in the ward. Using these, Ward
members will be able to re-prioritise activity based on their local
knowledge or priorities, or supplement cleansing activity from their ward
budgets where they wish to (subject to deliverability).


https://www.york.gov.uk/wardfundingdecisions

Page 83
Annex A

13. Ward Highways Programme
Originally, each ward received the highways priority list for footways and
carriageway works in 2016/17, in order to assist them in identifying
locations for potential schemes subject to feasibility, legality and budget
availability. To further assist them, improved information is now to be
provided to wards to show the schemes in the main highways
programme proposed for their wards. Further information will also be
developed to assist wards in having an idea about the likely scale of cost
for various types of maintenance initiatives and a further member briefing
will be arranged. The list of schemes for 17/18 will be available in late
summer.




This page is intentionally left blank



Ward Funding Scrutiny Review
Update on Ward Funding 2016-17 Expenditure as of 18 January 2017

Annex A

Gg abed

Ward Commmittee Total revenue | Actual % % spend including % spend including Total actual spend,
budget (E)* spend to projected spend on | actual spend, projected | projected spend not
date schemes in progress |spend not yet on FMS & | yet on FMS & future
not yet on FMS future planned schemes| planned schemes (£)*
Acomb £40,790 49% 52% 52% £21,398
Bishopthorpe £18,460 54% 54% 54% £10,014
Clifton £49,090 58% 61% 61% £30,375
Copmanthorpe £18,820 36% 59% 59% £5,407
D/Houses & W/Thorpe £39,440 49% 49% 49% £19,363
Fishergate £51,740 33% 44% 44% £23,003
Fulford & Heslington £13,670 65% 65% 66% £8,977
Guildhall £90,970 20% 29% 100% £90,970
Haxby & Wigginton £55,020 43% 55% 100% £55,020
Heworth £81,320 15% 19% 100% £81,320
Heworth W/out £17,230 31% 31% 31% £83,490
Holgate £83,490 47% 50% 100% £33,170
Hull Rd £65,080 15% 19% 19% £32,205
Huntington & New Earswick £51,060 53% 64% 64% £14,206
Micklegate £108,480 25% 28% 28% £45,924
Osbaldwick & Derwent £27,920 69% 68% 68% £13,668
Rawcliffe & Clifton W/out £69,680 21% 40% 65% £12,442
Rural West £33,830 36% 41% 41% £49,650
Strensall £28,880 40% 47% 47% £11,233
Westfield £49,650 33% 100% 100% £19,115
Wheldrake £15,360 73% 73% 73% £11,357
TOTALS £1,009,980 67% £672,307

All figures are correct as at 18 January 2017 and may be subject to change.
* Total revenue figures include carry forward from previous year but do not include Highways budgets.




This page is intentionally left blank



Neighbourhood Working
Model

/8 abed



Ward priorities

Jack the Council officer

Responsibility:

* Provide Members with ward
statistics through Ward Profile
» Contribute local knowledge
along with the rest of the ward
team

Annex B

;ﬁ.

Adam the Politician

Responsibility:

* Bring their own local
knowledge and use the
information provided by
Community and Equalities
Team (CET) and partners to
identify ward priorities for the
ward team to focus on over a
specified period

88 abed



Annex B

Adam the Politician

Jack the Council officer

Responsibility:

* Logistical support

* Publicise event in the Ward
and social media

» Organise for minutes to be

taken, written up and published.

Responsibility:

* Decide when and where to hold their
meeting, and style and format

- Set meeting agenda

» Feedback to residents the previous
year’s progress, launch their Ward
Committee and ward priorities, outline
ward funding arrangements for the year
ahead.

» Publicise meeting through blogs,
surgeries and word-of-mouth

68 abed



Ward Fundmg Annex®

Jack the Council officer

Responsibility:

* Provide grant application/commissioning
forms and guidance documents for ward
funding process

* Process paperwork, payment of funds
and monitoring information to be fed back
to ward team meetings (Director sign-off)

» Suggest ideas for projects that could
address ward priorities and groups that
could deliver them.

Adam the Politician

Responsibility:

* Decide and announce how they
want to allocate their ward funding
* Discuss within their ward team
who to issue grants to/ commission
projects to

» Consider inviting recipients to
become ward team members

06 abed



Ward Action Plan Annex B

(optional)

Jack the Council officer

Responsibility:

* Provide relevant information at ward
team meetings

» Contribute to the discussion with
members and the wider ward team to
develop an action plan.

* Regularly update the plan and circulate
virtually and at ward team meetings

* Feedback progress to residents
through Your Ward online, Facebook,
Twitter etc

Adam the Politician

Responsibility:

* Lead the discussion with ward team
members to develop a ward action
plan.

 Allocate tasks to ward team
members that will progress the plan

* Feedback regularly to residents
about progress through residents’
forums, surgeries, blogs, partner
newsletters and other opportunities

T6 abed



Ward Team Meeting  Annexs

Jack the Council officer

Responsibility:

 Circulate meeting dates to ward
team partners with up to date ward
action plan and other relevant
information

‘Book meeting room / venue

Adam the Politician

Responsibility:

» Choose regular dates for the
meetings and liaise with CET to
organise

‘Invite appropriate ward team
members and liaise with CET
*Drive the Ward Action Plan by
ensuring all tasks have a dedicated
ward team member and encouraging
contributions from all ward team
members and regular feedback on
progress

26 abed



Feedback to residents  Annexs

Jack the Council officer

Responsibility:

* Provide feedback on the Ward Action
Plans in the form of case studies on
Your Ward Online and in Your Ward

* Provide updates on Facebook,
Twitter, community notice boards and
any other local opportunities

Adam the Politician

Responsibility:

* Feedback to residents through
Ward Committees, surgeries, blogs,
word of mouth, twitter, newsletters,
community notice boards etc

* Visit recipients of funding to
ensure constant support and
monitoring

¢6 abed



Jack the Council officer

Qualities:

*Guidance and support

* Ability to liaise with Council
staff

* Logistical support for ward
team and committee
meetings

» Custodian of local
community information

« SUPPORT

Annex B

Adam the Politician

Qualities:

« Community champion
 Custodian of local
community challenges

* Person-with-the-plan to
address community
priorities

 LEADER

v6 abed



Page 95

Annex C
Ward Funding Scrutiny Review

Feedback from Consultation with Ward Councillors

Total Responses Received = 19 (40%)
9 New Members
4 Executive Members
3 Group Leaders
1 Member of the Scrutiny Task Group

Responses by Group:

. 6 Labour Responses = 40%

. 4 Conservative Responses = 28%
9 Lib Dem Responses = 75%
0 Green Responses
0 Independent Responses

Responses from 13 Wards = 62%
4 Single ClIr Wards
7 Wards with 3 Clirs of same group
1 Ward with 2 Clirs of same group
2 Wards with 3 Clirs split between 2 groups

Stage 1 Responses - ‘Identifying Ward Priorities’ = 19

In response to the early feedback:

4 Clirs Agreed - New people in new roles (Clirs & officers) so lack of local
knowledge

3 ClIrs Agreed - Officer responses not always timely and helpful — need to
keep chasing

1 ClIr Agreed - Difficulty accessing and interpreting ward profile
information

Stage 2 Responses ‘Ward Committee Meetings’ = 19
In response to the early feedback:
1 Cllr Agreed - Specialist officers not attending ward meetings when
required
2 ClIrs Agreed - Clirs do not collectively agree a date the meeting
2 CllIrs Agreed - CliIrs do not respond to emails or telephone calls
2 ClIrs Agreed - ClIrs habitually choose the same style of engagement
resulting in low attendance from residents

Stage 3 Responses ‘Ward Funding’ = 19
In response to the early feedback:



Page 96

Annex C

2 ClIrs Agreed - Cross Ward funding — how to make it work - Joint
commissioning is great but huge resource &
management issues

2 ClIrs Agreed - City wide organisations badgering wards

1 ClIr Agreed - How do voluntary organisations feel about the new
process of applying for ward funding

2 ClIrs Agreed - How to proceed when there is no collective agreement
on how to spend the ward money

2 Clirs Agreed - How to Cllrs maintain contact with funded groups to
ensure accountability / value for money

4 Clirs Agreed - Information on costings for schemes - some schemes
turn out to be so complex that they appear to break the
system

Stage 4 Responses ‘Ward Action Plans’ = 19
In response to the early feedback:
2 ClIrs Agreed - Lack of tracked progress makes it difficult for
Clirs/officers to keep partners engaged
2 Clirs Agreed - Too much talking without any action (relevant to all
stages of the process)
2 ClIrs Agreed - Timescales for schemes are not always clear

Stage 5 Responses ‘Ward Team Meetings’ = 19
In response to the early feedback:
2 CllIrs Agreed - Clirs struggle to identify mutually convenient meeting
dates
2 CllIrs Agreed - Officers struggle to set meetings up due to lack of Clir
engagement
0 Clirs Agreed - Difficulties working with Parish/Town Council
2 ClIrs Agreed - Ward Teams are not representative of the community
0 Clirs Agreed - Clirs regularly miss their ward team meetings

Stage 6 Responses ‘Feedback top Residents’ = 18
In response to the early feedback:
3 ClIrs Agreed - Need to improve the way we communicate with
residents
3 ClIrs Agreed - Lack of understanding of who can get information on
notice boards and the internet etc

Responses to ‘Roles’ Section = 19

In response to the early feedback:
2 ClIrs Agreed - CliIrs not understanding their role
2 ClIrs Agreed - CliIrs have not got the time to fulfil their role
2 ClIrs Agreed - Not all Clirs have the necessary skills



Page 97

Annex C

2 ClIrs Agreed - Confusion of roles
2 ClIrs Agreed - ClIrs awareness of supporting information/documents
and access arrangements

Responses to General Section =19
In response to the early feedback:

1 ClIrs Agreed - How do we align other council processes to enhance
community projects e.g. 106 payments & play capital
scheme

3 Clirs Agreed - Poor joint working with other teams across the council

4 Clirs Agreed - Unaware of other planned CYC work scheduled for
wards

8 ClIrs Agreed - Delays in officer responses from other council teams
e.g. Highways Team

3 Clirs Agreed - Not enough officer resource to support the system

4 Clirs Agreed - Clirs unsupportive of the model and processes

2 ClIrs Agreed - We need a forum for Clirs to share good practice



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99

Feedback from Individual Clirs

Annex C

Generally the liaison with communities officers works well. However the
response form other sections of the authority to them (and to me as a ward
councillor) could be improved.

My belief is that the present system of distributing ward funding is
unnecessarily complicated, and is causing Officers to undertake work on
administration which is completely over the {op! It is also causing difficulty in
explaining the process to the end users and indeed to Councillors.

| acknowledge that every ward is different.

In the case of Rural West York, our Ward is spread over a significant area
stretching from the A64 at Askham Bryan in the South West to beyond Skelton
in the North. Within that area there are eight different villages, and seven
Parish Councils, therefore what is right for one is perhaps not right for ancther.
They each have their issues and Chris Steward and | attempt to visit every
Parish Council Meeting between us. Whist some share services such as bus
routes, shops, health provision etc., others such as Skelton have no such
sharing and have separate priorities. Conversely however, other Wards within
the City Boundary have no Parish boundaries, but do have other institutions
such as Planning Panels, Neighbourhood Committee’s, and other organisations
which work with and for communities. My point is that there is a difficulty
defining a policy for City Centre, Suburban, Semi-Rural and Rural Wards.

| would suggest that we build on the distribution using the system we employed
previously and improving it. | list below a potential way forward:

1. Establish a general policy framework within which funds can be allocated. i.e.
Nothing commercial or personal, community based etc

2. Bids for funding accepted from appropriate organisations. Applications can
be published in the Ward Newspaper once a year, and submitted.

3 Ward Councillors, in association with Parish Council representatives and
Officers meet to discuss applications and accept or discard.

4 Ward Counciliors as elected representative to take the final decision on
grants, although this | would expect to be in line with the above, and fair to all
parts of the Ward.

5. Ward Officers to administrate, audit, and provide the link between the
Authority and applicants.

8. No differential between funding pots. Monies should not be in silos

7. All grants within the framework and Ward priorities.

8. Ability to carry money forward, and any substantial grants can be given
equitably. (Past grants have provided lighting for Copmanthorpe and Askham
Richard kerbing, but because of the sums they were allocated reduced money

the following year).




Page 1
ge 100 Annex C

Within my ward there are a number of community groups covering a range of
interests and social contact along with of course two Parish Councils. The
groups are more or less financially OK, however in the past year a couple of
groups have received small grants and also posters have been displayed in the
village advising groups of the availability of grants with very little response.

The issue of resident’s priorities can be distilled into a number of areas as
follows:-

1. Responsible parking especially on Race Days

2. The policing of “Dog Fouling” in other words more positive and visible
enforcement.

3. General tidiness and appearance of the village

4. In the fullness of time no doubt Sunday bus service

5. In the summer months overgrown hedges adjacent to footpaths and at
highways junctions

6. Road safety coupled with traffic density and size of lorries passing through
the village.

7. Street lighting in Sim Balk Lane ( Cost to install in excess of £1000,00)

As can be seen, resident’s priorities are somewhat fragmented but these are
issues which do come to light from time to time and in truth other than point 3
not a lot the ward funding can deal with.

| have set my target to spend money on improving the environment by using
Brunswick Organic Nursery to place planters and hanging baskets. Which have
been welcomed by residents. it is also intended to have a number of fruit trees
planted around the ward.

Speed of dealing with grants needs to be simplified and speeded up so that
grants are given closer to the application submission.

Finally the apparent bureaucracy around the ward highways part of Ward
Funding is in my opinion cumbersome and long winded, schemes on which to
spend the money could be directly deait with by the various depts. of highways
etc. Rather grind it's way through the system as suggested in the briefing note
on such spend (Factsheet no 15)

Ward meetings are not generally well supported which is a disappointment, a
few residents often turn up usually with a specific issue and of course two or
three Parish Councillors turn up to criticise and try to help spend the “Money”
when in fact they as a Parish Council have pretty large reserves.

Finally as a resident of the village | do keep my ear to the ground so to speak
and also use social media to find out what the concerns of residents are.

The system probably needs a complete overhaul as the distribution of funding
is quite complicated and, therefore, causes a considerably unnecessary
workload for Officers and Councillors alike.




Page 101
Annex C

It must also be appreciated that every Ward is very different. t have four
villages within my Ward, Deighton off the A19, Naburn by the Ouse, Wheldrake
and Elvington. Each one has very different needs and challenges. 1 endeavour
to attend every Parish Council meeting, but having three every month and one
bi-monthly does make that very difficult, but not impossible, however, my
sttendance does mean that | am aware of issues as they arise.

With regards to the grants monies, | feel that the elected Ward member should
make the final decision on grants as they are the ones abreast of problems at
source with representatives from Parish Councils and Officers who could meet
to approve of reject. The monies should be in ‘one pot’ and distributed
according to need, not split into different categories.




Annex C

Page 102

‘Buneaw

Wea ] plep) IXou no 1e wsy) malned 01 ueid ap) WEBS Y pIBAA SUl Aq paaibe pue passnosip alom sallliold PIEM INO
‘Apenound pue Ajjeuoissajold wiayl Uim Yjesp

pue sanssi pajediDiiue SABY OUM 'SISOIIQ JUSWBAOAU| AHUNWILIOYD RO WoJ) Loddns Jusjjeoxe pealedsl aney s\

‘BaJE [B00] 9y} Joy senuoLd BUISSNOSIP Ul POAJOAUL LES} PIeM JOPIM SU1 aABY 0} nid|ay 3 punoj} aAey |

aBpe|mou [e00] JO OB 0S (S1e0140 9 SijD) S8jo.

mau ut sjdoed mep - oeuby -ongnd
a1 yim Bunesiunwiwos ue Buiuies) paau osie SI1931}0 "ell} Uoes JeAopuBY OU JO 91} Usaq sey aley)] pue syjuoul
G1 1se} ay) ul poddns uy s1e010 ¥ peY aABY AN "senuoud prem seibe o} aw saye} )| “uoneiedo-00 1oj siaydsoue
ue Buieald 'o'f eje1ado-09 0} snjadw ay) Yim e sij|D epirold o} pue sdiysuonelal Jnoyip esouy) ejeljioe; o) Buiuies
pasu SISILO - sWisjgoid Jo 198 umo ey Bulig spiem Jidg paAeiyoe eq o} st yoeoldde SAIJONIISUOD B )i pamalAal
puE peuiLEXs 8q 0} paau (Aem Jusisyip e ul al) Jotiaboy siom o1 Buluies] pue sdiysuoie|as JagqUUBiy/ISOINO
"AunnIDs

JO SIIBWOP/SIISW SU} JO UOISSNISIP SuBdie alos Uey) JoUies [aas] [eonoeld e je uonessdo Aupnios e jo Buuuni
ay) Jnoge Bunjje) w,| — a1ey Jnyesn Aljesl og pinom Buluies} SUMULIOM BLIOS “PIeM 8y} Ul a1 Aoy} uaym mouy

SI[|D) 1] PUB Spiem Jisy) Ui oA)oe-01d 810W g 0} Pesu SI9OIO "90INS oq pinom jlews ejduus e - peuaddey sey
SIU} UsYm mouy| 0} pajoadxa Si||O ale moy pue pajepdn Siyi st UsYo Mo "ojul sjiold plem 6'e pajepdn si )i moy
pue pepinoid Bulag si eiep 1eum Jo BulpuBIsIapUN SIBgUUSL PUR SIS0IHO0 U0 Saljas INg 3IoMm O} spawl aq ued siy|

aBpajmouy (820} JO 30| OS (190140 9 SilD) s8joi mau ul 8jdoed mep - 8.6y
‘UOIBLLLIOJUI SjqejleAR 8U] 0] 8)e[al Ajises J,uop Aay) Ing ‘saljioud piem IN0 Payijuspl sy ap

‘allil} YOO0) YDIUM ‘PI2M JNO Y)IM Jeljiue) 196 0] papasu Oym ¢ JO 1IN0 SI0]|IOUN0D Mau OM} dle am pue
pebueys sey Buyels "ssesoid sjoum sy} Jo dn 1S fenul 8y 0} peppe pue 1sabip pue uielSose 0} SuH] %00} Siy |

%i0M aininy ueld 0] Jenlaq pasn ag pIned pue aiqelieae Aipeal si ajijoid plem aut

aaisuodsaed A1oa Ussqg aAey sieo0 pooyinoquyblaN jusdal Ing

UMOP 2J18S MOU [|IM uoljenys

siuy3 Aingadoy — ebpajmouy| [eoo] dn piing diay jou pip uopesojle JsolO pooyinogyBie jJo sabueyo jusnbaid

joeqposd

831111011 PIEAA DUIAJJUSD] - S8su0dsay | obeig




Annex C

Page 103

‘paUDJeNsIonc sieedde WEes] 8y Senssi JOAOPUBY oLUOS alem a1y} pue Jejs Joddns Jeoljjo

ut abueys oy} abeuew o} Jjnolp usaq sey 3 “Aluo sdnolb pesiueblo pue sjoadsns jensn - piem Jo aaejuasaldal
Aijesl J0U S98)NSU0D JO Wa|gold "Pesibe 91om 9 'UMOP Way] Molieu 0} 18plo ul seljiolid 8soy) Lo pajnsuogd
‘yoea Joj senuoud 8)qissod Jo Jsguinu & Yum sawayy € payguap| Injdiey Ajessaoau Jou Ing Y0 Si ojul ajioad piepp

abpajmouny [2o0f JO 40B] OS (S48D11j0 9 SHID) s8j0 mau Uf sjdoad mep -

vo.iby “JBulea| 1Se) B 9ARY aMm juIyl | Ing
‘pieMm 81 mouy| 0] 186 Ajutepso pue ‘sButyl yim dn yojed o} uosied mau e o) Wi Se3E) sAemie 1| "Iounod sy Ua|

— UOJYSY SO — Jao1)0 snolasid Jno Jaye piep {[BUPIND 40} s|qisuodsal 18010 jo abueyd e pey Ajjuaoal aney apA

uoneuLogl efyold prem Bupeidispul pue Buisseooe Ajnoyiid - 6040y

Buiseyo deey o} pesu — inydjey pue Ajawiy sAemie jou sesuodsel ool - eaiby

oBpajmouy [B20] JO ¥or] 0S (SI8dlyo 9 SijiD) sejos mau uf sjdoad map - saiby

"9JOU PIOIICU 8 0} PUS) OS SIaUj0 UBY] SSDI0A 19pNOo} SABY plem

10 sped/sdnolf SWog  "UONUSYE JNO 0} UMEBIP USS] JoU SBY )i §i $pasu Jo AJIAloe AJUNWILWOoD JO 8Jeme sAemje JON

uoreuLiog ajijold prem Bugeidispur pue Buissaooe Ajnolyid - eeiby

Buiseyo desy 0} peau — jydjey pue Ajeiun sAemje jou sesuodsal 48010 - se.iby

¢ SIU} 10j YSE 0] 80In0SaJ 19210 Jadesp O} SS800B aAeY am 0(]

‘usyepapun aq 0} pabeinoous 1o ‘USYEHSPUN JO PSSO 'glgelieAe sisAjeue Jadasp Ou — JusINJOp B Alduais ajyoid

pipn (A uoneuewaldil
10 ainjeu AseuonnoAs o} enp — Ajueppns JaA0 palueo uay) ‘Jeah sibuis alem siebpNg aLlos — si1sod-jeob Buibueyn
(n sAem JusIayip

Ul POYJOM SIODILO JUSLIDAIOAL] ANUNLILLOD JUBISYIP pieay — piem-0}-plem woy yoeoldde sy} uo Rousysisuodau] (It
weishs sy} 0} sebueyo justusiduil 0} ysni jo ssusg (I

‘8 PINCO pulysq suoseal

ay ‘piem sy} jo ojdoad sy 10} papasu 10 Jusbin sem Jeym JO UOHEISPISUOD [eas Aue uBYj] JBUR) 8SI0I8Xa X0q I, B
JO alow )9y 1f “eouepodull JO 8SUSS |28l AUR UIIM JoS 10 POSSNOSIp 8iom saljiiold pJem Jno ey} JUSpYUOoD [99] LUOD |

Buiseyo deey 0} peau — jnjdipy pue Ajpui sAemie jou sesuodsal 180140
- saiby " Apsoud piem

e SE PasSE|D 8q pPInNoM Jeum Jo sousuadxe jsed Jo ebpajimous| ey} BUIARY INOUYHIM SSBSSE O] YNOILIP S8LY BLOS S|




Annex C

Page 104

A9 Ing, se yons suoiedlignd [1suno)) 8yio o} sdelloao AjA0E SIY) JBU] 84nNSus 0} pedu am Ing
‘AlfenpiAipul SO PJeA) JI9y] s1owioid ap sIojjiouNe] awog “AJIunuiwod {Ba0| ey} jo Bulpueisiepun poob e sey
pue sBujzesw Buneyoey u poddns |njesn Aea sepinosd sbunssw Au Buiioddns 192{1O JUSLIBAIOAU} AUNWIWIOD 8y |

‘BIpaw [e190s ybnoiy) 1snf jou pue ‘sAem jo AlaLiea e ul pasioiqnd aq 0} pesu sbuneaiu aapiuuo) piep

‘Buna3all 1XaU ay) aio1eq

shep may e 1sni Jou 1auoos Buipiroid pasu sBunieew snoinaid jo sanuiy S0 Ag AIS|0S 10U SISDI0 YiM uoiouniuoo
Ui auop aq 01 speau epuabe Buljesiu ay) Bumes "sawi uj pes] s8Buo| pue SJUSAS JO 810U alowi BAID 0] pasu app
‘BuIyAions O] JoMsue oy 10U si elpaw je1cog Buiuies} pesu siao1o - Buiacidw spesu poddns [eonsiBo ‘pesibe
pUE PassSNasip ‘PeUjinoe 8¢ 0} PosU SIBQUUSW PUB SISHO USSMIBY SUOEOILINWILIOD 10} SpIepue]s Jes|o alog
‘paAlIYOE ag 0] 194 sey sepuabe jo auljino BuiAuedwosoe pue sajep jo swwelbold pauleld e ybnoys

‘sepuabe pue sejep Bunssit uo saibe pue ssnosip o} abeuew sanbes|joo piem se am ‘so|BBNS |eliul BLI0S JayY
'SSaIppE pue puesiapun o}

ey Ajje101 sieoiyo Auew ‘sousuadxe Aw ul ‘yoiym sebejueapesip pue swajqoid umo sy sbutig piem jids e ul Buppop
‘) uiof 01 Buljim 89 PINOM SI18UI0 8Ins W | — SIY} Ul PSAJOAUL SI0W &g 0} pesu S||D piepy “Bulles aspiwwo)

piep olgnd e alojag yesm ay dn siejjes| mey e Buind poob ou s ‘oneuied usaq sdususdxe AW Ui sey Ayolgnd

‘pasibe aq pinoo sishj) 10} 1bpng e sdeyiad Ynowip s1 sBunesws sauLIWLIoD pleps Buisiigngd

‘alleuuoiissnb sy} Ul palo sanssi
oyl JO M@} PeY puk plem SU0 U SIOf|IDUN0d Inoge ¢ ale am asnedad Ajgeqold jusiuale Sy} Je aAnoaye usa(g aaey

SM S|OUM B UQ) "SI0JD8S UleNad Jo uoneuasaldal Japun pue 9JUBPUSYE MO] |BUOISEDO0 WO PSISYNS SABY SAA

SoUBAB|I [£20] 10 s01d0}
Bunsateul Buiaey aq 0] swoees Aey oyl — 1sed 8y} Ul pasn Uoaq oAy sanusA pue siewlo) Buesu jo Alsien poob v
AeinBad 1oU30 yoBS Ulim yonol Ul Sie om ‘SIO|IoUNCD PIEmM Sy

iybnous piey 3oo| om Ji sbuiiesw 1o} sejep uo aaibe |je Ajjensn ues app

op Aauy usym njdiey Assa pue sbuijesw puspe o} Buljim Alaa ale s1aoo

}oeqpaed

SBililjodpy ooRIWIWIO) PIEN) - SosUO0dsay ¢ aDEIS




Annex C

Page 105

'SUOISSNOSIP 0} BINCLIUOD PUB SMBIA SIBUI0 Jeay Uued sjuapisal aisym ‘Buileswl painjonls jewtoy, alow

e Jajoid sjuepisal ino Jey) punoy aney pue ‘sburjesiu s93IUW0D PIBAA 10} SJBULIO) JUSIOUID SWI0S PIj[EL SABY S
-sojep Bunsaw Buwaibe yum ssnsst OU paIsiunodus shey S\

“AJljEUOIIOUN} JUNODDY

AN mau syl ybnouyy B ‘sjuspIsal Ulim UOREDIUNLLILIOD 3A0idIU 0 seAcW uoddns app “JelIm L Moogsoe 'Ssisdem
‘SpJEOga0iloU AJIUNWILIOD ‘IS}B|SMaU INO — SBJNO0I JO Jaquinu e BIA sBuljesu SslillWLIe) plep posidiignd aAaey apA
Hoddns JeoIjo JUS||e0Xe PaAlaDal BARY SAA

S[[Eo Buoydaje) JO S|IEWS 0} puodsal Jou O} Si||D - 93Iby

Bupesw oty o sjep e aaibe A|BAI0800 Jou op i) - 8aiby

‘sjoadse Bulpun) pue saioud Hoeqpas) eyl op o puey je Aesssosu

uoyeLLIoul auy je Buiaey Ajjng Jou Ut JUpe 31g € 38} aAey | ‘Duijesul 99jiLLI0D pieM 8Ujj je ale SM 80UO UsA]

‘pEa| BYE) PINOUS 19010 oy} AUM SJBY| jPUIll BAIY B JOU Die oM — siapes, aaIy) Bufjeuiplo-03 W seiinoiyip

ay) puejsiapun jou o) sreadde sy} Ing ‘sS40 BU) UO SWE(g, [elIUl 0 1o} B 80E(d 0] SWSSS 8A0ge YOBqpss) Apes, sy}
‘dn spulw Ino ayeuw

0} sn Jo} Buniem uey} Jeyjes sBuiesw Jo ojpAo Jenbai e Bulnsue pue ssijiiqisuodss) 1y} 0} dn aAl} S10}|10UN02 By}
Bulinsus ul Joadse [eusbeuew alow & aq pinoys aiayl ‘ [eanstBol, Adwis Buleq Ayjigisuodsal Jadlyo sy} ueyy Jotjel
1eUs YUIY3 | uoisioapul Joy adiosl e s )i ‘saped [eonijod JusisyIp Jo/puE SSIAIS JUSIBLID UNM SIj0 98.Y) SABY splem
SISUAA “SleUIpIo-00 0] ajdoad om} AjUD a1 aiey) sioym spiem Jaguiau offuls Joj |jam diom Aew yoeosdde siyy yuiyl |
Jeak jedisiunwi

ay) Buunp sBupsaw Buiies o 9[0Ao JeinbBal e Buunsus w 1soj st snjadwl sy} ‘leudlojul si yoeoldde siyj asneoag
;.ss8004d sAljeloqge}|oo

£ 94 JI PjNOYS JO ‘JelLIo) ‘Buwi) ‘ejep 1oexe ayj jsebbns 03 pesoddns | - JOIOUNOD B Se — J0B} Ul 8Sness|

SIY} S| — USHE] UOIIOE OU ING 930D piem B Bupiooq Oul USELSPUN 8¢ 0] %I0M 10} PBXSE BA,| "SiayM pue usym
apioap 0} ANjiqisuodsal Sijio PJepA aY) pue Jioddns feonsiBoj, usamiaq eul| BuipiAp SY) aUlLLIBIep 0} poau M Juiy) |




Annex C

Page 106

Jnolip osje st sBunesw Buisioland "spiem afdiynul

u1 @sn 1o} paonposd 8q pinod suonejussaid/soepia ‘senss| aouepusye 180LJ0 ssalppe diey o] ‘poob usag shemie
10U SBY SouBpuape Ing aotjod B8 pajiaul sdal [eulaIXe pue siadyjo Jo sbuey MIomesed layieb 0] sinogediem
SUOP OS|E 2ABY BAA DlISHIES] JOU SSWIBWOS 3le suojjeadxe sjuepisey s)nsal BuLsHIp LIM sdoysiiom

unJ pue sBuissw aAlsS S9IULLOD PI8Y SAEY S ‘Bullieyo 10} BJ01 B 9ABY SAA S|EpIoyE JOU die SUos pue
sanss| AJjiqIssa00e SARY PIem S} Ul SENUSA SWOS - SOUBPUSHE JO |oAe] U seousnjul play st Buijeaul su} 818UM

‘sloy)
aq sAemie jueo Asy) sejgelsw Jey punole jiing st Bunasul 8y} JO 9)ep 8y} ssafun 08 pue ‘sutened WUsS Jisy) UM
Ajaixep sse) yonwi aney Aoyt -zo1j0d ey} eie sbunesul piem pusjie o 106 0} Ynouyp UsYo ale oym dnoif Ajuo By

sjjes euoyds|a) Jo sjiews 0} puodsal Jou 0} SHD - aaiby

Buyesw ayj 40j 8jep e saibe AjpAjosjjod Jou op SH[D - s8.by

paunbal usym sbupjesis piem Buipusye Jou SI80ILO isieloeds - 8a.by

-gouepuUsle pesealoul Ajjeald ul ynsel jou s8op Ing

asplignd 0] eIPSW [BID0S SN OP SN ‘senuond Jnoge Buiules| JO ABMm SAIOSYS Ue BQq 1 UBD OS sjuspisal jo sdwies
aAlejUasaidal & BuiLlelqo Jo Aem 134 a4} 8q 0} WSS JoU S90p Buijesil SaRIUIWIOYD PIEAN E JO BSPI BYL Sl
Alona pessnosip oq Ued sioafgns awes ayj 0s sopuoud pue SONSSI UMO JIdU} Uiim s808) SWES alj} 8 0} pusy puaje
op 1ey1 asoy) ‘iood aq 0} Spud)} SouBpUSYe 0S SJUBPISSI 10} Ayanoe spunoaej e Ajjiensn jou s| sbuljeaw Buipuspy

(aigejiene }i) sieyes) 0}

pasoddo se sjiewa SjUapIsal JOBJU0D 9M Aem ayy ajepdn o} A1} 0 peau em pue Bunsaisiul 810 89 03 pesU sepuaby
‘gqnd e Ul WooJ B 10 9jed [ed0} B sdeysed 01 sjieH yoinyo

woJ} pabueyo ssnuan 8l pajepdn ag 0} pasu AeU sBulleaWw pIepp pusle pue abebus 0] sjUapISal 9I0W Joj oAs!3] |

- ojA1s 18UM Ul pue ssalboid

pinoys Bunasu e Moy 0} Se jellio} 8y} sBueie 0] SSLUJeWIOS Ja8lu 0] 8ige 9q 0} ao16e AloAnoefiod o} Jinoilip ABA Si




Annex C

Page 107

LUBSAS 8y}
sealq 0} Jesdde Asy] jey) xsjdwos 08 84 0} INO LN} SBLUBYTS SLIOS - SBLWBYDS J0j sBUIISOS Uo yoeuLIop) - 83iby

‘saweyos shemybiy Joy suondo pue sbBunsoo aab o Ayoeded sy} pasu sisoi() shkemybiy
‘suonnjos Buipun; piem-ssoio Buidojaaap jo eepl ayy axif | seweayos sAemybiy Jo} seapl piemio) ind pue
‘s108fo1d uoisSILIWOD ‘slURIB a1e00l|e 0} AJjIqIXa}) 8y sIofiounos) sl o} siqissod se aidulils Se ag pinous WejsAs auyy

‘paseajal usaqg sey Buipuny

8y} UBYM MOLY 0] pasu am pue Buissaoold Jo) uo passed pue jo paubis ueaq sey uonedijdde Ue usym mouy 0} pasu
oM sueolidde wou sauenb o) puodsas ued Asy) yey; os patulojul idey 8q 0} peau siijD "1ood S| UoRIIUNWWOD
1seq 1e prezeydey st ebels sy wajgold ajgejoriiul Ajgipaiou; ue eq 0] paleadde sey wes) Yoddns

pooyinogybiau sy} jo Juswebeuewl aAjoaye 10 Uoisiacid 8y Jey) Aes 1SNl | "MaiA JO Julod SAlleISILILIPE LB WOl)
yoeoidde sy JO SIBALIP, BU) ale SISO (B Jale — aAjdadsiad Jeoyjo ue wolj Juswsbeusw jusisdwod spesu )i Ing
s|qexom Aospad siwelshs ay] ‘eanebau Ajlenuesss ole asoy) — a8y sesuodsal yoeqpaa) Aee sy Bupoub we |

iBUIABY YLIOM JOU I1SOW(e S ) 1By} S)soo jeoldAl Yim uosedwod Ul [jews os siyiom sAemybiy oy Buipung ayj
'SOWO2IN0 pauue|d 119Ul palaAlep aA Asu) Jayjeym pue ‘Buipuni 8y} yim suop aa hayl Jeym wijuos 0} jusidioal
eib Aisas yse opp Jniesn AIBA aq [Iim piem Ino Ul }Jom 0} suonesiueBio apim Ao Bunise o) yoeoldde mau sy |

'sBunesw usemiaq sl Alesssosu pue ssa00.id ay) jo uonidasul aje| ‘'ssedold ayj 0} safiueyo 0} snp N {|0) 0} MOIS
Ue8q SeY Siy} Jeyl 10.) oyl 01 UMOP St Jeu) Jo yony "Aligelunoooe uo LoijeLuIoju] pajiwl paAieoal jJoh se saey ng
UoISIoapUI JO JusaalBe aAI0R|00 UM Sanss] AUB peY JoU SABY BAA I JO Sl pieao) Jybiens AjeAnelal e pey aaey
spunj Bunjees asoy) pue jjlem Aleane|a. siebpng ino pabeuew aaey om geis DAD Ag siy) 0} sebueyo sy} ueyl JsyiQ

swayos xs|dwoo e Juswajdwi 03 Bullyy jo sousiadxs pey Jou aABY SAA

MIOM piem 113y} Jo asin0d ay} Ul AemAue sdnoltB papuny JISIA Siojjlouna)

skejop ma) ussq aney alsy] puads Buipun; plem uo Bueaibe AjaAos|i0o yum swejqoid

OU Pel SABY SAA |1eM YoM 0} SWeas yoaym Buipuny 10) BuiAldde Jo s8800.d MU 9] 81 SJUSLIWIOD OU pey SABY SAA
suonesiueBio apim A0 Aq Buisbpeqg Aue

pey jou aaey spn os Bulop iepisuco o) pasedald ag pjnom Ing sswsyos Aue Buipun) piem SSoJ0 pali) Jou aAey SpA

yoeqpoa4]

BUiplin g piep) - sosuodsay ¢ a9belg




Annex C

Page 108

‘pojeaijdnp 106 jou op sBuiy} 0s spiem usamieq welshs yiomiau e sdeyiad sbuisod
106 0] 1oyoinb pue Jaiseq Buipunj SAljeuls}e 489S 0} pasu Aoy} asen Ul asuodsal Jexoinb e paau suonesiuebio
‘passa00)d Usaq Spuny o} seap! woJy sseoold e Huoj 00

‘We)SAS

sy} yea.q 0} 1eedde Aey; ey} Xxajduiod 0S &g 0} J10 UiN) SBWSLOS BUIOS - SSLBYIS 104 sBunSoo Uo uoBRULIONU]

- 82iBy -diay pjnoys sejonb BuLinoes
0} Yoroaudde psuljwes.is lowl syj jey] (98} pue ‘Ryoeden J8o1lo 0 junowie ajiuly e s aial) jey) asiubooas app
‘pewliojul jdey ale AJIunwIoD Japim sy} Jey} os sBunesil 9aRILULIOD PIEAA 1B

esald 0] sloppig Yse os|e SN @48y} doo| Xoeqpad) e si 8iay) 0S ‘sBunesw wea | piep) puslie sisppiq [njsseoong
‘MBIASI 10} @oUBpUOdss.lI0D AQ 858U} PRIBINDLD BABL DM ‘Burpuny

10} SpIQ |EDHLO-8WI} USSY SABY JaY) SIBUM ‘BuioB aie sbuiyy Aem ayy yum Addey wess suonesiuefiio Aleyun|oa
[E207 "SNSUSSLIOD pling O} sn Buljgeua Ul [[oMm paxiom sey sty -A1BSS08U 2ISUM UOIIBULIOIU SIoW 1sanbal o} sieppiq
0} ¥oeq Bulob ‘spiq Buipuny uo Juswaslbe pue uoissSnosIp 1o} aoeds sy} epircid 0} WBNoS aABY aM WES | PJEM B SY

Asuotl 10] snjeA 7 AJigepinoooe ainsue o} sdnoib papunj Yum joejuod uiejuield Siji 0f MOH - saiby

suopesiuebio eye $$9004d Bupfel uolsioep ey} Ul sAejop op mop - @210y

Asuow piem oy} pusads 0] moy Uo Jusliesibe dAJos8|j00 OU SI 8i8y]

uaym peeooid 0} MOL - a81by ‘Seale
118U} JO Heay pue gny oy} 8q ‘sio||iounod sy apisbuole ‘ues fou) — juersisse uplpe ue Aidulis uey) a0 Yon ag

0} Ajlunpoddo auy) ABY SIS0 By} JeU |99) 0P | — UMOP SSAjeSWSL] $319| sanigisuodsal Jo Isi| 19010 ay} |28} | ‘uleby
‘aWaYs sjurlb e se JON pue AjueA UMO SIO[ISUNOD JON — senold [eoo} o} Buiploooe spiem lisy) uj Asuow

puads 0} MOY @pioap pinod sjdoad (eD0] jeU} 0S SEM DeUciiel Su) ‘Baocunouue SEM piem o) Buipuny Jo UoiNjoASD,
ay1 usupn Buipuny eaxe 196 01 sdnoif sigelseyod 10} sUIBYOS welb e 1snf sswiooeq Buipuny piem auj jey) st )nsal sy j
‘senuoud plem ay} 1oj 1ybu

s Jeum uey) Jjeuie. (S18J0A Jay) Joy poob 10) uepodull SIBpISUoD JjID SU3 JEUYM U0 Buipuny Ajuea 1oy adioal e sl sy}
uay) ‘0s §| ¢seap! piemio) Buind sioljounod Uo %004 Buikjai nok a1y ¢oigelieAe s jeym mouy sdnoib og ‘s88004d
uopesiidde sy} Buisiionpe :SAOGE Saljijigisuodsal JO UDISIAID ) Ul Buissiw Ajeuswepuny Buiyieulos saiay |




Annex C

Page 109

Buipuny psem 1oy Buikidde jo ss8204d mau By} Jnoge (98} suotiesiuelio AIRJUNIOA Op MO} - 8210y

Buuebpeq, 1 (B2 10U pinom | yBnoyye splem Bunebpeq suonesiuefiio spim AUD - aaiby

sSanss!

sweabeuew % 90inosal 8bny ng jeeld s BUILOISSILUWOD JUIOP - SOM JI 8)ew 6} Moy — Buipuny piepj §so1D) - aiby
Jyauag piem 0] se suoneywy jo sss|plebal jje way)

ssaooud pjnoo 1ey) jod jeiues e o} suonesidde Buipuny asau) Bupew Jo WS)sAS B SABY O} 8|qiSuas aloul aq Jybiu

) UIUIM IOM O] JNSILIP Papuny 84 JoULED pue Ued Jeym punode eusis bl sy jo swos puy op | sbuene o} Ases
sAemje Jou ale 98y} JUly} op | INg "spag Jemol anusd Al Buibeuew pue ‘sjjem Auo ay) uo sselib ayy BuyNo punose
sanss) aiue AiD abeuell 0] Moy noge siojiounod ayebapoipy uim Bugesw |nyasn e pey em 63 "piem Buunogybisu
e UM Aoijod peo.be ue 1B 0] saseo SWIoS Ut 0] [NJBSN 0 "SBlIBpUnOg piBMm SSOI3 USHO (1M 8Salf) AjUnuwoD

|ES0] B O} PON} JI USAS — PIeM BUO U A[DAISN|OXS YI0M Jou op suojesiuebio Auew jey) aw o) pewess sheme sey

Asuow Joj enfea 7 Auiqeiuncooe ainsus o0} sdnoib pspuni Yjim Joejuod urgjuieLl sijD 0} MOH

- pauby suonesiuebio aye sseooid Bupjew uoisioap oy ui sAefep op Mop - 8aiby
ABUoW piBM 8Yy) pusds 0] Moy Lo Juslliosibe aAos(joo OU SI 8iey) Usym PBsocid 0] MOH

- vauby spiem Buniebpeq suonesiueblio apim Ajo - 8iby
SONssI

Jwewsbeuew % 92inosal 8bny inqg jealb st BUILOISSILILWIOD JUIO - SIOM Ji & eul 0] MOy — Bulpunj piepj SSoiD - 8aiby
‘pepasU JSOW a1aym Pasn usaq aABY Jajjag pinod yoiym Asuow Huipuads jo sAem Joj Bupjoo| Ajsieledsep

splem ut Buginses - posiold ag pjnod pesu S1ouym saRYds opim Ao woll Aeme uaye; Buleg aq 0] @AY $30iN0saYy
‘51001140 AQ poyse suohsanb aiouwt ou usy) Jeao Asuow ay) Buipuey Jo osed e aq o} sieadde ) "9SIMIDYIO JO SSBD0NS
2lenjeAs 0] SI0JeoIpuUl soueLUIodad Aue 1o sigelUNodoE 8q 0} Bulpuads sy} o} Juswiainbal oU &g 0] SWas aIsy|
‘3|8 jeuoissejoud ajedosdde oy yum Apogawios Ag auop oq pinoys eyl ysel e Ajjess si siyy uaym sjosfold

unt pue ajebisui 0] s} pue asipadxe sy} aARY 0] pejoadxe g O] Weas SIsquisyy "SpJem SnoleA woy swns afie)
03 1Bl B sARY Asu) yuiyl 01 wess suoiesiuefio apim-Alo awog -Aldde o] sdnoif Ayunwiwos suinust 186 o} Jnolliq




Annex C

Page 110

‘suoeondde dayy uo sejepdn senbel uaalb eq

0} posu Buipuny 1o} pig 8Aey oym dnossy “spuads Buipuny Ajyuou pautejuod ebed plem yoes i |nydjay ag osje pinom
1| 'SUOEPUSLULIODD] JOIIYO WO PUEB ASUOLL IO} BNJEA PBIBPISUOD 3¢ PINOM JEUM UO SIS0 ULIO] 30B(PSS) ULIOJ
Jyeusq pinom S0 oeqg Bupodal Joy soueuliopad Ji8Y) pi0da1 0] MOY Mouy sispiroid Jey) os siebie) epnjoul osie
PINOYS W04 ‘SASIYSE O] swWie )i @Al0a{qo /ANIoud UoIyMm 3Se pInoys Il - panoidwl 99 pinoo Bulpuny Joj Woj uonestjdy




Annex C

Page 111

"Pajlin} 810481941 218 SA0QE pa)si| sanijigisucdsal
ay) JO sUOU OS ‘prem Aw Ul Jueisixs-uou Algedeld s uejd UOIOE Siy} Uiyl | @sneoaq siy) uo Aes o) Jeyuny Buiue
aney Ajjeas j,uop | "ssesboid jo Bupjoes) syeinooe ‘fess Aue 10} ybnous usyo sbulisall Wes) plem saey J,Uop spA
usWSHNbal B SEMm SIL} MOUY USAS JLUPIP | Jewlo} Aue Ut ~ ued uoijoe piem e Jo AdoD B USaS 1aA3U BA |

'SIO[IOUNOY) pue spiem punode sueld uonoe plem pooB Buisiognd Ag sidwexe Joj — sonoeld
1999 aieys am op Moy ‘Ybnody; Buipeh juaie s1eaysioe) §| "SIO|IdUNOYD [ie 0] S1eOIUNWII0D M MOY Je Y00} PINoYS 9pA

"saAlDalgo

SU} JO BUO St UEld Loy Ue Bulaey ji uaddey Ajuo [jIm Ue|d ooy 8y} BuiALQ "swodlano eq ueod asay) webe jng ued
uoljoe ue Buiuyep ul swajgold umo sy Buug (m piem Jids v "038 300ge0e) L0 S1eym Jo dn spesy e ueAlb aq o) pasu
si||) "UONEDIUNWWIOD JaYeq pue sBujeall Wes) piem Jo pesye papesu s uoleiedald leyeg "sjep o} ssaiboid jo
|oAs| 100d By} Ui 1ok, Jueoyubis B Usaq sey SIUL el Jo Yyibusl Aue 1of sn yim ueeg sey | Ajuo asay} jo pue sieal
¢ jsed a1 Ui S192140 pooyinoqyBiau G pey Sey piem Jno — awodem 8g pInom Hoddns 18010 Ul AoUSisiSU0D dWos
(00] |njesn siy; puly yBiw s1eoiyo) spiem Jds uj siequswl Joj uoneledo

-0% pue uofleoiunwiwos ul Buiuies; sesnbes osje }|  siooiyo Ag eloid ey ol nd usaq ey 08 sy UBY] YoM

ai0wW Jej sasinbal siu} ‘paleAlsp pue pauleiuiew AjAl0aYa 84 0} S| SUO ji "Ueld UOIOY PJepp UE SABY JOU Op M

juejd uonoe ue pajdwene oA se juaney SpA

‘voddns Jeis Ino uo Ajlaeay A2l 0S ¥OBYD 0} S} SU} 9ABY JOU Op PUB YOEBJ} UO 812 aM Ji 9INS USAS JouU We | Jey} JI Uo
puiyag 0s We | ‘sepiqisuodsal 1eyio Auew Ino Jsuiebe paispisuod usym Ajjeradss yiom Jo Junowe abilej e si siyl

paA|osas ag Ajlensn Ued Siy} INg JESoUNn SSWUSWIOS ale $8[e0s sl

annonpold pue sjeudoldde usasq sey Bupjie]

SI0|jIoUN0D

piem 0} papodal Areinbal oq pinoo i 4 plem Jad puads jo Buiyoes; ay) pinom se nydiey st ssaibold paxoel |

NIEqPo9]

SUE[d UOlloY PIEA] - Sosuodsay 7 obE)g




Annex C

Page 112

1e8j0 sAemje Jou 8Je S8lUaYDs J0f SO[BISSWI L - sauby

(ssaoo.id sy} Jo ssbejs jje 0] juensjal) uooe Aue inoyym Bunjiey yonw 0o - s8.0y

poebebus sieuped dooy 0} SI8OO/SID 04 HNOHIP I soyell ssalbosd paxyoel) Jo yoeT - aaiby
‘gpiem ojdiynw abeuew o} BulA PaYOISAS-ISA0 Aejeiadsap ool PEAloAUL AjlpAoe

5 0} UCHEAIOW PUB BLUf} SY} LM SISGUISIL Wes) JO 4O.T] PIEM f1aAa ui pejeadal Ajssa|pue Aoelonesing 340l

“A310 |} sso1o. splem Ul uohoe ojul nd sue[d aARsod poob sijiD 1euio 0} WbHUbIH
* A9 St UONRIUNWIWLOD

- 81|y pue s1a01o Ag dn uee) s awi 210w B} S ssaoold ey} 1oBU0| 8U} ‘PSAOAUI BjEISSWI 8Y} S| SIU} uleby

' UBjd UOIOY, [EWIO] B 8ARY Jou Op

B\ “UDISSILILIOD 8 Jy) SatUsYds 8y) pue splq BuipUny JO UORISPISUOD INO LLIOJUI YOLUM SBHOIC PIEAA SABY SM

- 92ify

18[9 SABME JOU 818 SBLBHIS J0] SOje0SBUI] - aalby

(ssaooid ayj jo s8beys e 0] juAsf) Uojjoe Aue JNoYHIM Bunjje) yonw oo - &a1by

pabebus sisuped dasy 0} SI80I0/SH|D 10F JNOHIP 3 seyely ssalboid pexoel) JO OB

‘Riiuena jeuosiad siojjiouncd

JO siseq Uo pajeoolfe bulag s Buipun; plem suesd Algeqgoud 1 usy) aloymasie asules ayj sl souauadxe sty §




Annex C

Page 113

wewabeBua 40 jo ¥or| 0] enp dn sBurjesuwl Jas o} 81Bbnns sieollo - 9aiby

sejep Buljos Jusiuaauod Ajemnw Apuspr 03 8ibbnys sijj0 - 991y

‘usions eq pjnoys BuiyiAue

104 Slaguiail om] jO JusluesiBe ay) ‘piem Jequisui saiUl g u| "sanliqisuodsal Builiea Uim sjenplalpul 8a.y) ueu)
1syiel puilL 8AlY & Se wayj 1eal] 0} sieadde spiem jsquiswl pexiw 1o Nl 0] yoeoidde SIadi40 aU} [09) | ssWijpwos
‘slobeuepy WUSWAAOAU| AHUNWLLOY Bulag SI9dILO JUSWSAIoAU] AUNWILIOD SY) 98S 0} &l pInom Ajjeal |

‘wajgotd ay} Buteg sJjD U0 Yyonuwi 00} $asndo) Moeqpas) Ales, sy ‘'osie uieby

‘awll-led Bupiom aie SI10{(Idunod I1sHym

‘L[N {04 1YL Ul POSE SI JSoI0 By} St Ajjeloadss — Jejun st saljljigisucdsal JOo UOISIAIP 8y} (o8} | ‘uiebe soup

‘Wwelshs mau sy yum pabebua pue sanisod Alea ale eale Aw Ul s|iouno) ysued syl
‘puale o) sjdosd oyineds Bugiaug jo sBuissw Jisy; 0} Wy} e Buiab Japisuos ajdwexs 10} UED SIOjjIdUNCD
"S8RIIWLLLIOY pue swWes} plem je aouepusjje abeinosus 0} }iom A|[BNUIU0D 0] Pasu SI8DIHO pue SIoHIdUNoND

“Aupqisuodsal 1j|0/ie0o julol e

aq pjnoys slequwew wes} piem spesdoidde sy Buaul pue sbBuiesw ayj Joj seyep Buisooyd pue ole| 00} Buluaddey
s) sajep Bupeew Jo Bupemoun syt (siseq Buiejol e Uo auop aq |j11s ueo sbujjsaw sajiuwo) plep jo buleyo)
Jeak [edioiunu g Aes 10) Wea | piep) 8yj Jieyd o} st Jequisw yolym saibe 0} spiem }|ds 10} jnjdisy aq pjnom }
Jay1ebo Buluiel; swos Buipuape Ajgeqold pue uosiad poddns Juslsisuoo e salinbal siyl ing

‘SISQUISW pUE SI9D10 Usamiaqg ‘sousaiied awos pue uonelado-00 slilj 8 yim ‘pajpuey aq ued sisjjew asaul Jo |y

'sino / sBuines BuiAuspi Ul PaAJOAUL g 0} Juem juop osje s|dosd
‘s}abpng Bumainal se Yyons
‘SUONOE [eInNpeo0o.d Yim [eep o) Buikly o1.em usum Alenoiled ‘sBunesw wes) pJem puele J,uop a|doad sawijpuios

'z obeys Jo) se ssuodsal sweg

W] ASA i JUsllobebua 1aUjouE 0] onp Ioj[IoUnod e AQ PaSSIlT ale SbUljedl [eUOISEd20

3|gel 3U} punoi

S90B) MBU 8WOodem 0} poob shemie s| 1 pue aaejuesaldal Alensn aie 1nNg 91enjonjj SaLU}BWUI0os SIaquUBL WEa) PIEAA
wiajgosd € usaq 10U SeY SiY) ‘siojjiounod A0 se jam se ysied sy

[lem syI0m yoiym ssaooid ayy ul pabebus useq sAemfe ARy SJO[IDUNOY

"DAASILDE UDBG SAemie sey Ing abua|ieyo e UsaQg SBWIBWIOS SBY Salep JUauaAuL0D Ajleninw Buipul

Hoeqpood

Sbuijod[y Weo] PIEp) - sosuodsay G obelg




Annex C

Page 114

pasuelp ole sajep bunesw pue sARoslqo Jejnaied B Uo passnoo)
si Buijesw yoe3 ‘zi-g punose Ajlensn st nouinj Bujssw wes) fians Joye ofed plem ojuo ueid uoioe peojdn ap

Apuniutio? ey} Jo anjejussaidad Jou ale siea] plep

~ o8By ‘piesy Jou SI 9210A 9SOUM pue Loljelussaidal
ou BABY JeU) piem au) jo sped abie| aie aiay) puy ‘Apoauiod sledionue o} Ases sAemie Jou siji ing ‘ajdoad oloads
1SSJ9jU1 M 18y} sanss) ouloads Apusp] o} ALy A “piem Sloum 8 Jo anejuesaidal Jou aue Aayl Ing ‘Aueinbas ajnb
QLIOD OP OUM ALUNWILIOD BU} Wiol) slejnBol awos aABY SAA "jIEU 0} JINJIMP S| Slies ] PI/eAA Punole anssi aul Jull |

Auniioo ayj jo aajeussaldal Jou aie swea] Ple

- 904Dy JusuioBeBua Jjjo Jo soey o} anp dn sbupjesiu jos 0} o1bbNYS S480140 - e0.iby
sajep Bunsell Jusiueauoo Ajjeninw Ajpuepy 0} 8jbbnas sujjQ - aaiby

sseuped Asng £Is Jo swi ey} Jo asn pooB e JoN Hom ayj Buijeolidnp eqhewl pue sBuiy@aw snoliea pusje o}
pajoadxs a1,AsU} — Splem SNOLIBA SSOIOE JUSWSAJOAUL 9ABY A fou 194 swes] pJem puaye 0} palosdxs aie sidujed

'0)e suoljensuouiap ‘sisyeads
1586 Yyim souepusye ebeinoous pinom §i ‘syrug Alons Aepsany 1s| o pasiuebio aiem sejep paxy Jenbad j1 Uiy |

‘sBuneall Usamaq Ul pawliojul suokians deayl 0] pasn si UOIUM isi] LOHe{nold [jew-a Wes | plepf e st eyl

‘s8N

10} Winio) juepodu ue si} 08 ‘Sjounod ysued aaey 1UoP S Jemarped ul SIoloUNod sy} Joj ajgeniea Alea ale pue
‘senssi pue uonewloju Buueys 1oy wiopeld e spiaoid Asy] -a|qefolus pue aAlONsU0D ale sbulleall Wea | PIBAA




Annex C

Page 115

"SMBIA JIBU] YSE PUB SIUSPISal 0] YOoBg POs) oM MOy S1ENnBAS Ajlenuijuod 0} pasu SpA
Sp1e0gasiiou AJUNWWOD

SOIINP JO]|12UNO2 INO JO 8SIN02 8Y} Ul sdnoib Aunwiwod upim Juswaebebug ¢

slajiejsmall (820 INO 7

suodal ejepdn 10j|1ounoo

leinBsai yum Buoje ‘ausgem DAD dY3 Jo abed smaN pIepA 843 Uo sHOda) USIIIM SS1ILILIOD PIEAA pue Led] PIep) '}

‘sjsuueyD Jo JBquinu e yBnoiyl pauwiojul syuspisal deay apn

O]9 JOLLIBIUI Y] PUB SPIBOY 8aj0U U0 UoijeuLIoil! 188 uea oym jo Buipuesiapun jo xoeT - esiby
SJUBPIS] YlM 3]eoIUNULLIOd M Aem ay) eAoidw 0] posp - 9910y

‘Hoddns JueiSUOD, yelapun 0} SIo|iounod 10adxs ued noA moy puesiapun Ajjeas J,uop |

"90USPIAS UM — PasSN Uaaq sey Buipuny Moy Uo 9jiuillod/wies) piem sy} 0} yoeq podsl e apiaoid Juaidiosl

8y} 1ey) Juswaiinbai e Buipuny Jo LORIPUOD BUo Bupjeus Ul pajeuIoine alow g osje pjnoys ssadcid uoneoldde ayl
'S1901J0 8U} Yum a1 pjnoys Buipuny jo syusidioas yim Juswsbelue

sy |92} Op | ‘S180IY0 JUSWSAOAUL AHUNUIWOD, SE NG ‘UoHEULIOMUL Jo Bulleys jeuliojll Op UBD SI0{OUNeD

‘2INS "[EWIOIU] 8I0W 8¢ PINCLS PUB UdNW o0} Jey SI alay (S)Jofjinunod syl uo Afgisuodsal jo snuo ay) Yull) |

‘sofed piem uo Ajusnbalj aiow papircid ag pinoys suodal pue sajpnis aseo jey) saube |

‘pabueyo si diysuone|al JaguIsLuL/iadllo
wesald ay) ssejun  Buuoyuow pue poddns jueisuod ainsua o} Buipuny Jo siusididal ISIA, 0] sisguiaiu
1SNIIUD ) JNoIYIp I pul JUBIW S190IO  “1e} 0S I JO 8DUSPIAS YoNul JouU $,81841 Ing — A1essaoau i SIU} '@sinad O

SjopIsal YIM 8)Jedluntuwioo am Aem ayj aacidill 0} posN

- eaIbYy ‘sBunesl sapIUWCD piem
18 soiiAlloe Jiey) espijgnd o1 sdnoib Joj seuniioddo apincid pue ‘wesl piem no Ul sjusidioal Jueld e anoAUL BAA

‘piem ayj ul sbeuew

OM SJUDAD JaYl0 pepusiie siueolidde y pue poddns yeis eia pue papuaje oym asoyl 0} sbuijasu plem eia siy)
SASIYDR O] B|ge Ueeq AJUO Ajjeas aney SAA SjUSLIWOoD Jayio Auew 1no usaib uonejoadxe onsifeaiun Aj@)e|duiod
B SI S|y} 8AdIjeq | seou Aujigisuodsay 410, 8yl Buipeay "slqissod se AjgAnoaye se siy) pebeuew aaey apn

BIPOW [BID0S pUE SPIB0Q S0110U BIA N0 uoiewlojul Buipsh ul aisy swe|qoid oN
PAAQICLL PUB POMBIASI
5q piNo3a uoneuswnaop paysignd jounco eia sepusbe pue sButios piem Jo ssiep ay) Jo sjuspise) BUulAliioN

¥oeqpoa]]|

SjuspISoy O} yoeqpao ] - sesuodsoy 9 obels



Annex C

Page 116

018 JoLUIBIUI 8] pUR SPIE0g 80}JoU U tolRULIOJU} 185 UBD OUM

Jo Buipuejsiapun jo xoe'} - 88i6Yy SILBPISAL YHM BIEOIUNLILLICS am Aem o]
anoudil 0] peap - saiby ‘passit yonw
s ulgeyng founoo Jenbal e pue aleuewl 0} YNdWIP 8q ued solobins piem BUlesiuNWWIoDd UaAT "SSIUNIWOD paieb,
1O Jaquunu & aABY 9pA “100p B USBnoiy) 010U 10 188t B Buipnd se yons suesw [euoripel} Ag yoesi 0} s|qejlene

10U St ) Jo Hed weoyubis e ssneossq Wed ul ‘'sjuspisal (g Yyoeal 0} Ynoigip alow Bueb AjBulsealoul st piem {leypiing

0]@ JoUIB)UI O] PUB SPIBOG 80JOU U0 LUOBLUIOM] Job e OYM JO Buipurjsispun jo

yoe] - asiby UNoIp Alaa st ) ebeleAod
ssald sal) 106 UBD oM SSBjUN OS SBHSGAM JO SPIBO( S010U JaLe peal O} posiuelend jou ale sjdoad "WSEISNyjud
jgjnoied 1eyy si )i $$3jun PajsaIsuUISIp Ualjo ale angnd oy — wisjgold e sAemje si uoedunwwod ‘sUsdx8

10U Ble Asy) SE JSajunioA Insjewe Aue uey} 810w Aue 19y sABM|E JOUUED SIQWOW pue ‘s{i)s JueAsial Ylim ajdoad
Ag Ing palojuow 8q pinoys aweyos ey} —~ Buipuny jO sjuaidioel BUISIA 9g 0} slaquial 1oadxe O] 5jqeUoses) JON

‘spJeogediiou pue sdoys [eoo] sejisgam’ BIpstl (BID0S 8 shem 1o AlaueA e ybBnoiy) 91eoiunuiucd o) pseN
‘peal 0] Butjiaui JON “A3iE) pue pio %00} AUEIN "SpJEOG 8010U 0} $S800€ S10W MOj[e O} sA@y JuBIoINSUY
* LO[IEWLIOUI JO ¥OB| ‘UDHELLIOIUI S1ED JO N0 0} &np abEBJUBARE (N} J8Y) 0} pasn ale Spleoq sojjou a4y JuIyl uo(g




Annex C

Page 117

diysiouped Bupjiom Aem om} e s} ‘UOIBOIUNLILIOD WOl Jipuag Yiod siaoiO pue siji) yiod
WOJ) Uoljeuwliou 180 0} aloym 1o Woym WoL aIns sAemie JoN

"S19010 4O 1BU) PUE S8J0J INO PUBSISpUN SN

‘Jey) 108iiai 0} spaau abenbuel siyl 0S pue ‘puitl BAlY

£ JOU S4B SPJEM JOqUISW PaXIU/NW W SIOIoUN0D 'splem Jaqusw aibuls spiemo) peselq Ajjejuswepuny st abenbue)
leuIBLIo ay] SUBBW YaIum uejd-syl-uim-uosiad, sAes 1 JO[IIDUNoS Jo a10J sy 10} Ajleuclippy "sjejolp pue sbeuew
1,US30p Ing ‘sjenpiaipul Buppom-piey Jo dnolB e salidsul pue sepind oym suoswos Ajdulis s| Jopesy Jo uoiluyep A

"Uonoalp pue uojensiuiipe Juslusbebua ‘uoneulplo-00 Jo aleys
s,UOl} au} U0 o)e) 0] Ing speayaunbiy 8q 0} Jou sioljiounod sy} Bunosdxe a1,n0A usym ‘s|ie) We)sAs ay) aisym osle
s1 SIY} PUB MIOVYNVIN, ING H3AVET, Jou 03 julod 0} Wsas $axoq SA0GE SU Ui peal oA, Bulyihiens ing y43ava,
pue 1 MOJddNS, Se peulsp ol sojol sy "Buipuny s1edo|e 0} a1eym pue uoljeseusb sespl ‘90Inosal J9aUN[OA
ur Bunig 0} S|0e aIoU J} e SEBIE 858U} — SUORIO0SSE SIUSPISaI JO SPNIINU B UM SBSIE JO Seale paystied -

(ssnmjigisuodsal
1aled IO S18818D SWi-{|n) aAeY L uop ‘6°3) sull-lIn} AlJESU SIO|{IDUN0D SE YI0M O} SWI} 8U) SABY OUM SIOJIDUNOD -

40 U30g 10 BUo 0} paselq
st wosAs sjoym ay ‘yuelj Bueg "ssenold 9910 piem MOU S|0UM BUj} JO BBle Yeom Ajfejuswepuny au) st siy |

1E)S [IDUNCD Jayl0 UM asiel] J18)aq 0} a|ge aq 0} Buiuies) pesu sisoly() Aem ajgeabueyoisiul
210U B Ul USaS 3q 0] pesU  HIAYI 1, Pue .1 HOddNS, SPIOM 8] UM IXSIU0D SIU} Ul s ueipoisnd, jo

2]0J 8Y} MOY 8Ins ASIiIuUe JoU — A0CE PEONPOJIUL SWIIS) JUSISYIP U} puelsispun Usy} pue auysp o} pesu am ‘uleby
‘SIaqUIBUL UM Op SIS0IH0 sk yonw se jsnf ‘sisoiyjo ebiebue pue Ypm dIom 0] 182 MOy puejsiapun 0} pesu sisquusiu
pue poddns 12010 pajwi| S 818y "UOKENba 3y} Jo Sepis Ulog woly yoeoidde jusieyip Alea e speau uiebe sy |

SI9J1}0 PUE SIOJIDUROD USSMIB] |ESI9AR] S[0J PIOAE 0] JNOLIP S} SBWIBWOS

"SN 0] paulno uaad aaey 1ey} sWs|qoid pue saAijoalgo
au} Jo anJ} 8q AjUo ued 8i0jalaly} pue SiY} Uo prem aijua ay) yum sbebus o} sigissod ussq jou sey J Ing pauljino
sieob sy} BUIASIYOE 1. [[8M AliIB) BUOP SABY am KBS pInom $58001d SIY) JO SiBME S OUM SJUSpISal ino aAsljeq |

seaje 9sau] Jo Aue Yim suwisiqoid Aue pey Jou SABY SN

Noeqpaod

sesuodsay S9]0y




Annex C

Page 118

‘Uonoole-al Bunees siD Ad spuny Jo uopejuassidal
—siwt 1o} Anunpoddo ey} sepiaosd yoeoidde syl -auo Bl 8 S| yoeoidde LN 8U} JUIUY JUOP | Sewl
[E1oUBLY ©SBY} U} pUB WejsAs pasijeljusd e 19y2id piNoM | - W Yyonw oo} dn sexe] 8jod 1| eyl ‘snss| ue si sudl|

=T [e)

ueo Aoy) mouy Asu) uey) siowl esiwold JaAsU pinoys sepis 1og pue ol 8y} ||e $9[0J4 JO UOISNJUOD Si 81y} 8INS WE

| -uoljesiueBio sy} uiyym aoejd Juepodull Ue aAey [je pue 8jod Jidyj 0} BuULig UBD SIOJIaUNOD UYoIUM SIS sigeniea RioA
JOUI0 e Bieuy) Ing "Wy} esnboe o} sausap pue swl 8ty 10 sjjpis Aiessaosu ay) sey auoliana jou pue ‘8104 POIIMIS
e g1 jusulabebus AgunwwioD "9jos Jiayl 0} Bung sJofjrounod s|ins Jo Aleliea auj 1o} 102dsal SioW SEM 8I8U] YSIm |
"HNOIYIP 810U St I MUY} | MON "Bl

1IN} SJOM pue J1 Op 0} 8je g 0] pasn U0 ‘s1e9A 8y} Joao BuiBusijeyo aiow awodaq sey 8{oJ sy} pue ‘Ao ayy paspul
puE AHUNUWILLIOD JOPIM 2Uj JO SPasy 8u} 1suieBe paoueieq 89 0} SBY )i SOUNBWIOS Inq ‘pooisiapun s 8|0l J|[D 8y L

sjuoebueLIe SS8008 puk Sjusuinoop/uojewliojul Burpoddns jo sssusieme SijjD - 9940y

$8/0. 0 UoISNYUOY) - 88.bY

sims Aiessaosu atf) eney S| f1e JON - so.1by

sjod Jiay} [yny 03 swiy ey} joB jou aney SHID - s8.iby

sjo4 oy Buipueysiepun Jou SHD - o8.4by

‘Joadxe 0} Yyonw 00} st Jojjuow pue jaBeuew 109foid B 8g o] suoijeioadxe

asay} pue qof awi-jn} e Jou si JoJjIounod e Buieg ‘Buisnjuco pue Bulli|aymIono Si SIO|HISUNOI JO pajoadxe Sl JeUaA

sjuswebueLe $$8008 pUB SjUBLINOOP/UOBWIOIUI Burpioddns jo sssuaieme sifjJ - aaiby

sajoi Jo uoisnjuoy - saiby

sjpfs Aiessaosuy 8} Ay SHjD [je JON - aaiby

aj0. J1ay] [1inj o} e} 8yj job jou saey sHO - aa.by

sjoJ Moy} Buipue)siepun jou SO - 2siby

-Buiusddey ag 0} siesdde

sIyy JBY) pes jeo} | ‘BuiyiAions sielolp pue Sige} e pulyaq sis s10j|iounos 8y} isiiym Juswebuelre Buess ajA1s asesu]
e Ul jes 8 Aew sousipne 8y} aisym 8uo [epoul, 0} ‘Aonissalbal Woeq Aem sy} jle ob 0} sWeas Paanpajut mou
walsAs ay | uswebebus pue Bunpom AJUNULIOD sabeInoous Jenaq ey siuy 1ey) A|Buolis os }8) | 'pue Sy} SpIemo]
syiom Afeanoeleo dnosb pooyinogybieu sy Ing 'Sy} Jo ped Buteq 10 iy} Buuieyd ag Aeus S10[[IDUNCD 3y} pue HIOM
ou} SOV Wea L PIep) Sul S1eUM BAY [9poul, ‘SAslR] | ‘spiemo} Bulnow pue — Bupjiom Jo sjepoul pooynogybiau
puno.te 3iom uo Buipes| sem ays ‘saijiuntulliod Jo} Jequisil ouUIgeD U} sem Wweybuiuund Aesuly usy




Annex C

Page 119

wea| shkemybi b6 swes) jlounco isyjo woly sesuodsal sedlyo U sAejeq - sauby
SpIBM 10} PBINPBYIS YIOM DAD pauueld iotjo jJo aiemeur)

- sauby auIBYyos
jeydes Aeid % sjuswifed 9ot “B-o sposlold Aunwiiod eoueyUs 0} $8s59004d [19UN00 18LJ0 Ubjife em Op MOH - 88.8Y

"UOIBLLIOJU] @Y) pasu am Juiod au; je ejgejiere shemie Jou ] saiioud shemybiy 10 901 S UO usheuLIo Jey |
‘spiem Ino uj Buiuueld Jo Buiop $I |1oUNoo 3y Jeym noge uolieuuoju buipiroid sidoed jo ebuel e U0 pusdeap ap

sonjorsd poob ateys 0} S 10§ WINIOJ & pesu 8 - 88iby

sassso0.1d pue jepow sy} Jo snpoddnsun s - eauby

wojsAs ey} poddns 03 eoinoseal i19o1yo ybnoua JoN - 98iby

wes| skemybiy "B s SWee} IoUN0Y Wolj sasuodsal 180140 U sAeja(] - 98By
SpJeM J0j pajnpeyos 3IoM DAD pauueid isyjo jo etemelr) - 8846y

1OUN0D 8Y) SS0JOR SWea} Jay)o yum Buniiom juiof 1004 - 8aiby

auBYos
1eydes Aeyd 9 sjusuwifed 9o B8 spefoid Ayunwwod eoueyus 0} $88s800.d [1OUN0D 8o ublje em op MoK - 8aIby

‘sily} ebueyo 0} papasu a4 ||im Hoddns aJow pue awi} aIO Jou ABY Yoeal

0] pJey pue pebebussip sy} pue SIY} JO N0 jjam suop aaey sdnoib pue sjuspisal aaoe Aeniadiad ayj Jeuy puy o}
BuloB Alqeqoid aie am Aes pinom | ‘WaL} yoesl 0} AJjIge pue awif} Jo SULIS] Ul SSIUNWWIOD INo Jo ajoym ay) abebus
0} 5921N0Sal Pa)W| Yl UaAIB DlisiESIUN S18M SBWOOIN0 8y} J0 suoleloadxa sy "punolf ay; Jo 106 01 syjuoui oo}
)l se Ajjeloadsa onsijeaiun a1am SIL} Ul PSAJOAUI SBje0saLWi} SU1 1y} ppe pinom Ing siulod saoge aul |je Yum aaibe |

"POOISIBPUN PUB PBYSHEISS j|am S| wisisAs ay) pue pus)e o} sBulesul yBnous aAey $io|jIounod — pspasu
S1 WNIOJ B YUIY] JOU Op @M ING [NISSN 8Q PINOM |[oM PaXI0omM SEL JeUM JO SB|dIBXa 10 $BIPN]S 9SED SW0S Uiyl 9
Aem saisod Alea B Ul sjuaplsal pue sio||ounod piem Ag opew Buleq sUoISIOap Yim ‘WelsAs

SAI0ae pue poob e s jeuym jo amnoid saneBau Alaa e Juied aaoge suonsenb sy Jeu) (98] pue [apous oy} poddns app
solinbug 1no 03 puodsas SIB0IL0 puUe piem au) wyim pauueld diom ut seiepdn Buineb o) pasn aie spp

‘ajendoudde
alaym paubljie ag ued pue sn 0} 1eaj0 ale $80Jnos Bulpuny I8UI0 0S $10||I2UNCD piem se |1am se ysiled aie ap)

Noeqpos]

sosuoday [eJouso




Annex C

Page 120

‘s10efoid

Ul JSISSE 0] Seoinosal/suciesiuebio [eso] pue justuebebus Jo [eas ybiy e si aiay) aieym seale jussaidal Asy)

§t Aemnoiued — pasedsoid aaey sejol [eusBeuely paululialep ayj 0lUl 10|S 0} 80JN0SSI PUE S} SU) Yim SI0JIdUNoD
‘ss900.4d Buipuny piem su1 0} pappe sU0-}|oq Jayuny pue (SouUapIAe Ou UliM) $S800Nns e palejosp

sem }| “Aemyjel] uo peppe suo-}joq Uim ‘sseocid pauio)-Ajpieq ‘Ajjeos e Ui paonpoljul sem WiasAs ajoym eyl

wes | sAkemybi ‘B0 sUIBS) JOUNOY JBYJO WIOI) SBSUOASa. 19010 Ul sAeja - 9810y

"SOIIUNUILIOD |B20} 10}

syuswaAcidw Jnoge Buug LB Wes) s81uwWos) piem aagoe-oid B moy jo sjdwexs auo isnl st siy ) siesf 1o} Jayyebo)
Bulig 03 aqIssod uaag Jou Sey 1By} Bulyatios — piem Aul Ul eale ue aaosdwi Apuesyiubis oy josfoid e uo Buipuny
JuatusAoldwl ajeise pue ueld piem e ‘Buipuny skemybiy piem asn 0} ojqe useq aAsY 0} 1eah siy) pajublep sem |
"paAcdw] 8q AJJENUNUOY UBD SIS0I40 PUB ‘SO21HILUIIOD PIEAA ‘SIOJ[IoUNCD 0} UONBIILNWILOD MOY MSIAS) O] paau B\
Joddns Aiesseosu ay) apiaoid o)

Bujpuelsiopun sy} pue Ajoeded sy} pesu |Iounod) au) JO Seale ||B SSOI0. WOl S19010 pue U Buippaq s| waisAs ay |
‘sdnolB Ajunuiwos

[E00] pue sjuepisal yum sbebue o} Aem swooem e st Buipuny [e00] [BUOIIPPE UM WalsSAS 98)ILILI0D PIBM MBU 8y ]

sassao0.ld pue jepoul

ay; jo saipoddnsun sijfn) oLos, - 8a.1by way)
10y, 1o 0}, sBuyy Buiop o] pesoddo se syuapisal Yum Buppiom Ag suoinjos puly 0} si )i i sayoeoldde juswebeuew pue
BUIBUIU} POSEC-O|IS W0y ABME SAOU 0] Spaau AJLIOYINE SIY} Yonii moy aullispun osie suoisenb ay ). "Aje1oos Ainjuad
1517 Aq pasod sebusjjeyd sy} 198w 0] 818 OM JI S9|0J JO UOISIAIP JaqUISWI/ISIIYC [BUsHIpe)} pUe paseqg-uopenbal
Apusisisiad B WOl SAOWE 0} BABY oM Jej moy Jsnl ajensnjli Aoans siul bl suolsenb sy ing  Juswebebus Jequisw
1O} PUE JUSWISAOAUI JB110 pasesinul 1oj (ejualod 1eaif SISY0 YoIym WwaisAs B aaey am Jey) Ajuuiy A1an st main AN




Annex C

Page 121

wea | sAemybiy B'e swes] [ouNo2 18Yjo Woly Sesuodsal 1eoiyo U sAeje( - @aiby

-aoe|d Ul mou WweysAs Buipuny piem auj Inoypm pauaddey sABY JOU PINOM Jeu) SIUSWBASIYOe aAllIsod

Ajjeas swos o} uiod ues app "spig Bulueigo Joj sesseooid Bululwesls s ‘ealh 18l ay] Wo) pSUIEs| uesq aAey
suossa) sjetdoidde jey) [y apn “pabebus pue sAoec.d 99 0} PaaU SIOHIDUNOD HIoM O} We)sAs ay) Jo4 Moeq |ind
o} peY sey jIounoo ayy aisum Ajjeso] uaddey sBuiy exew o} uo A1 AjBuiseaioul am oym sdnolf Jeajunioa Jemodule
01 padjey sey Jejnoied Ul pue ‘JUSWSAI0AUI pue Juswebebus [eoo) pasifisue sey yoeoidde mau ay} jey) (98} S

20noeid poob aieys 0] SJjj0) Joj WNIo B Poau o) - 8aIBy

sasssooid pue jopowt ayj Jo snpoddnsun siifD - sauby

WBlsAs sy poddns 0} 80inosal i8o1yo ybnous JopN - v8iby

wee ] sAemybi B'o SWes) [1oUN0D J8YJ0 WO Sesuodsal 1eo1jo U SAeje( - vaiby

SpJeM 10§ PBINPaLos YoM DA pauueld 1oyjo Jo aiemeur) - eaiby

[1oUN0Y BY) SSOIDE SWBS] 1810 YIm Bupliom

ol 400 - 88iby ‘sjuspisal
JO SPadU BU) SBAISS JI UBL] J8110q SIOfI[OUN0D BW-|in, SSAISS )i UIU} | 9snedaq $$8001d SjOUM BU] Inoge |BJJUAD W

‘paui-epIs Aje1o|dwos usaq sey pasu |eso} uo Ajjleso| Buipuny slesojie 0} soueyo sy} ejdoad (B0

1810 0} :uonesdse (eulBLo sy} ‘swijuBaLL U} u| “Asuow Jieu) 1o} anjea Buusaiap uo umop Jefedxe) sy Buis| ale
am MUYy | ‘pasu Jadoid Buiuiwieiep Jo ssaooid 1snqol ‘Jusbulis Aue Jnoypm seale [800| 0} spuny Buiajoasp Ag ‘sino
196png aaIsseWw Buioe) St I2UN0D Y} UBUM Sl & U| "ASUow 0} anjeA Inoge paulsduod Abny osie Wi Aum st siy
"AUBA SPIEMO] PUB POSU [BJUSSSS WIOJ)

Aeme Buipuny saALp PUB WSISAS 8y} JO Ssaulle) B4} SHOISIP JaUHNy iU} ‘pesu SO SISEQ Lo Jou pue siseq ejded 1od,

B U0 SpJem o} pajesaje Buleq Apesije si Buipun} esneoseg “sdnolf [eoo] Joy sweyos sjuelb Ajuea e swodsq Ajjeoiseq
S| 'pesu JO SSBq 9USPIAS [iN) B INOUIIM PUE SWIUM UMO Jisu uo —uads Buleq ale Asuow siefedxe) jo spunod jo
spuesnoy} aleym Jo} Aljigisuodsal ajos oy aaey AiBuisesiou) sioljlounod Jey) ‘Algenasul ‘st st} Jo Ynsal syl ‘sesie
Auew uj Buile) s )i 210jai8U) pue 'ss80ons e Buipuny Jo WaisAs panoASp B ayelw 0} 80inosal LBnous lesu assymiue
pojesipap sey IsUnog sy} YUYl 1Ucp | “pJeoq uc way} Bug pue ‘way} ebebus ‘sieaunjon asiueaeb o} shem 1saq sy}
pUBISISPUN O] PasU am Usy ‘AlIO I TOHM BU} SSCIOE §$920Ns B 9q 0] SI WalsAs siy) 4 jeuy; pasiubooal am asnedsq
sem siy | Buipying Aucedes Jesjun|oa Jeealf 1oy pajebpng ‘tesh ise| Juswpuawe 1ebpng diey) ul ‘dnols inoge] ay |
‘wayj Buljiel st WLsAs au) pue

puiysqg yo| Apides Bulag aie uswebebua mo| J0 seale Juasaldal PUB SNy XIOM SIOIIIOUNOD 318UM ‘seale JByl0




Annex C

Page 122

Tonejualis|dili {n} aiojeq
|EL} B PUE LOIJBYNSUOD Jejlaq ueaq sAeY pinoys aisiy} ‘sse00id mau siu 01 piebai uj psjuswsidull 184 10U INg
Aisnotnsid U0 PORNSUOD UsSg Ay Jey) SaUSYDs plem Uo dn spesy e paau si|D mau ‘971 SJ||J pieMm 8U} O} abueyo

B U99(Q 8ABY ABW B8} USUM UO09(e ue Buimoyjo} Alenoiped ‘painsuod 1o palioju 1doy sAem|e Jou aie Sif|D
DIEAA "S4I[O PJEM JO) SBNSSI [9AS] PJEM U0 SIS01H0 W0 pasinbsai aje sbuyeliq Jeyeg onss| UB si SSiuoll 9o} Lonoes

Jayjoue s Yom jeu}
10} s396pnq ay; Buibeuew Ausnbasqns usy} - Buiyy 2uo $I pJem noA uy seniond BulAjpuap] “awy siojliounoc) pue
SIS0IHO JO BSN SAJOYS IS0 Y} Si SiL} Jelf} 8Ins AigInjosge am ale ‘uoos auill Aue Aeme ob 0} Buiob Jou aie Yoiym
‘gjoBpnq I1ounoy) uo seinssaid abny jo swl B Jy 'UOISSIULOD |E40)08[T By} JO SUOHEUIYOBL 8y} 0} 8NP Apesnqie
aunb abueyo Apusnbal) pue 'sSIIUNULIOS anl} Bupos|el Alillessaosau Jou — SJONJiSU0D [BIIILE SJE SPIEM IouUNoD)

"BUB{0M
peseq pJem Uo Snooj 8y} JO asnesaq Jnoge sWood O} Ko aie sjyeuaq Jeinoiled JeUM MO &M OQ "MOUX LUOP |

sessao0.d pue jspol ayj Jo sapoddnsun S0 - a8iby

wisjsAs ayj poddns 0} 824nosad 4800 ybBnous JoN - 981by

wea | sAemybiH 66 suies] Jounoo Joyjo ol sosuodsal iaollo ui sAejeq - 9316y
SPJEM JOJ PBINPaYOS yiom DAD pauueid 1oyjo jo sieMeur] - 0016y

[IOUN0O By} §S0JOE SWEB] JOYJ0 YIM Buppiom jujof 100 - 8aiby

‘plem UMo
1184} un pasu Aau) Jeum uo puads o) piem yoes syutiad WajsAs mau siy] ‘meu BuiyiAue Buikly Jo prese sijjo Aueiy

: ‘3a0In0sal a1eotdnp 0} 10U Se 0S apewl 8q
Bmmcgmmmn_u_:oombmémocmc?mamc_ mozomavoomcmwnmmsEm&m»msgmwmomc:EEooBm_nwmn8 pasu S\




Annex D

Feedback on

Issued Raised

CET Response

Identifying Ward
Priorities

Frequent changes of Neighbourhood Officer allocation does not
help build up local knowledge

4 officers in support in the last 15 months and there has been
little of no handover each time

This is achieved through Officer
Handover and Ward ClIr Support

The ward profile is readily available and could be used better to
plan future work

We have identified our ward priorities, but they don’t easily
relate to the available information

How often is ward profile info updated and how are Clirs
expected to know when this has happened

Ward profile simply a document — no deeper analysis available,
offered or undertaken, or encouraged to be undertaken. Do we
have access to deeper officer resource to ask for this

Ward profile info is ok but not necessarily helpful

Profiles are updated on a quarterly
basis and uploaded on the council
website. A Member Briefing has been
arranged for 22 Nov 2016 to assist Cllrs
in interpreting the data.

Split wards bring their own set of problems - Officer/Member
relationships and learning to work together

Discussion Point - Communication

Officers also need training on communicating with the public.

Part of job specification

Different community involvement officers worked in different
ways

All officers receive the same training
and information and are expected to
adapt their style of working to suit the
needs of the ward

New ClIrs may need assistance in defining Ward Priorities

Case Study A - Identifying Ward
Priorities (Guildhall)

Officers need to be more pro-active in their wards and let Clirs
know when they are in the ward.

Discussion Point - Managing

c2T abed



Not always aware of community activity or needs if it has not
been drawn to our attention.

Annex D
Expectations

Feedback on:

Issued Raised

CET Response

Ward Committee
Meetings

We have suffered from occasional low attendance and under
representation of certain sectors.

Publicising Ward Committee meetings is difficult. Perhaps a
budget for flyers could be agreed

Publicity has in my experience been pathetic

Ward meetings are not well attended

Some Councillors do promote their Ward Committees
individually, but we need to ensure that this activity overlaps to
other Council publications such as ‘Our City’.

Social media is not the answer to everything - Ward Committee
meetings need to be publicised in a variety of ways, and not just
through social media.

We need to give more notice of events and longer lead in times.

Case Study B - Publicising Meetings
(Heworth Without). NB: 'Our City' no
longer exists

Attending meetings is not usually a favourite activity for
residents so attendance tends to be poor. Those that do attend
tend to be the same faces with their own issues and priorities
so the same subjects can be discussed every time.

Case Study C - Alternatives to
Meetings (Fishergate & Strensall?
Walkabouts)

To help address officer attendance issues,
videos/presentations could be produced for use in multiple
wards.

This may be possible for some issues -
needs further consideration to
understand the resources required

Working in a split ward brings its own problems and
disadvantages which, in my experience, many officers totally fail
to understand and address.

Discussion Point - Communication

y2T abed



Annex D

Minutes of previous meetings need providing sooner not just a
few days before the next meeting.

Only one formal meeting and the
Minutes go on the council website

GZT abed



Feedback on:

Annex D

Issued Raised

CET Response

Ward Committee
Meetings

Some clear standards for communications between officers and
members need to be outlined, discussed and agreed.

Logistical support needs improving - officers need training.

Setting the meeting agenda needs doing in conjunction with
officers not solely by Clirs

| think that rather than the officer responsibility being simply
‘logistical’, there should be a more managerial aspect in
ensuring the councillors live up to their responsibilities and
ensuring a regular cycle of meetings rather than waiting for us
to make our minds up.

Discussion Point - Managing
Expectations

Ward Funding

We have not tried cross ward funding any schemes but would
be prepared to consider doing so.

Many organisations do not work exclusively in one ward — even
if tied to a local community these will often cross ward
boundaries. So useful to in some cases to get an agreed policy
with a neighbouring ward.

Joint commissioning is great but huge resource & management
issues

Case Study D - Cross Ward Funding
(Clifton & Clifton Without & Rawcliffe)

The bureaucracy around the ward highways part of ward
funding is cumbersome and long winded

The funding for highways work is so small in comparison with
typical costs that it's almost not worth having!

Highways Fact Sheet & 2 Briefings
have already been provided. Officers
have also introduced a process to
manage the highways scheme
requests.

o¢T abed



Annex D

The system is perfectly workable but it needs competent
management from an officer perspective — after all officers are
the ‘drivers’ of this approach from an administrative point of
view.

Discussion Point - Managing
Expectations

/2T abed



Feedback on:

Annex D

Issued Raised

CET Response

Ward Funding

Need to speed up the process of processing grants so that
funding is made available sooner

The system probably needs a complete overhaul as the
distribution of funding is quite complicated and, therefore,
causes a considerably unnecessary workload for Officers and
Councillors alike

Keeping end user informed of when the funding will be made
available

This stage is haphazard at best. Communication is poor. Clirs
need to be kept informed so that they can respond to queries
from applicants. We need to know when an application has
been signed off and passed on for processing and we need to
know when the funding has been released.

Tracked progress is helpful as would the tracking of spend per
ward if it could be regularly reported to ward councillors

Too long a process from ideas to funds been processed -
Organisations need a quicker response in case they need to
seek alternative funding.

There is an Veritau audit ongoing of the
mechanics of the process from start to
finish, which will identify areas for
improvement.CET will review their
processes in light of Clirs feedback
from this review and the Veritau
findings. Officers will also review the
way successful funded ward schemes
are reported.

Easier and quicker to get costings perhaps a network system
between wards so things do not get duplicated.

Working Group

Form should include targets so that providers know how to
record their performance for reporting back.

There seems to be no requirement for the spending to be
accountable or any performance indicators to evaluate success
or other wise. It appears to be a case of handing the money
over then no more questions asked by officers

Additional question could be added to
the form asking applicants to indicate
how they will measure success and
report back.

g¢T abed



Feedback on:

Annex D

Issued Raised

CET Response

Ward Funding

There’s something fundamentally missing in the division of
responsibilities above: advertising the application process. Do
groups know what’s available? The result is that the ward
funding becomes just a grant scheme for charitable groups to
get extra funding. When the “devolution” of funding to ward was
announced, the rationale was so that local people could decide
how to spend money in their wards according to local priorities
— NOT councillors’ own vanity and NOT as a grants scheme.

Case Study E - Engaging Residents in
Funding Decisions (Westfield & ?7?)

Ward Action Plans

Some consistency in officer support would be welcome — our
ward has had 5 neighbourhood officers in the past 3 years and
of these only 1 has been with us for any length of time. This
has been a significant factor in the poor level of progress to
date.

Discussion Point - Working Together

This is a large amount of work especially when considered
against our many other responsibilities. | am so behind on it
that | am not even sure if we are on track and do not have the
time to check so rely heavily on our staff support.

We do not have an Ward Action Plan. If one is to be effectively
maintained and delivered, this requires far more work than has
so far been put into the project by officers

I've never seen a copy of a ward action plan — in any format. |
didn’t even know this was a requirement.

Highlight to other ClIrs good positive plans put into action in
wards across the city.

Case Study F - Action Plans
(Dringhouse & Woodthorpe) Plus
Application Form & Guidance. In
addition, an annual letter and review
form is sent out to all those in receipt of
ward funding. In the future, this
information will be shared with wards
annually to promote good practice

62T abed



We have Ward Priorities which inform our consideration of
funding bids and the schemes that we commission. We do not
have a formal ‘Action Plan’.

Annex D

0ST abed



Annex D

Feedback on:

Issued Raised

CET Response

Ward Team
meetings

It requires training in communication and co-operation for
members in split wards (officers might find this useful too)

Discussion Point - Communication

Better preparation is needed ahead of ward team meetings and
better communication.

| feel the division of responsibilities is unfair — especially as the
officer is based in their role full-time, whilst councillors are
working part-time.

Discussion Point - Managing
Expectations

In a three member ward, the agreement of two members for
anything should be sufficient.

Discussion Point - Working Together

Cllrs need to be given a heads up of whats on facebook etc

Each ward has a web page and a
twitter account

Sometimes people don’t attend ward team meetings,
particularly when we’'re trying to deal with procedural actions,
such as reviewing budgets.

Partners are expected to attend ward teams yet they may have
involvement across various wards — they’re expected to attend
various meetings and maybe duplicating the work. Not a good
use of the time of very busy partners.

Case Study G - Partner Engagement
(Guildhall)

Feedback to
Residents

| think the onus of responsibility on the councillor(s) here is far
too much and should be more informal. Sure, councillors can do
informal sharing of information, but as “community involvement”
officers, | do feel the engagement with recipients of funding
should lie with the officers.

Discussion Point - Managing
Expectations

Don’t think the notice boards are used to their full advantage
due to out of date information, lack of information. Insufficient
keys to allow more access to notice boards. Many look old and
tatty. Not inviting to read.

Case Study H - Use of Noticeboards
(Wards?)

TEST abed



Annex D

Feedback on:

Issued Raised

CET Response

Feedback to
Residents

The application process should also be more automated in
making one condition of funding a requirement that the recipient
provide a report back to the ward team/committee on how
funding has been used — with evidence.

An additional question could be added
to the form asking applicants to indicate
how they will measure success and
report back.

Roles

Not always sure from whom or where to get information from.

CET officer first point of contact

CET Officers need training to be able to better liaise with other
council staff

Update Paper to CMT re
neighbourhood model highlighting
implementation and barriers

Sometimes it’s difficult to avoid role reversal between
councillors and officers

We need to define and then understand the different terms
introduced above — not entirely sure how the role of “custodian”
fits in this context, while the words “SUPPORT” and “LEADER”
need to be seen in a more interchangeable way.

The ClIr role is understood, but sometimes it has to be balanced
against the needs of the wider community and indeed the city,
and the role has become more challenging over the years. One
used to be able to do it and work full time. Now I think it is more
difficult.

Discussion Point - Working Together

General

Need to review how communication to Councillors, Ward
Committees, and officers can continually be improved.

We need to be able to communicate where there has been
good practice in a ward hence there could be savings to be
made so as not to duplicate resources.

Discussion Point - Communication

ZST abed



Annex D

Information on S106 or highways priorities is not always
available at the point we need the information.

Section 106 monies is an issue.

Factsheet & Briefing

Feedback on:

Issued Raised

CET Response

General

Improve response times from service delivery officers in
Directorates

Update Paper to CMT re
neighbourhood model highlighting
implementation and barriers

New Clirs need a heads up on ward schemes that have been
consulted on previously but not yet implemented.

New & Improved Ward Clir Induction

ceT abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex E

Veritau

Assurance Services for
the Public Sector

Ward Committee Budget Decision Making
City of York Council
Internal Audit Report 2016/17

Business Unit: Communities and Neighbourhood Services
Responsible Officer: Assistant Director — Communities, Culture and Public Realm
Service Manager: Head of Communities and Equalities
Date Issued: 28 November 2016 Actions 0 1 3
Status: Revised Draft

P1 P2 P3

Overall Audit Opinion Reasonable Assurance

LA

CouNciIL

GET abed




Reference: 10980/003

Annex E

ocT abed

ccccc




Annex E
Summary and Overall Conclusions

Introduction

On 30 July 2015 Executive considered and approved the council's new approach to community engagement. This new approach involved the re-
establishment of ward committees to enable the council to work in closer partnership with residents in order to tackle local issues and increase
community capacity. Amongst other responsibilities, ward committees are charged with drawing up ward priorities based on engagement with
residents, agreeing expenditure and services and stimulating community schemes that meet local needs.

To support this effort the council invested significant resource in the form of a £925K funding pot allocated between wards. For 2016/17 a further
£100K has been added specifically to assist wards with local environmental schemes, taking total spending power to over £1M. The devolved
budgets available to ward committees comprise of a one-off and three recurring annual funding streams which can be used flexibly to address
ward priorities and to support and develop community initiatives which benefit local residents and may reduce reliance on council services.

Objectives and Scope of the Audit
The purpose of this audit was to provide assurance to management that procedures and controls within the system ensure that:

e Expenditure addresses ward priorities and/or is supported by full and effective engagement with ward residents

e The quality of information available to ward committees (and the extent to which this information is being used) is sufficient to enable
effective decision making

e The effectiveness of spending decisions is measured

The audit reviewed the procedures underpinning the approach rather than assessing the validity of the approach itself. It also involved holding
discussions with a sample of ward councillors in order to establish the basis on which spending decisions have been made and the approaches
that have been taken to engage residents in these decisions. While anecdotal evidence was heard, all findings presented are those which could
be readily substantiated. Additional informal feedback has been provided to the service ahead of the publication of this report.

Key Findings

/ST abed




Annex E
Overall a sound framework for the administration of ward funding was found to be in place but it was observed that the level of resident
engagement across wards is not always satisfactory. Although it is not expected that wards operate identically, engagement is fundamental to
the neighbourhood working approach and, without it, the system is at risk of breaking down.

A number of wards were selected as part of the audit to be reviewed in detail. Their selection was determined by a stratified random sample that
grouped wards based on their total ward budget. The sample was discussed with the service prior to undertaking the audit to ensure that the
sample would prove representative of the range of city centre, suburban, rural, single-member, parished, unparished, affluent and relatively
impoverished wards that exist across the city.

Not all of the wards selected for review had formally agreed priorities or allowed sufficient opportunity for engagement in their formulation.
Similarly, while some ward teams were found to have been making use of ward committee meetings to involve residents in proposed projects
and schemes, this is not being done consistently. However, review of the grant application process revealed that all approved applications were
justified and could be related back to ward priorities where possible. Spending decisions have also been routinely recorded on the register of
ward committee funding decisions, providing a good level of transparency (although its presentation could be improved to allow for greater ease
of searching and for the development of a lessons learned approach across wards).

It is clear that the council has put significant effort into publicising ward committee meetings but that this is mainly limited to the council website
and to social media which may be excluding a significant proportion of ward residents.

In the main, it appears that ward profiles (documents produced by the council’s Business Intelligence Hub containing important social and
demographic indicators) have been helpful in the initial setting of ward priorities but that their use on an ongoing basis is limited. The primary use
of the document has been to reassure ward teams that significant socio-demographic issues have not been overlooked when setting the
priorities. Testing conducted to compare ward priorities to ward profiles provided support for the fact that these documents are used in priority
setting and that the priorities being set are appropriate for the wards. Ward councillor experience of data provided by council departments and by
ward partners varied markedly and, as such, it is not clear how important this information is to decision making.

At the time of testing only three of 10 grant recipients had returned final reports in support of their applications. The three available reports
differed significantly in content and level of detail owing in part to the fact that there is not a template for the report, although expenditure had
always been accounted for in this way. Some wards have chosen to use ward committee meetings as a forum for receiving information on the
outcome of projects and this acts as a compensating control to an extent. However, as this is not a mandatory element or applied consistently
across wards it is not effective enough on its own to negate the requirement for formal reporting.

Overall Conclusions

&I YORK

3¢T abed




Annex E
The arrangements for managing risk were satisfactory with a number of weaknesses identified. An acceptable control environment is in operation
but there are a number of improvements that could be made. Our overall opinion of the controls within the system at the time of the audit was
that they provided Reasonable Assurance.

6ST abed




Annex E

1 Resident engagement

Lack of engagement in ward priority setting and in spending decisions. Inappropriate expenditure.

Reputational damage.

Findings

Overall, it is apparent that the level of engagement in ward priority setting and spending decisions is not satisfactory across wards. While it is
not expected that wards should operate identically, engagement is the cornerstone of the neighbourhood working approach and so minimum
standards in respect of this must be achieved.

Based on the evidence gathered from ward councillors and ward web pages, it is clear that not all wards have set priorities in consultation with
residents and also that not all wards have set priorities. Without consultation, it may be that the priorities set are not appropriate for the
residents and, without formally agreeing ward priorities, it is difficult to see how consistent and informed decisions can be made on spending
proposals. In respect of spending decisions, while some ward teams have used the ward committee correctly as a forum for involving residents
in spending proposals, others have not. The ability for wards to take decisions at ward team meetings, although entirely allowable under the
neighbourhood working approach, has had the effect of reducing the opportunity for engagement where wards have not made efforts to consult
residents at ward committee meetings or through other engagement channels.

There is some limited evidence of other methods being used to engage residents in spending decisions but it is not clear how effective these
have been or how often they are employed.

Agreed Action 1.1

Recommendations from the ward funding scrutiny review that is currently in progress will Priority 2

form the basis of future actions in this area. .
Head of Communities

Responsible Officer and Equalities

Timescale March 2017

ot T obed




Annex E

2 Register of ward committee decisions on funding

The register of ward committee decisions on funding is not readily accessible. Residents are not able to effectively scrutinise spending
decisions.

The benefits and efficiencies that could be derived from a
lessons learned approach are not realised.

Findings

All approved schemes recorded on the master spreadsheet were found to have been published on the council website as part of the register of
ward committee decisions on funding. However, the presentation of this register as monthly scanned PDFs does not provide for easy searching
either within or between documents. As a result, it can be difficult to find particular approved spending decisions or spending decisions by ward.
The Communities and Equalities Team produces an Excel decision log and, if this were to be adapted for online publication, it would not only
enable easier searching and hence greater transparency but could also facilitate a lessons learned approach by allowing ward teams to draw
on the outcomes of projects from across wards.

Agreed Action 2.1

A refinement to the current system will be made, allowing the public easier access to the Priority 3
monthly decision log which will include the facility to search by ward. At the end of the
current financial year the new system will be used to report on the activity across the whole RzEE lela 18] ENOIi{ (=15
of 2016/17. This will demonstrate the ability of the new system with a view to formally
introducing it at the start of 2017/18. March 2017

Head of Communities
and Equalities

T¢T abed




Annex E

3 Communication

Communication media used to publicise ward committee meetings has limited = Ward residents are not aware of ward committee meetings
exposure. and thus do not have the opportunity to engage in ward
priority setting or spending decisions.

Findings

While there was evidence available to support the fact that the council has made efforts to communicate ward committee meetings to residents
and that it has done so consistently, these efforts appear limited to internet and social media platforms and thus may exclude a significant
proportion of ward residents. Communication to remaining residents is, therefore, reliant on the efforts of ward councillors which testing showed
not to be consistent across wards.

Based on ward committee attendance figures alone it is not possible to establish whether or not the low attendance is the result of poor
communication, a lack of interest on the part of ward residents or a combination of both. However, when considered alongside discussions with
ward councillors, it appears that communication is not as effective as it could be and that this is at the very least a contributing factor in the poor
attendance at ward committees.

Agreed Action 3.1

The council’s Your Ward publication (which is delivered to every household in the city) will ~ Bzlglelgi3Y 3
next be issued in January 2017. Community Involvement Officers are already working with
ward councillors to set dates for meetings and events in advance so that, as far as Responsible Officer
possible, the publication can be used to publicise this to residents.

Head of Communities
and Equalities

The publication will also feature a number of stories from across all wards, reporting on the
projects and schemes that have been funded through the ward budgets. There will also be
a feature promoting the ward funding process with details of how to apply and who is
eligible.

In addition, any recommendations from the ward funding scrutiny review that is currently in
progress will also form the basis of further actions in this area.

2T obed




Annex E

4 Monitoring of scheme outcomes

Final reports are not always produced. Expenditure is not accounted for.

The effectiveness of spending decisions is not known.

Findings

Only three of 10 grant recipients sampled as part of the audit returned a final report. All but one of the applications for which there was no final
report were made in the 15/16 financial year. Therefore, it is highly probable that the projects or initiatives have been concluded for a period of
time greater than three months and thus a final report would be expected (even taking into account delays in their receiving funding). The
reports received varied in content and level of detail. It was found that, although the council outlines the required content of the final report,
there is not a report template.

A compensating control is the fact that three of the five wards tested were found to have used ward committee meetings as a forum for grant
recipients to feed back on the outcomes of their respective projects or initiatives. In this way, councillors are able to establish whether or not
ward priorities have been addressed as expected and if the project has been a success. This approach seems an appropriate method of
accounting for project delivery but is not mandatory and thus the effectiveness of all spending decisions cannot be measured in this way.

Agreed Action 4.1

The Communities & Equalities team is currently designing a monitoring form that will be Priority 3

trialled with projects and schemes that are now complete. The design and content of the Head of Communities
form will take into consideration the questions asked in the application stage of the ward Responsible Officer o

funding process. Following feedback from this trial, a final form will be introduced at the and Equalities

start of the 2017/18 financial year so that applicants will not only complete the application April 2017

form but will also have clear expectations as to what is required by way of monitoring.

In addition, any recommendations from the ward funding scrutiny review that is currently in
progress will also form the basis of further actions in this area.

e T obed




Annex E
Annex 1

Audit Opinions and Priorities for Actions

Audit Opinions

Audit work is based on sampling transactions to test the operation of systems. It cannot guarantee the elimination of fraud or
error. Our opinion is based on the risks we identify at the time of the audit.

Our overall audit opinion is based on 5 grades of opinion, as set out below.

Opinion Assessment of internal control

High Assurance Overall, very good management of risk. An effective control environment appears to be in operation.
Substantial Overall, good management of risk with few weaknesses identified. An effective control environment is in
Assurance operation but there is scope for further improvement in the areas identified.

Reasonable Overall, satisfactory management of risk with a number of weaknesses identified. An acceptable control
Assurance environment is in operation but there are a number of improvements that could be made.

Overall, poor management of risk with significant control weaknesses in key areas and major

Limited Assurance . > : . : : .
improvements required before an effective control environment will be in operation.

Overall, there is a fundamental failure in control and risks are not being effectively managed. A number of

No Assurance key areas require substantial improvement to protect the system from error and abuse.

Priorities for Actions

Priority 1 A fundamental system weakness, which presents unacceptable risk to the system objectives and requires urgent
y attention by management.

Priority 2 A significant system weakness, whose impact or frequency presents risks to the system objectives, which needs to
y be addressed by management.

1T obed




Annex E

Priority 3

The system objectives are not exposed to significant risk, but the issue merits attention by management.

11

G T abed

ccccccc




Annex E

o1 T abed

Where information resulting from audit work is made public or is provided to a third party by the client or by Veritau then this must be done on the understanding that
any third party will rely on the information at its own risk. Veritau will not owe a duty of care or assume any responsibility towards anyone other than the client in
relation to the information supplied. Equally, no third party may assert any rights or bring any claims against Veritau in connection with the information. Where
information is provided to a named third party, the third party will keep the information confidential.

NS ity

YORK
" S5, YOR




Page 147

Ward Funding Scrutiny Review

List of Ward Funding Applicants - Scrutiny Review Consultees

Annex F

Previously Successful Applicants

Arts Barge

Barstow House - Musical Connections
Catalyst@ Bishopthorpe

Community Sparks at Door 84
Deighton Parish Council

Dunnington Playing Fields Association
Elvington Parish Council

Elvington Under 5’s Pre School
Explore Clifton Library

Explore Strensall Library

Friends of Chapmans Pond

Friends of Danesmead Wood

Friends of Dringhouses Library
Friends of Glen Gardens

Friends of Guildhall Gardens

Friends of Hob Moor

Fulford Parish Council

Fulford Show

Fulford Tennis Club

Hamilton Panthers FC

Heslington Scout Group

Heslington Village Meeting Room Committee
Heworth Abundance Group

Heworth Scout Group

Heworth Without Parish Council
Junction Cafe

Low Moor Allotment Association
Mayfields Community Trust

Mosaic Community Gardens, Heworth/Friends of Glen Gardens
Musical Connections

Osbaldwick Parish Council

Poppleton Road Monday Club
SCYSA

Skelton Village Hall Committee

St Chad’s Greys Scout Group

St Edward the Confessor Church
Summer Holiday Childcare Club (Poppy Road Kids Club)
The Groves Association

The Obscura Project

The Occasion Choir

The Wonder Years Childcare Charity
West Thorpe Scout Group

Wheldrake Youth Club

York Flourish

Youth Café at St Mark's Rawcliffe




Page 148

Annex F

Citywide Applicants

Arts Barge

Musical Connections
St Nicholas Fields
York City FC

York Flourish

Current Applicants

Accessible Arts & Media

Skelton Parish Council

The Old School Wigginton

Upper Poppleton Parish Council
Wigginton Sports & Playing Fields
York City Football Club




Communities & Environment Policy & Scrutiny Committee — Workplan 2016/17

61T abed

Dates Work Programme
29 June | 1. Attendance of the Exec Mbr for Environment — Update on Priorities & Challenges (confirmed)
2016 @ | 2. Report on Riverside Improvements (Dave Meigh)
5:30pm | 3. Scoping Report on Ward Funding & Commissioning Review (Mary Bailey/Charlie Croft)
4. Workplan 2016/17
18 July | 1. Attendance of Exec Mbr for Housing & Safer Neighbourhoods — Update on Priorities & Challenges (Clir Carr)
2016 @ |2. CYC Year End Financial & Performance Monitoring Report (Patrick Looker)
5:30pm | 3. SYP Bi-Annual Performance Report inc. Update on Drug Related Crime & Disorder (Jane Mowat)
4. Attendance of North Yorkshire Police (Deputy Commander Charlotte Bloxham - attendance confirmed)
5. Consultation on Draft Alcohol Strategy (Nick Sinclair)
6. Housing Allocations Policy Development Review Draft Final Report
7. Update Report on the Housing & Planning Bill (S Waddington)
8. Workplan 2016/17
21 Sept | 1. Presentation on Allerton Park Waste Recovery Treatment Centre (lan Fielding NYCC)
2016 @ |2. CYC First Qtr Finance & Performance Monitoring Report (Patrick Looker)
5:30pm | 3. CYC Flood Defences Action Plan (Steve Wragg & Environment Agency)
5. Workplan 2016/7
16 Nov | 1. Attendance of North Yorks Fire & Rescue Service (David Dryburgh) & Update on the Fire Authority
2016 @ |2. Update on the 2016 work of AVANTE & Operation Erase (Tanya Lyon) with Adam Thomson NYP (AVANTE
5:30pm Chair) in attendance
3. Update on 2013-16 Hate Crime Strategy (Paul Morrison)
4. Feedback on Environment Agency Consultation on Flood Action Plan (Steve Wragg)
5. Workplan 2016/7
25 Jan 1. Update on Mixed Recycling & Waste Collection, including tangible timelines - Executive Mbr for Environment
2017 @ | 2. CYC Second Qtr Finance & Performance Monitoring Report (Patrick Looker)
5:30pm | 3. Update on Current Community Safety Plan & Hate Crime Strategy (Jane Mowat) - Leader in Attendance
4. SYP Bi-Annual Performance Report (Jane Mowat)
5. Report on Domestic Violence & Drug Related Crime & Disorder(Jane Mowat)
6. Ward Funding Scrutiny Review — Draft Final Report
7. Workplan 2016/7

0T Wa)| epusby



15 March | 1. CYC Third Qtr Finance & Performance Monitoring Report (Patrick Looker)
2017 @ | 2. CYC Flood Defences Strategy Consultation (Steve Wragg)
5:30pm | 3. Workplan 2016/7

1. Draft Community Safety Plan
17 May ) - :

2. Six-monthly update report from North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service.
2017 @
5:30pm 3. Draft Workplan 2017/18

0GT abed



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes , 04/01/2017 Ward Funding Scrutiny Review Task Group

	4 Update on Mixed Recycling & Waste Collection - Executive Member for Environment
	Appendix 1 Report
	Annex 1 Vehicle Type
	Annex 2 Waste and Recycling Communications Plan 2017

	5 CYC Second Qtr Finance & Performance Monitoring Report
	Annex A

	6 Update on Current Community Safety Plan & Hate Crime Strategy
	7 Safer York Partnership Bi-annual Performance Report
	Safer York Board Performance Report January 2017

	8 Report on Domestic Abuse & Drug Related Crime
	Annex A 2016-12 NYP Domestic Incident Stats LA York 2016-17

	9 Ward Funding Scrutiny Review - Draft Final Report
	Annex A Implementation Update Revised
	Annex A2 revised
	Annex B Presentation
	Annex C1Analysis of Cllr Feedback
	Annex C2 Collated Cllr Feedback
	Annex D CET REsponse to Cllr Feedback
	Annex E Veritau Audit Report
	Annex F List of Invitees

	10 Work Plan 2016/17



